
CITY COUNCIL 
Alma Hernandez, Mayor 
Princess Washington, Mayor Pro Tem 
Jenalee Dawson, Member 
Amit Pal, Member

CITY COUNCIL MEETING

 

A G E N D A
REGULAR MEETING OF THE SUISUN CITY COUNCIL,

SUISUN CITY COUNCIL ACTING AS SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY,

AND HOUSING AUTHORITY
TUESDAY, MARCH 7, 2023

6:30 PM
 

Suisun City Council Chambers - 701 Civic Center Boulevard - Suisun City, California
 
 
NOTICE
The following Council/Successor Agency/Housing Authority meeting may include teleconference participation by:
Council/Board Members Jenalee Dawson, Amit Pal, Mayor Pro Tem Princess Washington, and Mayor Alma Hernandez,
in accordance with subdivisions (b) or (f) of Section 54953 of the Government Code, as applicable. 
 

FACE MASKS ARE RECOMMENDED FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WHILE IN CITY FACILITIES IF NOT
FULLY VACCINATED.  IF YOU DO NOT HAVE A FACE MASK, ONE WILL BE PROVIDED FOR YOU. 

 
ZOOM MEETING INFORMATION: 

WEBSITE: https://zoom.us/join
MEETING ID: 823 9256 5194   

CALL IN PHONE NUMBER: (707) 438-1720
 

REMOTE PUBLIC COMMENT IS AVAILABLE FOR THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING BY EMAILING
CLERK@SUISUN.COM (PRIOR TO 6 PM), VIA WEBSITE, OR ZOOM CALL IN PHONE NUMBER (707) 438-1720.

 
(If attending the meeting via phone press *9 to raise your hand and *6 to unmute/mute for public comment.)

 
(Next Ord. No. – 799)

 (Next City Council Res. No. 2023 – 22)
Next Suisun City Council Acting as Successor Agency Res. No. SA2023 - 01)

 (Next Housing Authority Res. No. HA2023 – 02)
 
 

 
ROLL CALL
Council /Board Members
Pledge of Allegiance
Invocation
 

1



 1 City Manager Update - (Folsom: gfolsom@suisun.com). 

 2 Mayoral Appointment of Commissions and Committees - (Hernandez:
ahernandez@suisun.com).  

a. Approval of Appointment to the CAP2 Solano Board of Directors.

 3 Council/Board Member Updates. 

 Joint City Council / Suisun City Council Acting as Successor Agency / Housing Authority
 

 4 Accept the Investment Report for the Quarter Ending December 31, 2022 - (Deol:
ldeol@suisun.com).  
 

 5 Council/Agency/Authority Approval of the Minutes of the Regular and/or Special Meetings
of the Suisun City Council, Suisun City Council Acting as Successor Agency, and Housing
Authority held on February 21, 2023 – (Skinner: clerk@suisun.com).

 City Council
 

 6 Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2023-__: Approving the Design and Budget for
Prosperity Garden Park and Authorizing the City Manager to Proceed with the Project -
(Lofthus: klofthus@suisun.com). 
 

 7 Code Enforcement Division Showcase - (Bermudez: jbermudez@suisun.com). 
 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST NOTIFICATION
(Any items on this agenda that might be a conflict of interest to any Councilmembers / Boardmembers should be
identified at this time.)
 
REPORTS (Informational items only.)
 

 
PRESENTATION/APPOINTMENTS
(Presentations, Awards, Proclamations, Appointments).
 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT
(Request by citizens to discuss any matter under our jurisdiction other than an item posted on this agenda per California
Government Code §54954.3. Comments are limited to no more than 3 minutes unless allowable by the Mayor/Chair.
Speaker cards are available on the table near the entry of the meeting room and should be given to the City Clerk. By
law, no prolonged discussion or action may be taken on any item raised during the public comment period, although
informational answers to questions may be given and matters may be referred for placement on a future agenda.)
 
COUNCIL COMMENTS
 

 
CONSENT CALENDAR
Consent calendar items requiring little or no discussion may be acted upon with one motion.
 

 
PUBLIC HEARING  NONE
 
GENERAL BUSINESS
 

 

2



 8 Non-Discussion Items. 

REPORTS: (Informational items only)
 

 
ADJOURNMENT
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

3



 
Public Access To Agenda Documents
A complete packet of information containing staff reports and exhibits related to each item for the open session of
this meeting, and provided to the City Council, are available for public review at least 72 hours prior to a Council
/Agency/Authority Meeting at Suisun City Hall 701 Civic Center Blvd., Suisun City. Agenda related writings or
documents provided to a majority of the Council/Board/Commissioners less than 72 hours prior to a
Council/Agency/Authority meeting related to an agenda item for the open session of this meeting will be made
available for public inspection during normal business hours. An agenda packet is also located at the entrance to
the Council Chambers during the meeting for public review. The city may charge photocopying charges for
requested copies of such documents. To the extent feasible, the agenda packet is available for online public
viewing on the City’s website: www.suisun.com/government/city-council/city-council
 
The City Council/Agency/Authority hopes to conclude its public business by 10:00 p.m. No new items will be
taken up after 10:00 p.m., unless so moved by a majority of the City Council,  and any items remaining will be
agendized for the next meeting. The agendas have been prepared with the hope that all items scheduled will be
discussed within the time allowed.
 
Accommodations 
If you require an accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the City Clerk at (707) 421-7302 or
clerk@suisun.com. The City’s reasonable accommodation policy is available for review on the City’s website at
www.suisun.com/government/city-council/, you may request an electronic copy or have a copy mailed to you.
Please note that for accommodations that are not readily available, you must make your request as soon as you can
prior to the time of the meeting.
 
Decorum
All participants are expected to conduct themselves with mutual respect. Conduct that disrupts meetings will be
addressed in accordance with Section 54957.95 of the Government Code.
 
Ordinances
Ordinances are city laws contained in the Suisun City Municipal Code. Enacting a new city law or changing an
existing one is a two-step process. Government Code 36934 provides, except when, after reading the title, further
reading is waived by regular motion adopted by majority vote all ordinances shall be read in full either at the time
of introduction or passage; provided, however, that a reading of the title or ordinance shall not be required if the
title is included on the published agenda and a copy of the full ordinance is made available to the public online and
in print at the meeting prior to the introduction or passage.
 
Certification Of Posting
Agendas are posted at least 72 hours in advance of regular meetings at Suisun City Hall, 701 Civic Center
Boulevard, Suisun City, CA. Agendas may be posted at other Suisun City locations including:
 

Suisun City Fire Station, 621 Pintail Drive, Suisun City, CA;
Suisun City Senior Center, 318 Merganser Drive, Suisun City, CA;
Joe Nelson Center, 611 Village Drive, Suisun City, CA;
Harbor Master Office, 800 Kellogg Street, Suisun City, CA.

 
I, Donna Pock, Deputy City Clerk for the City of Suisun City, declare under penalty of perjury that the above
agenda was posted and available for review, in compliance with the Brown Act. 

4



AGENDA ITEM NO. 4
                  AGENDA TRANSMITTAL

 
MEETING DATE: March 7, 2023
 
CITY AGENDA ITEM: Accept the Investment Report for the Quarter Ending December 31, 2022.
 
FISCAL IMPACT: No fiscal impact; informational only. 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN: Ensure Fiscal Solvency; Provide Good Governance.   
 
BACKGROUND: Each quarter it is necessary to produce an Investment Report showing how all City,
Housing Authority, Successor Agency and Suisun-Solano Water Authority’s available cash is invested,
in terms of the type of investment, what institution it is invested in, and current value and interest
earnings.
 
STAFF REPORT: The total cash and investments (per amount) equaled to $45,871,697 for the period
ending December 31, 2022. In summary, the cash and investment portfolio consist of the following
governmental funds:
 

SSWA 2019 Series Bond
Proceeds $573, 204

Energy Conservation Project-
ENGIE $376,042

Debt Service Reserves $1,434,369
General Fund $8,786,697

Trust/Fiduciary Funds $1,086,718
All Other Funds $23,614,667

Total $45,871,697
 
In terms of return on our investment managed by PFM Asset Management LLC, the current yield to
maturity at cost is 1.80% with an average life of 821 days.  The average Local Agency Investment Fund
(LAIF) return for the current quarter is 1.98%. For additional detail, please refer to the PFM Managed
Account summary Statement attached to this staff report. As of December 31, 2022, the Par Value of
investment managed by PFM Asset Management is $22,821,136.
 
According to PFM’s quarterly report, the U.S. economy is characterized by high inflation that show
signs of slowing and expectations for a modest yet broad economic downturn. The Federal Reserve
projections show rate hikes slowing, ending in 2023. 
 
Recent market volatility has caused most fixed-income investors to experience significant unrealized
losses. Unrealized gains or losses are the difference between the current market value of an investment
and it’s carrying value on the books, usually measured by amortized cost (or under some accounting
treatments, original purchase cost).

The recent surge in unrealized losses occurred primarily because interest rates rose sharply in 2022,

5



noting that fixed-income security prices and therefore market values move inversely to interest rates.
 
Unrealized losses reflect market values at a point in time and will vary day-to-day. However, losses are
only monetized, or “realized,” when a security is sold. If fixed-income investments are held to maturity,
unrealized losses dissipate, and the full principal is returned at maturity. So, while unrealized losses
reflect the value of each asset if it were sold at today’s prices, outside of a permanent impairment,
unrealized losses could be thought of as temporary, if the intent is to hold to maturity.
 
As can be seen in the Pie Chart on the last page of the attached Investment Report, nearly 80% of the
cash (other than cash in checking accounts) is invested in federally insured CD’s, US Treasuries,
Agency Notes, Commercial Paper, Corporate Notes or LAIF, all of which generate modest yields.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Council/Authority accept the Quarter
Ending December 31, 2022, Financial Officer’s Investment Report.
 
DOCUMENTS ATTACHED:

1. Financial Officer’s Investment Report, for the Quarter Ending December 31, 2022.
2. PFM Asset Management-City of Suisun City Investment Performance Review for the Quarter

Ended December 31, 2022.
 

PREPARED BY: Elizabeth Luna, Accounting Services Manager
REVIEWED BY: Lakhwinder Deol, Finance Director 
APPROVED BY: Greg Folsom, City Manager 
 
ATTACHMENTS:
1 Investment Report.pdf
2 Investment Performance Review.pdf

6

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1816905/1__Investment_Report.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1816906/2__Investment_Performance_Review.pdf


7



8



9



In
v
e
s
tm

e
n

t 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 R

e
v
ie

w
F

o
r 

th
e
 Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

E
n

d
e
d

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 

2
0
2
2

C
li

e
n

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
T

e
a

m
P

F
M

 A
s

s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

L
C

S
a

ra
h

 M
e

a
c
h

a
m

, 
M

a
n

a
g
in

g
 D

ir
e

c
to

r

A
lli

s
o

n
 K

a
u

n
e

, 
S

e
n

io
r 

A
n

a
ly

s
t

2
1

3
 M

a
rk

e
t 
S

tr
e

e
t

H
a

rr
is

b
u

rg
, 
P

A
 1

7
1

0
1

-2
1

4
1

7
1

7
-2

3
2

-2
7
2
3

6
3

3
 W

 5
th

 S
t.

, 
2

5
th

 F
lo

o
r

L
o

s
 A

n
g
e

le
s
, 
C

A
 9

0
0

7
1

2
1

3
-4

1
5

-1
6
9
9

N
O

T
 F

D
IC

 I
N

S
U

R
E

D
 :

 N
O

 B
A

N
K

 G
U

A
R

A
N

T
E

E
 :

 M
A

Y
 L

O
S

E
 V

A
L

U
E

F
o
r 

In
s
ti
tu

ti
o
n
a
l I

n
v
e
s
to

r 
o
r 

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
U

s
e
 O

n
ly

 -
 T

h
is

 m
a
te

ri
a
l 
is

 n
o
t 
fo

r 
in

s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 b

y
, 
d
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 t
o
, 
o
r 

q
u
o
ta

ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
p
u
b
lic

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 S

U
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y

10



©
 P

F
M

 A
s

s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

L
C

  
  
 p

fm
a

m
.c

o
m

|

M
a
rk

e
t 

U
p
d
a
te

11



PF
M

 A
ss

et
 M

an
ag

em
en

tL
LC

©
 P

FM
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t L

LC
 |

pf
m

am
.c

om

C
ur

re
nt

 M
ar

ke
t T

he
m

es

▸
Th

e 
U

.S
. e

co
no

m
y 

is
 c

ha
ra

ct
er

iz
ed

 b
y:

▹
H

ig
h 

in
fla

tio
n 

th
at

 s
ho

w
s 

si
gn

s 
of

 s
lo

w
in

g

▹
C

on
tin

ue
d 

st
ro

ng
 la

bo
r m

ar
ke

t

▹
Ex

pe
ct

at
io

ns
 fo

r a
 m

od
es

t y
et

 b
ro

ad
 e

co
no

m
ic

 d
ow

nt
ur

n

▸
Th

e 
Fe

de
ra

l R
es

er
ve

 p
ro

je
ct

io
ns

 s
ho

w
 ra

te
 h

ik
es

 s
lo

w
in

g,
 e

nd
in

g 
in

 2
02

3
▹

Fe
d 

pr
oj

ec
tin

g 
sh

or
t-t

er
m

 fe
d 

fu
nd

s 
ra

te
 to

 re
ac

h 
5.

00
%

 to
 5

.2
5%

 b
y 

ye
ar

-e
nd

▹
M

ar
ke

ts
 e

xp
ec

tin
g 

ra
te

 c
ut

s 
in

 th
e 

se
co

nd
 h

al
f o

f 2
02

3

▹
Fe

d 
of

fic
ia

ls
 re

af
fir

m
 th

at
 re

st
or

in
g 

pr
ic

e 
st

ab
ilit

y 
is

 th
e 

ut
m

os
t p

rio
rit

y,
 d

es
pi

te
ris

ks
 o

f o
ve

rti
gh

te
ni

ng

▸
Vo

la
til

e 
m

ar
ke

ts
 p

ot
en

tia
lly

 c
al

m
in

g
▹

Tr
ea

su
ry

 y
ie

ld
s 

in
 th

e 
be

lly
 o

f t
he

 c
ur

ve
 (3

-7
 y

ea
rs

) e
nd

ed
 th

e 
qu

ar
te

r s
lig

ht
ly

lo
w

er
, w

hi
le

 s
ho

rte
r a

nd
 lo

ng
er

 m
at

ur
iti

es
 e

nd
ed

 h
ig

he
r

▹
Yi

el
d 

cu
rv

e 
in

ve
rs

io
n 

ha
s 

de
ep

en
ed

 fu
rth

er
 s

in
ce

 la
st

 q
ua

rte
r

▹
W

hi
le

 s
til

l e
le

va
te

d,
 v

ol
at

ilit
y 

ha
s 

be
gu

n 
su

bs
id

in
g

1

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 S

U
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y

F
o

r 
th

e
 Q

u
a

rt
e

r 
E

n
d

e
d

 D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r 

3
1

, 
2

0
2

2
 

M
ar

ke
t U

pd
at

e 12



P
F

M
 A

s
s
e
t 

M
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t
L

L
C

F
o

r 
th

e
 Q

u
a

rt
e

r 
E

n
d

e
d

 M
a

rc
h

 3
1

, 
2

0
2

2

M
a

rk
e

tU
p

d
a

te

F
o

r 
th

e
 Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

E
n

d
e
d

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
2

M
a
rk

e
tU

p
d
a
te

©
 P

F
M

 A
s
s
e
t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

L
C

 |
p

fm
a
m

.c
o

m

In
fl

a
ti

o
n

 N
o

w
 T

re
n

d
in

g
 L

o
w

e
r

S
o
u
rc

e
: 

B
lo

o
m

b
e
rg

, 
a
s
 o

f 
D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
2
2
.

L
o

w
er

 e
n

er
g

y
 

a
n

d
 g

o
o

d
s 

p
ri

ce
s 

h
el

p
 t

o
 

o
ff

se
t 

in
cr

ea
se

s 
in

 w
a

g
e-

d
ri

v
en

 
se

rv
ic

es
 c

o
st

s

D
e
c
-2

2
6
.5

%

-2
%

0
%

2
%

4
%

6
%

8
%

1
0

%

J
u
n
-2

0
S

e
p
-2

0
D

e
c
-2

0
M

a
r-

2
1

J
u
n
-2

1
S

e
p
-2

1
D

e
c
-2

1
M

a
r-

2
2

J
u
n
-2

2
S

e
p
-2

2

C
o

n
s
u

m
e
r 

P
ri

c
e
s
 (

C
P

I)
T
o
p
-L

in
e
 C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 Y

e
a
r-

o
v
e
r-

Y
e

a
r 

R
e
a
d
in

g

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 (

E
x
 F

o
o
d
 &

 E
n
e
rg

y)
G

o
o
d
s
 (

E
x
 F

o
o
d
 &

 E
n
e
rg

y)
F

o
o
d

E
n
e
rg

y
H

e
a
d

lin
e
 Y

o
Y

%

B
lo

o
m

b
er

g
 

F
o

re
ca

st
s

Q
1

‘2
3

Q
2

‘2
3

Q
3

‘2
3

D
e
c
-2

2

F
o

r 
th

e
 Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

E
n

d
e
d

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
2

M
a
rk

e
t 
U

p
d
a
te

©
 P

F
M

 A
s

s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

L
C

  
  
 p

fm
a

m
.c

o
m

|

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 S

U
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y

2

13



P
F

M
 A

s
s
e
t 

M
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t
L

L
C

F
o

r 
th

e
 Q

u
a

rt
e

r 
E

n
d

e
d

 M
a

rc
h

 3
1

, 
2

0
2

2

M
a

rk
e

tU
p

d
a

te

F
o

r 
th

e
 Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

E
n

d
e
d

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
2

M
a
rk

e
tU

p
d
a
te

©
 P

F
M

 A
s
s
e
t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

L
C

 |
p

fm
a
m

.c
o

m

R
e

c
e

s
s

io
n

 G
a

u
g

e
 F

la
s

h
in

g
 Y

e
ll

o
w

, 
B

u
t 

G
D

P
 E

x
p

e
c

te
d

 t
o

 G
ro

w
 b

y
 E

n
d

 o
f 

Y
e

a
r

L
a

b
o

r 
m

a
rk

et

C
o

n
su

m
er

R
et

a
il

 s
a

le
s

M
a

n
u

fa
ct

u
ri

n
g In

v
er

te
d

y
ie

ld
 c

u
rv

e

R
e
c
e
s
s
io

n
 R

is
k

R
a

te
 h

ik
e 

cy
cl

e

In
fl

a
ti

o
n

1
.1

%

0
.1

%

-0
.6

%

0
.0

%

0
.9

%

1
.5

%

1
.8

%

-2
.0

%

-1
.5

%

-1
.0

%

-0
.5

%

0
.0

%

0
.5

%

1
.0

%

1
.5

%

2
.0

%

2
.5

%

Q
4

 '2
2

Q
1

 '2
3

Q
2

 '2
3

Q
3

 '2
3

Q
4

 '2
3

Q
1

 '2
4

Q
2

 '2
4

U
.S

. 
G

D
P

 F
o

re
c
a
s
ts

A
n

n
u

a
liz

e
d

 R
a

te

R
a
n
g

e
M

e
d
ia

n
 o

f 
F

o
re

c
a
s
ts

S
o
u
rc

e
: 

B
lo

o
m

b
e
rg

, 
E

c
o
n
o
m

is
t 

F
o
re

c
a
s
ts

. 
R

e
c
e
s
s
io

n
 r

is
k
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 m

o
s
t 

re
c
e
n
t 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 d

a
ta

 a
s
 o

f 
1
/9

/2
0
2
3
.

H
o

u
si

n
g

F
o

r 
th

e
 Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

E
n

d
e
d

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
2

M
a
rk

e
t 
U

p
d
a
te

©
 P

F
M

 A
s

s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

L
C

  
  
 p

fm
a

m
.c

o
m

|

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 S

U
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y

3

14



P
F

M
 A

s
s
e
t 

M
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t
L

L
C

F
o

r 
th

e
 Q

u
a

rt
e

r 
E

n
d

e
d

 J
u

n
e

 3
0

, 
2

0
2

2

M
a

rk
e

tU
p

d
a

te

F
o

r 
th

e
 Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

E
n

d
e
d

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
2

M
a
rk

e
tU

p
d
a
te

©
 P

F
M

 A
s
s
e
t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

L
C

 |
p

fm
a
m

.c
o

m

Y
ie

ld
 C

u
rv

e
 I
n

v
e

rs
io

n
 D

e
e

p
e

n
s

4
Q

2
0

2
2

1
2

/3
1

/2
2

3
Q

2
0

2
2

0
9

/3
0

/2
2

Q
o

Q
C

h
a

n
g

e

3
-m

o
n

th
4

.3
4

%
3

.2
5

%
+

1
.1

0
%

1
-y

e
a

r
4

.6
9

%
3

.9
3

%
+

0
.7

5
%

2
-y

e
a

r
4

.4
3

%
4

.2
8

%
+

0
.1

5
%

3
-y

e
a

r
4

.2
2

%
4

.2
9

%
-0

.0
6

%

5
-y

e
a

r
4

.0
0

%
4

.0
9

%
-0

.0
9

%

1
0

-y
e

a
r

3
.8

7
%

3
.8

3
%

+
0

.0
5

%

3
0

-y
e

a
r

3
.9

6
%

3
.7

8
%

+
0

.1
9

%
0

.0
%

1
.0

%

2
.0

%

3
.0

%

4
.0

%

5
.0

%

3 M
1 Y

2 Y
3 Y

4 Y
5 Y

1
0 Y

3
0 Y

M
a

tu
ri

ty

U
.S

. 
T
re

a
s

u
ry

 Y
ie

ld
 C

u
rv

e

D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r 

3
1

, 
2

0
2
2

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

3
0

, 
2

0
2
2

D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r 

3
1

, 
2

0
2
1

S
o
u
rc

e
: 

B
lo

o
m

b
e
rg

, 
a
s
 o

f 
D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
2
2
.

T
r

e
a

s
u

r
y

 y
ie

ld
 i

n
 t

h
e

 b
e

ll
y

 o
f 

th
e

 
c

u
r

v
e

 e
n

d
e

d
 t

h
e

 q
u

a
r

te
r

 s
li

g
h

tl
y

 
lo

w
e

r
, 

w
h

il
e

  s
h

o
r

te
r

 a
n

d
 l

o
n

g
e

r
 

m
a

tu
r

it
ie

s
 e

n
d

e
d

 h
ig

h
e

r

F
o

r 
th

e
 Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

E
n

d
e
d

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
2

M
a
rk

e
t 
U

p
d
a
te

©
 P

F
M

 A
s

s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

L
C

  
  
 p

fm
a

m
.c

o
m

|

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 S

U
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y

4

15



PF
M

 A
ss

et
 M

an
ag

em
en

tL
LC

©
 P

FM
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t L

LC
 |

pf
m

am
.c

om

S
ou

rc
e:

 IC
E

 B
of

A
M

L
In

di
ce

s.
 A

B
S

 in
di

ce
s 

ar
e 

0-
5 

ye
ar

, b
as

ed
 o

n 
w

ei
gh

te
d 

av
er

ag
e 

lif
e.

 A
s 

of
 1

2/
31

/2
02

2.

Fi
xe

d-
In

co
m

e 
M

ar
ke

ts
 T

ot
al

 R
et

ur
ns

1-
5 

Ye
ar

 In
di

ce
s

0.
95

%
0.

87
%

0.
78

%

1.
73

%

0.
0%

0.
5%

1.
0%

1.
5%

2.
0%

U
.S

. T
re

as
ur

y
Ag

en
cy

AB
S

C
or

p 
A-

AA
A

Fo
ur

th
 Q

ua
rt

er
 2

02
2

-5
.2

5%
-5

.2
2%

-2
.5

5%

-5
.6

7%

-6
.5

%

-5
.5

%

-4
.5

%

-3
.5

%

-2
.5

%

-1
.5

%

-0
.5

%

U
.S

. T
re

as
ur

y
Ag

en
cy

AB
S

C
or

p 
A-

AA
A

20
22

5

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 S

U
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y

F
o

r 
th

e
 Q

u
a

rt
e

r 
E

n
d

e
d

 D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r 

3
1

, 
2

0
2

2
 

M
ar

ke
t U

pd
at

e 16



P
F

M
 A

s
s
e
t 

M
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t
L

L
C

F
o

r 
th

e
 Q

u
a

rt
e

r 
E

n
d

e
d

 M
a

rc
h

 3
1

, 
2

0
2

2

M
a

rk
e

tU
p

d
a

te

F
o

r 
th

e
 Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

E
n

d
e
d

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
2

M
a
rk

e
tU

p
d
a
te

©
 P

F
M

 A
s
s
e
t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

L
C

 |
p

fm
a
m

.c
o

m

S
o
u
rc

e
: 

F
e
d
e
ra

l 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
 a

n
d
 B

lo
o
m

b
e
rg

. 
In

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

d
o
ts

 r
e
p
re

s
e
n
t 

e
a
c
h
 F

e
d
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

’ 
ju

d
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 m

id
p
o

in
t 

o
f 

th
e
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 t
a
rg

e
t 

ra
n
g
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 f

e
d
e
ra

l 
fu

n
d
s
 r

a
te

 a
t 

e
a
c
h
 y

e
a
r-

e
n
d
. 

F
e

d
’s

 “
D

o
t 

P
lo

t”
 S

u
g

g
e

s
ts

 E
x

p
e

c
ta

ti
o

n
s

 f
o

r 
a

 D
ra

w
n

 O
u

t 
N

o
rm

a
li

z
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
P

o
li

c
y

0
%

1
%

2
%

3
%

4
%

5
%

6
%

F
e
d

 P
a
rt

ic
ip

a
n

ts
’ 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
‘A

p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

’ 
M

o
n

e
ta

ry
 P

o
li
c
y

D
e

c
-2

2
 F

O
M

C
 P

ro
je

c
ti
o

n
s

D
e

c
-2

2
  

M
e
d

ia
n

D
e

c
 2

0
2

3
L

o
n

g
e

r 
T

e
rm

D
e

c
 2

0
2

4
D

e
c
 2

0
2

5

F
o

r 
th

e
 Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

E
n

d
e
d

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
2

M
a
rk

e
t 
U

p
d
a
te

©
 P

F
M

 A
s

s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

L
C

  
  
 p

fm
a

m
.c

o
m

|

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 S

U
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y

6

17



F
o

r 
th

e
 Q

u
a

rt
e

r 
E

n
d

e
d

 M
a

rc
h

 3
1

, 
2

0
2

2

M
a

rk
e

tU
p

d
a

te

W
h

a
t 

C
o

u
ld

 t
h

e
 F

e
d

’s
 P

iv
o

t 
L

o
o

k
 L

ik
e

?

F
o

r 
th

e
 Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

E
n

d
e
d

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
2

M
a
rk

e
tU

p
d
a
te

©
 P

F
M

 A
s
s
e
t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

L
C

 |
p

fm
a
m

.c
o

m

+
2

5

+
5

0

+
7

5
+

7
5

+
7

5
+

7
5

+
5

0

+
2

5
+

2
5

-2
5

-2
5

-2
5

0
%

1
%

2
%

3
%

4
%

5
%

6
%

-5
0

-2
50

2
5

5
0

7
5

1
0

0

J
a

n
-2

2
M

a
y
-2

2
J
u

l-
2
2

N
o

v
-2

2
F

e
b

-2
3

M
a
y
-2

3
J
u

l-
2
3

N
o

v
-2

3
J
a

n
-2

4

Basis Point Change

F
O

M
C

 M
e

e
ti

n
g

 D
a

te
s

C
h

a
n

g
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 T

a
rg

e
t 

F
e
d

 F
u

n
d

s
 R

a
te

A
c
tu

a
l

M
a
rk

e
t 

E
x
p

e
ct

a
ti
o

n
F

F
 M

id
-P

o
in

t 
(r

ig
h

t 
a

x
is

)

S
o
u
rc

e
: 

B
lo

o
m

b
e
rg

 W
IR

P
 I
n
te

re
s
t 

R
a
te

 P
ro

b
a
b
ili
ty

 a
s
 o

f 
1
/9

/2
0
2
3
. 

F
o

r 
th

e
 Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

E
n

d
e
d

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
2

M
a
rk

e
t 
U

p
d
a
te

©
 P

F
M

 A
s

s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

L
C

  
  
 p

fm
a

m
.c

o
m

|

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 S

U
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y

7

18



©
 P

F
M

 A
s

s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

L
C

  
  
 p

fm
a

m
.c

o
m

|

P
o
rt

fo
lio

 R
e
v
ie

w
:

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 S

U
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y

19



©
 P

F
M

 A
s

s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

L
C

  
  
 p

fm
a

m
.c

o
m

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 S

U
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y

F
o

r 
th

e
 Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

E
n

d
e
d

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
2

P
o
rt

fo
lio

 S
n
a
p
s
h
o
t

|

Y
ie

ld
 a

n
d
 d

u
ra

ti
o
n
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
o
n
s
 e

x
c
lu

d
e
 c

a
s
h
 a

n
d
 c

a
s
h
 e

q
u
iv

a
le

n
ts

. 
S

e
c
to

r 
a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 m

a
rk

e
t 
v
a
lu

e
s
 a

n
d
 a

c
c
ru

e
d
 in

te
re

s
t.

T
h
e
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

’s
 b

e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

 is
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 t
h
e
 I
C

E
 B

o
fA

M
L
 0

-5
 Y

e
a
r 

U
.S

 T
re

a
s
u
ry

 I
n
d
e
x
. 
P

ri
o
r 

to
 6

/3
0
/0

6
 i
t 
w

a
s
 t
h
e
 I
C

E
 B

o
fA

M
L
 1

-3
 Y

e
a
r 

U
.S

 T
re

a
s
u
ry

 I
n
d
e
x
. 
S

o
u
rc

e
: 
B

lo
o
m

b
e
rg

.

A
n
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 o

f 
e
a
c
h
 s

e
c
u
ri
ty

’s
 c

re
d
it
 r

a
ti
n
g
 w

a
s
 a

s
s
ig

n
e
d
 a

 n
u
m

e
ri
c
 v

a
lu

e
 a

n
d
 a

d
ju

s
te

d
 f
o
r 

it
s
 r

e
la

ti
v
e
 w

e
ig

h
ti
n
g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

.

1
.

P
o

rt
fo

li
o

 S
n

a
p

s
h

o
t 

- 
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 S
U

IS
U

N
 C

IT
Y

¹

C
re

d
it

 Q
u

a
li

ty
 -

 S
&

P

2
8

%
2

5
%

2
4

%

1
5

%

7
%

2
8

%
2

7
%

2
0

%

1
6

%

9
%

0
%

5
%

1
0
%

1
5
%

2
0
%

2
5
%

3
0
%

0
-1

 Y
r

1
-2

 Y
rs

2
-3

 Y
rs

3
-4

 Y
rs

4
-5

 Y
rs

P
o

rt
fo

lio
B

e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

D
u

ra
ti

o
n

 D
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

U
.S

. 
T

re
a
s
u
ry

 |
 5

1
%

F
e
d

e
ra

l A
g

e
n

c
y
 | 

2
2
%

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 |
 1

5
%

A
B

S
 |
 5

%

N
e
g

o
ti
a
b
le

 C
D

 |
 4

%

A
g

e
n

c
y
 C

M
B

S
 |
 3

%

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
P

a
p

e
r 

| 
1
%

S
e

c
to

r 
A

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n

A
A

A
 |
 4

%

A
A

+
 |
 7

6
%

A
A
 |
 1

%

A
-1

+
 |
 1

%

A
+
 |
 2

%

A
 |
 6

%

A
-

| 
4
%

A
-1

 |
 2

%

B
B

B
+
 |
 2

%

N
o

t 
R

a
te

d
 |
 1

%

P
o

rt
fo

li
o

 S
ta

ti
s

ti
c

s

P
o

rt
fo

li
o

 E
ff

e
c
ti

v
e
 D

u
ra

ti
o

n
1
.9

8
 y

e
a
rs

B
e
n

c
h

m
a
rk

 E
ff

e
c
ti

v
e
 D

u
ra

ti
o

n
1
.9

7
 y

e
a
rs

P
o

rt
fo

li
o

 C
re

d
it

 Q
u

a
li
ty

A
A

Y
ie

ld
 A

t 
M

a
rk

e
t

4
.5

2
%

Y
ie

ld
 A

t 
C

o
s
t

1
.8

0
%

T
o

ta
l 
M

a
rk

e
t 

V
a
lu

e
$
2
2
,5

3
0
,0

4
8
.9

6

$
2

1
,5

8
8

,6
6

9
.5

7
S

e
c
u

ri
ti
e

s
 S

u
b

-T
o

ta
l

$
8

5
4

,8
3

3
.0

1
C

a
s
h

$
8

6
,5

4
6

.3
8

A
c
c
ru

e
d

 I
n

te
re

s
t

9

20



©
 P

F
M

 A
s

s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

L
C

  
  
 p

fm
a

m
.c

o
m

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 S

U
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y

F
o

r 
th

e
 Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

E
n

d
e
d

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
2

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 
S

u
m

m
a
ry

|

A
c

c
o

u
n

t 
S

u
m

m
a

ry

Y
ie

ld
 a

t 
m

a
rk

e
t,

 y
ie

ld
 o

n
 c

o
s
t,

 a
n
d
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

 d
u
ra

ti
o
n
 o

n
ly

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

 h
e
ld

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 s

e
p
a
ra

te
ly

 m
a
n
a
g
e
d
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t(

s
),

 e
x
c
lu

d
e
s
 b

a
la

n
c
e
s
 in

v
e
s
te

d
 i
n
 o

v
e
rn

ig
h
t 
fu

n
d
s
.

1
.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 S

U
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y

P
o

rt
fo

li
o

 V
a

lu
e

s
D

e
c

e
m

b
e

r 
3

1
, 

2
0

2
2

P
F

M
A

M
 M

a
n

a
g

e
d

 A
c
c
o

u
n

t
$

2
1

,5
8

8
,6

7
0

A
m

o
rt

iz
e

d
 C

o
s
t

$
2

2
,6

6
2

,6
3

8

M
a

rk
e

t 
V

a
lu

e
$

2
1

,5
8

8
,6

7
0

A
c
c
ru

e
d

 I
n

te
re

s
t

$
8

6
,5

4
6

C
a

s
h

$
8

5
4

,8
3

3

A
n

a
ly

ti
c

s
¹

D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r 

3
1

, 
2

0
2

2

Y
ie

ld
 a

t 
M

a
rk

e
t

4
.5

2
%

Y
ie

ld
 o

n
 C

o
s
t

1
.8

0
%

P
o

rt
fo

lio
 D

u
ra

ti
o

n
1

.9
8

10

21



©
 P

F
M

 A
s

s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

L
C

  
  
 p

fm
a

m
.c

o
m

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 S

U
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y

F
o

r 
th

e
 Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

E
n

d
e
d

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
2

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 
S

u
m

m
a
ry

|

3
4
.8

%

9
.6

%

0
.7

%

2
.3

%

2
.1

%

1
4
.4

%

3
3
.0

%

0
.0

%
2
0
.0

%
4
0
.0

%
6
0
.0

%
8
0
.0

%
1
0
0
.0

%

L
o
c
a
l G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
In

v
e
st

m
e
n
t 
P

o
o
l -

 $
11

,5
4
4
,0

2
7

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 -

 $
3
,2

0
4
,1

8
4

C
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l P

a
p
e
r 

- 
$
2
4
4
,5

7
1

N
e
g
o
tia

b
le

 C
D

 -
 $

7
5
6
,6

3
0

A
g
e
n
c
y
 C

M
B

S
 -

 $
7
0
1
,8

6
9

F
e
d
e
ra

l A
g
e
n
c
y
 -

 $
4
,7

9
4
,5

2
8

U
.S

. 
T
re

a
su

ry
 -

 $
1
0
,9

4
9
,8

0
4

P
o
rt

fo
lio

 A
llo

c
a
tio

n
S

e
c
to

r 
L
im

it 
fo

r 
A

n
a
ly

si
s*

S
e

c
to

r 
A

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 A

n
a

ly
ti

c
s

F
o
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
a
l/
a
n
a
ly

ti
c
a
l p

u
rp

o
s
e
s
 o

n
ly

 a
n
d
 i
s
 n

o
t 
p
ro

v
id

e
d
 f
o
r 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
. 
In

c
lu

d
e
s
 a

c
c
ru

e
d
 i
n
te

re
s
t.

*S
e
c
to

r 
L
im

it
 f
o
r 

A
n
a
ly

s
is

 i
s
 a

s
 d

e
ri
v
e
d
 f
ro

m
 o

u
r 

in
te

rp
re

ta
ti
o
n
 o

f 
y
o
u
r 

m
o
s
t 
re

c
e
n
t 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
P

o
lic

y
 a

s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
.

11

22



©
 P

F
M

 A
s

s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

L
C

  
  
 p

fm
a

m
.c

o
m

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 S

U
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y

F
o

r 
th

e
 Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

E
n

d
e
d

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
2

P
o
rt

fo
lio

 C
h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s

|

$
0
.0

$
4
.4

$
8
.8

$
1
3
.2

$
1
7
.6

$
2
2
.0

Millions
D

e
ce

m
b

e
r 

2
0

2
2

$
0
.0

$
4
.4

$
8
.8

$
1
3
.2

$
1
7
.6

$
2
2
.0

Millions

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

2
2

$
0
.0

$
4
.4

$
8
.8

$
1
3
.2

$
1
7
.6

$
2
2
.0

Millions

Ju
n

e
 2

0
2

2
$
0
.0

$
4
.4

$
8
.8

$
1
3
.2

$
1
7
.6

$
2
2
.0

Millions

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

2
2

S
e
c
to

r 
A

ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

 R
e
v
ie

w
 

U
.S

. T
re

a
su

ry
F

e
d

e
ra

l A
g

e
n

cy
A

g
e

n
c
y 

C
M

B
S

N
e

g
o

ti
a

b
le

 C
D

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l P

a
p

e
r

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

A
B

S

M
a
rk

e
t 
v
a
lu

e
s
, 
e
x
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

c
c
ru

e
d
 i
n
te

re
s
t.

 O
n
ly

 in
c
lu

d
e
s
 f
ix

e
d
-i
n
c
o
m

e
 s

e
c
u
ri
ti
e
s
 h

e
ld

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 s

e
p
a
ra

te
ly

 m
a
n
a
g
e
d
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t(

s
) 

a
n
d
 L

G
IP

s
 m

a
n
a
g
e
d
 b

y
 P

F
M

A
M

. 
D

e
ta

il 
m

a
y
 n

o
t 
a
d
d
 t
o
 t
o
ta

l d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
.

M
a
r-

2
2

%
 o

f 
T

o
ta

l
S

e
c
u

ri
ty

 T
y
p

e
J
u

n
-2

2
%

 o
f 

T
o

ta
l

S
e
p

-2
2

%
 o

f 
T

o
ta

l
%

 o
f 

T
o

ta
l

D
e
c
-2

2

U
.S

. 
T

re
a

s
u

ry
$

1
2

.2
5

6
.0

%
$

1
1

.8
5

4
.3

%
$

1
1

.1
5

2
.0

%
$

1
0

.9
5

0
.7

%

F
e

d
e

ra
l A

g
e

n
c
y

$
5

.5
2

5
.0

%
$

4
.3

1
9

.6
%

$
4

.6
2

1
.3

%
$

4
.8

2
2

.1
%

A
g

e
n

c
y 

C
M

B
S

$
0

.8
3

.7
%

$
0

.6
3

.0
%

$
0

.7
3

.5
%

$
0

.7
3

.2
%

N
e

g
o

ti
a

b
le

 C
D

$
0

.5
2

.3
%

$
0

.7
3

.4
%

$
0

.7
3

.5
%

$
0

.7
3

.5
%

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l P

a
p

e
r

$
0

.8
3

.7
%

$
0

.8
3

.7
%

$
0

.2
1

.1
%

$
0

.2
1

.1
%

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

$
1

.9
8

.6
%

$
2

.9
1

3
.3

%
$

3
.1

1
4

.7
%

$
3

.2
1

4
.7

%

A
B

S
$

0
.2

0
.7

%
$

0
.6

2
.7

%
$

0
.8

3
.9

%
$

1
.0

4
.7

%

T
o

ta
l

$
2

1
.8

1
0

0
.0

%
$

2
1

.7
1

0
0

.0
%

$
2

1
.4

1
0

0
.0

%
$

2
1

.6
1

0
0

.0
%

12

23



©
 P

F
M

 A
s

s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

L
C

  
  
 p

fm
a

m
.c

o
m

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 S

U
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y

F
o

r 
th

e
 Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

E
n

d
e
d

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
2

P
o
rt

fo
lio

 A
c
ti
v
it
y

|

P
o

rt
fo

li
o

 A
c
ti

v
it

y
 

N
e

t 
A

c
ti

v
it

y
 b

y
 S

e
c

to
r

($
 m

ill
io

n
s
)

U
.S

. 
T

re
a

s
u

ry

A
g

e
n

c
y

 C
M

B
S

N
e

g
o

ti
a

b
le

 C
D

A
B

S

F
e

d
e

ra
l 

A
g

e
n

c
y

U
.S

. T
re

a
su

ry

A
g

e
n

c
y 

C
M

B
S

N
e

g
o

tia
b

le
 C

D

A
B

S

F
e

d
e

ra
l A

g
e

n
c
y

($
1
.5

)
($

1
.0

)
($

0
.5

)
$
0
.0

$
0
.5

$
1
.0

$
1
.5

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t
o
ta

l 
p
ro

c
e
e
d
s
 (

p
ri
n
c
ip

a
l 
a
n
d
 a

c
c
ru

e
d
 i
n
te

re
s
t)

 o
f 
b
u
y
s
, 
s
e
lls

, 
m

a
tu

ri
ti
e
s
, 
a
n
d
 p

ri
n
c
ip

a
l 
p
a
y
d
o
w

n
s
. 
D

e
ta

il 
m

a
y
 n

o
t 
a
d
d
 t
o
 t
o
ta

l 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
.

S
e
c
to

r
N

e
t 

A
c
ti

v
it

y

F
e
d
e
ra

l A
g
e
n
c
y

$
2
0
4
,1

7
8

A
B

S
$
1
8
4
,9

6
3

N
e
g
o
tia

b
le

 C
D

($
1
,5

5
5
)

A
g
e
n
c
y 

C
M

B
S

($
4
8
,7

1
8
)

U
.S

. 
T

re
a
s
u
ry

($
2
2
4
,2

4
5
)

$
1
1
4
,6

2
5

T
o

ta
l 
N

e
t 

A
c
ti

v
it

y

S
a

le
s
/M

a
tu

ri
ti
e

s
 

 P
u

rc
h

a
s
e

s

13

24



©
 P

F
M

 A
s

s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

L
C

  
  
 p

fm
a

m
.c

o
m

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 S

U
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y

F
o

r 
th

e
 Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

E
n

d
e
d

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
2

P
o
rt

fo
lio

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

|

T
h
e
 l
e
s
s
e
r 

o
f 
1
0
 y

e
a
rs

 o
r 

s
in

c
e
 in

c
e
p
ti
o
n
 i
s
 s

h
o
w

n
. 
S

in
c
e
 i
n
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 f
o
r 

p
e
ri
o
d
s
 o

n
e
 y

e
a
r 

o
r 

le
s
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 
s
h
o
w

n
. 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
n
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 d

a
te

 i
s
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

3
0
, 
2
0
0
5
.

1
.

In
te

re
s
t 
e
a
rn

e
d
 c

a
lc

u
la

te
d
 a

s
 t
h
e
 e

n
d
in

g
 a

c
c
ru

e
d
 in

te
re

s
t 
le

s
s
 b

e
g
in

n
in

g
 a

c
c
ru

e
d
 in

te
re

s
t,

 p
lu

s
 n

e
t 
in

te
re

s
t 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
.

2
.

R
e
tu

rn
s
 f
o
r 

p
e
ri
o
d
s
 o

n
e
 y

e
a
r 

o
r 

le
s
s
 a

re
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 o

n
 a

 p
e
ri
o
d
ic

 b
a
s
is

. 
R

e
tu

rn
s
 f
o
r 

p
e
ri
o
d
s
 g

re
a
te

r 
th

a
n
 o

n
e
 y

e
a
r 

a
re

 p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 o

n
 a

n
 a

n
n
u
a
liz

e
d
 b

a
s
is

.
3
.

T
h
e
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

’s
 b

e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

 is
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 t
h
e
 I
C

E
 B

o
fA

M
L
 0

-5
 Y

e
a
r 

U
.S

 T
re

a
s
u
ry

 I
n
d
e
x
. 
P

ri
o
r 

to
 6

/3
0
/0

6
 i
t 
w

a
s
 t
h
e
 I
C

E
 B

o
fA

M
L
 1

-3
 Y

e
a
r 

U
.S

 T
re

a
s
u
ry

 I
n
d
e
x
. 
S

o
u
rc

e
: 
B

lo
o
m

b
e
rg

.
4
.

-4
.0

%

-3
.0

%

-2
.0

%

-1
.0

%

0
.0

%

1
.0

%

Return

P
o
rt

fo
lio

B
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

N
e
t 
o
f 

F
e
e
s

P
o

rt
fo

li
o

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e

M
a
rk

e
t 

V
a
lu

e
 B

a
s
is

 E
a
rn

in
g

s
3
 M

o
n

th
s

1
 Y

e
a
r

3
 Y

e
a
rs

5
 Y

e
a
rs

1
0
 Y

e
a
rs

In
te

re
s
t 
E

a
rn

e
d
²

$
9
0
,7

9
4

$
3
1
6
,6

6
6

$
8
6
8
,1

3
9

$
1
,5

3
5
,0

0
1

$
2
,6

8
4
,0

6
7

C
h
a
n
g
e
 in

 M
a
rk

e
t 
V

a
lu

e
$
1
1
2
,1

8
5

($
1
,1

6
5
,4

0
2
)

($
1
,2

2
9
,1

1
6
)

($
8
0
7
,2

7
6
)

($
1
,1

9
3
,8

7
2
)

$
2
0
2
,9

7
9

T
o

ta
l 
D

o
ll
a
r 

R
e
tu

rn
($

8
4
8
,7

3
6
)

($
3
6
0
,9

7
7
)

$
7
2
7
,7

2
5

$
1
,4

9
0
,1

9
5

T
o

ta
l 
R

e
tu

rn
³

P
o
rt

fo
lio

0
.9

4
%

-3
.7

6
%

-0
.2

8
%

0
.9

3
%

0
.8

4
%

B
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

⁴
0
.9

3
%

-3
.9

3
%

-0
.4

5
%

0
.8

1
%

0
.7

4
%

B
a
s
is

 P
o

in
t 

F
e
e

0
.0

3
%

0
.1

3
%

0
.1

3
%

0
.1

3
%

0
.1

3
%

N
e
t 

o
f 

F
e
e
 R

e
tu

rn
0
.9

1
%

-3
.8

9
%

-0
.4

1
%

0
.8

0
%

0
.7

1
%

3
 M

o
n
th

s
1
 Y

e
a
r

3
 Y

e
a
rs

5
 Y

e
a
rs

1
0
 Y

e
a
rs

14

25



©
 P

F
M

 A
s

s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

L
C

  
  
 p

fm
a

m
.c

o
m

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 S

U
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y

F
o

r 
th

e
 Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

E
n

d
e
d

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
2

P
o
rt

fo
lio

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

|

T
h
e
 l
e
s
s
e
r 

o
f 
1
0
 y

e
a
rs

 o
r 

s
in

c
e
 i
n
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 i
s
 s

h
o
w

n
. 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
n
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 d

a
te

 is
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

3
0
, 
2
0
0
5
.

1
.

In
te

re
s
t 
e
a
rn

e
d
 c

a
lc

u
la

te
d
 a

s
 t
h
e
 e

n
d
in

g
 a

c
c
ru

e
d
 in

te
re

s
t 
le

s
s
 b

e
g
in

n
in

g
 a

c
c
ru

e
d
 in

te
re

s
t,

 p
lu

s
 n

e
t 
in

te
re

s
t 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
.

2
.

R
e
a
liz

e
d
 g

a
in

s
 /

 (
lo

s
s
e
s
) 

a
re

 s
h
o
w

n
 o

n
 a

n
 a

m
o
rt

iz
e
d
 c

o
s
t 
b
a
s
is

.
3
.

A
c
c
ru

a
l 

B
a
s
is

 E
a
rn

in
g

s
 

A
c
c
ru

a
l 
B

a
s
is

 E
a
rn

in
g

s

In
te

re
s
t 
E

a
rn

e
d
²

R
e
a
liz

e
d
 G

a
in

s
 /
 (

L
o
s
s
e
s
)³

C
h
a
n
g
e
 in

 A
m

o
rt

iz
e
d
 C

o
s
t

T
o

ta
l 
E

a
rn

in
g

s

3
 M

o
n

th
s

$
9
0
,7

9
4

($
3
,3

1
6
)

$
6
1
4

$
8
8
,0

9
2

1
 Y

e
a
r

$
3
1
6
,6

6
6

($
7
4
,2

2
1
)

($
3
0
,8

2
1
)

$
2
1
1
,6

2
5

3
 Y

e
a
rs

$
8
6
8
,1

3
9

$
7
6
,7

2
2

($
8
3
,9

2
7
)

$
8
6
0
,9

3
4

5
 Y

e
a
r

$
1
,5

3
5
,0

0
1

$
5
2
,0

4
1

$
2
4
,2

1
0

$
1
,6

1
1
,2

5
2

1
0
 Y

e
a
r¹

$
2
,6

8
4
,0

6
7

$
2
0
2
,8

3
9

($
8
6
,4

7
3
)

$
2
,8

0
0
,4

3
4

15

26



©
 P

F
M

 A
s

s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

L
C

  
  
 p

fm
a

m
.c

o
m

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 S

U
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y

F
o

r 
th

e
 Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

E
n

d
e
d

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
2

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 
S

u
m

m
a
ry

|

R
a
ti
n
g
s
 s

h
o
w

n
 a

re
 c

a
lc

u
la

te
d
 b

y
 a

s
s
ig

n
in

g
 a

 n
u
m

e
ra

l 
v
a
lu

e
 t
o
 e

a
c
h
 s

e
c
u
ri
ty

 r
a
ti
n
g
, 
th

e
n
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
n
g
 a

 w
e
ig

h
te

d
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 r

a
ti
n
g
 f
o
r 

e
a
c
h
 s

e
c
u
ri
ty

 t
y
p
e
 /
 i
s
s
u
e
r 

c
a
te

g
o
ry

 u
s
in

g
 a

ll 
a
v
a
ila

b
le

 s
e
c
u
ri
ty

 r
a
ti
n
g
s
,

e
x
c
lu

d
in

g
 N

o
t-

R
a
te

d
 (

N
R

) 
ra

ti
n
g
s
. 
F

o
r 

s
e
c
u
ri
ty

 t
y
p
e
 /
 is

s
u
e
r 

c
a
te

g
o
ri
e
s
 w

h
e
re

 a
 r

a
ti
n
g
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 a

p
p
lic

a
b
le

 N
R

S
R

O
 i
s
 n

o
t 
a
v
a
ila

b
le

, 
a
 r

a
ti
n
g
 o

f 
N

R
 is

 a
s
s
ig

n
e
d
. 
In

c
lu

d
e
s
 a

c
c
ru

e
d
 i
n
te

re
s
t 
a
n
d
 e

x
c
lu

d
e
s
 b

a
la

n
c
e
s

in
v
e
s
te

d
 in

 o
v
e
rn

ig
h
t 
fu

n
d
s
.

Is
s

u
e

r 
D

iv
e

rs
if

ic
a

ti
o

n

M
a
rk

e
t 

V
a
lu

e
 (

%
)

S
&

P
 /

 M
o

o
d

y
's

 /
 F

it
c
h

S
e
c
u

ri
ty

 T
y
p

e
 /

 I
s
s
u

e
r

5
0
.5

%
U

.S
. 

T
re

a
s
u

ry

U
N

IT
E

D
 S

T
A

T
E

S
 T

R
E

A
S

U
R

Y
5
0
.5

%
A

A
 /

 A
a
a
 /

 A
A

A

2
2
.1

%
F

e
d

e
ra

l 
A

g
e
n

c
y

F
A

N
N

IE
 M

A
E

7
.5

%
A

A
 /

 A
a
a
 /

 A
A

A

F
E

D
E

R
A

L
 F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

S
1
.5

%
A

A
 /

 A
a
a
 /

 A
A

A

F
E

D
E

R
A

L
 H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
S

6
.6

%
A

A
 /

 A
a
a
 /

 N
R

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
6
.5

%
A

A
 /

 A
a
a
 /

 A
A

A

3
.2

%
A

g
e
n

c
y
 C

M
B

S

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
3
.2

%
A

A
 /

 A
a
a
 /

 A
A

A

3
.5

%
N

e
g

o
ti

a
b

le
 C

D

B
A

R
C

L
A

Y
S

 P
L
C

1
.2

%
A

 /
 A

a
 /

 A

S
U

M
IT

O
M

O
 M

IT
S

U
I 

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 G

R
O

U
P

 I
N

C
1
.2

%
A

 /
 A

a
 /

 A

T
O

R
O

N
T

O
-D

O
M

IN
IO

N
 B

A
N

K
1
.2

%
A

 /
 A

 /
 N

R

1
.1

%
C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 

P
a
p

e
r

R
O

Y
A

L
 B

A
N

K
 O

F
 C

A
N

A
D

A
1
.1

%
A

A
 /

 A
a
 /

 A
A

1
4
.8

%
C

o
rp

o
ra

te

A
M

A
Z

O
N

.C
O

M
 I

N
C

0
.7

%
A

A
 /

 A
 /

 A
A

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 E

X
P

R
E

S
S

 C
O

0
.7

%
B

B
B

 /
 A

 /
 A

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 H

O
N

D
A

 F
IN

A
N

C
E

0
.8

%
A

 /
 A

 /
 A

C
A

T
E

R
P

IL
L
A

R
 I

N
C

1
.2

%
A

 /
 A

 /
 A

C
IT

IG
R

O
U

P
 I

N
C

0
.4

%
B

B
B

 /
 A

 /
 A

D
E

E
R

E
 &

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
0
.8

%
A

 /
 A

 /
 A

G
O

L
D

M
A

N
 S

A
C

H
S

 G
R

O
U

P
 I

N
C

0
.8

%
B

B
B

 /
 A

 /
 A

H
O

M
E

 D
E

P
O

T
 I

N
C

0
.2

%
A

 /
 A

 /
 A

H
O

N
E

Y
W

E
L
L
 I

N
T

E
R

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
0
.5

%
A

 /
 A

 /
 A

IB
M

 C
O

R
P

0
.7

%
A

 /
 A

 /
 N

R

IN
T

E
L
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N
0
.8

%
A

 /
 A

 /
 A

M
a
rk

e
t 

V
a
lu

e
 (

%
)

S
&

P
 /

 M
o

o
d

y
's

 /
 F

it
c
h

S
e
c
u

ri
ty

 T
y
p

e
 /

 I
s
s
u

e
r

1
4
.8

%
C

o
rp

o
ra

te

J
P

 M
O

R
G

A
N

 C
H

A
S

E
 &

 C
O

0
.8

%
A

 /
 A

 /
 A

A

M
O

R
G

A
N

 S
T

A
N

L
E

Y
0
.6

%
A

 /
 A

 /
 A

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 R

U
R

A
L
 U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
 C

O
 F

IN
A

N
C

E

C
O

R
P

0
.7

%
A

 /
 A

 /
 A

N
O

R
T

H
E

R
N

 T
R

U
S

T
0
.5

%
A

 /
 A

 /
 A

S
T

A
T

E
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N
0
.7

%
A

 /
 A

 /
 A

A

T
A

R
G

E
T

 C
O

R
P

0
.5

%
A

 /
 A

 /
 A

T
H

E
 B

A
N

K
 O

F
 N

E
W

 Y
O

R
K

 M
E

L
L
O

N

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IO
N

1
.1

%
A

 /
 A

 /
 A

A

T
O

Y
O

T
A

 M
O

T
O

R
 C

O
R

P
0
.7

%
A

 /
 A

 /
 A

T
R

U
IS

T
 F

IN
 C

O
R

P
0
.7

%
A

 /
 A

 /
 A

U
N

IT
E

D
H

E
A

L
T

H
 G

R
O

U
P

 I
N

C
0
.2

%
A

 /
 A

 /
 A

W
A

L
-M

A
R

T
 S

T
O

R
E

S
 I
N

C
0
.8

%
A

A
 /

 A
a
 /

 A
A

4
.7

%
A

B
S

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 E

X
P

R
E

S
S

 C
O

0
.9

%
A

A
A

 /
 N

R
 /

 A
A

A

B
M

W
 V

E
H

IC
L
E

 O
W

N
E

R
 T

R
U

S
T

0
.3

%
A

A
A

 /
 A

a
a
 /

 N
R

C
A

R
M

A
X

 A
U

T
O

 O
W

N
E

R
 T

R
U

S
T

0
.7

%
A

A
A

 /
 N

R
 /

 A
A

A

D
IS

C
O

V
E

R
 F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

1
.3

%
A

A
A

 /
 A

a
a
 /

 A
A

A

G
M

 F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 C

O
N

S
U

M
E

R
 A

U
T

O
M

O
B

IL
E

T
R

U
S

T
0
.2

%
A

A
A

 /
 N

R
 /

 A
A

A

H
Y

U
N

D
A

I 
A

U
T

O
 R

E
C

E
IV

A
B

L
E

S
0
.5

%
A

A
A

 /
 N

R
 /

 A
A

A

M
E

R
C

E
D

E
S

-B
E

N
Z

 A
U

T
O

 R
E

C
E

IV
A

B
L
E

S
0
.9

%
A

A
A

 /
 A

a
a
 /

 N
R

1
0
0
.0

%
T

o
ta

l

16

27



©
 P

F
M

 A
s

s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

L
C

  
  
 p

fm
a

m
.c

o
m

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 S

U
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y

F
o

r 
th

e
 Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

E
n

d
e
d

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
2

C
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

|

N
o
te

: 
P

re
- 

a
n
d
 p

o
s
t-

tr
a
d
e
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t(

s
) 

m
a
n
a
g
e
d
 b

y
 P

F
M

 A
s
s
e
t 
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
is

 p
ro

v
id

e
d
 v

ia
 B

lo
o
m

b
e
rg

 A
s
s
e
t 
a
n
d
 I
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
("

A
IM

")
.

C
e

rt
if

ic
a

te
 o

f 
C

o
m

p
li

a
n

c
e

D
u

ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g
 p

e
ri
o

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 q
u

a
rt

e
r 

e
n

d
e

d
 D

e
c
e

m
b

e
r 

3
1

, 
2

0
2

2
, 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t(
s
) 

m
a

n
a

g
e

d
 b

y 
P

F
M

 A
s
s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t

("
P

F
M

A
M

")
 w

e
re

 in
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

 in
ve

s
tm

e
n

t 
p

o
lic

y 
a

n
d

 g
u

id
e

lin
e

s
 a

s
 f

u
rn

is
h

e
d

 t
o

 P
F

M
A

M
.

A
c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

d
:
P

F
M

A
s
s
e

t
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t
L

L
C

17

28



©
 P

F
M

 A
s

s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

L
C

  
  
 p

fm
a

m
.c

o
m

|

Po
rtf

ol
io

 H
ol

di
ng

s 
an

d 
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns

29



©
 P

F
M

 A
s

s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

L
C

  
  
 p

fm
a

m
.c

o
m

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 S

U
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y

F
o

r 
th

e
 Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

E
n

d
e
d

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
2

P
o
rt

fo
lio

 H
o
ld

in
g
s

|

M
a

n
a

g
e

d
 A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

D
e

ta
il

 o
f 

S
e

c
u

ri
ti

e
s

 H
e

ld

S
e
c
u

ri
ty

 T
y
p

e
/D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
a
te

d
 D

a
te

/C
o

u
p

o
n

/M
a
tu

ri
ty

C
U

S
IP

P
a
r

S
&

P

R
a
ti

n
g

M
o

o
d

y
's

R
a
ti

n
g

S
e
tt

le

D
a
te

O
ri

g
in

a
l

C
o

s
t

T
ra

d
e

D
a
te

Y
T

M

a
t 

C
o

s
t

A
c
c
ru

e
d

In
te

re
s
t

M
a
rk

e
t

V
a
lu

e

A
m

o
rt

iz
e
d

C
o

s
t

U
.S

. 
T

re
a
s
u

ry

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
O

T
E

S

D
T

D
 0

2
/0

1
/2

0
1
6
 1

.7
5
0
%

 0
1
/3

1
/2

0
2
3

9
1
2
8
2
8
P

3
8

1
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

1
1
/1

/2
0
1
8

1
1
/6

/2
0
1
8

9
5
,2

3
0
.4

7
2
.9

6
7
3
2
.3

4
9
9
,7

9
6
.8

8
9
9
,9

0
7
.5

1

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
O

T
E

S
D

T
D

 0
2
/2

9
/2

0
1
6
 1

.5
0
0
%

 0
2
/2

8
/2

0
2
3

9
1
2
8
2
8
P

7
9

2
3
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

1
2
/2

8
/2

0
2
0

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

2
3
6
,7

6
5
.2

3
0
.1

4
1
,1

7
2
.2

4
2
2
8
,9

5
7
.8

2
2
3
0
,4

9
7
.3

2

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
O

T
E

S

D
T

D
 0

3
/3

1
/2

0
1
6
 1

.5
0
0
%

 0
3
/3

1
/2

0
2
3

9
1
2
8
2
8
Q

2
9

6
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

1
0
/4

/2
0
2
1

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
1

6
1
1
,7

8
9
.0

6
0
.1

7
2
,2

9
9
.4

5
5
9
5
,6

8
7
.5

0
6
0
1
,9

3
9
.4

2

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
O

T
E

S
D

T
D

 0
3
/3

1
/2

0
1
6
 1

.5
0
0
%

 0
3
/3

1
/2

0
2
3

9
1
2
8
2
8
Q

2
9

1
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

5
/1

/2
0
1
8

5
/2

/2
0
1
8

9
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
.8

2
3
8
3
.2

4
9
9
,2

8
1
.2

5
9
9
,7

0
2
.3

4

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
O

T
E

S

D
T

D
 0

4
/3

0
/2

0
1
8
 2

.7
5
0
%

 0
4
/3

0
/2

0
2
3

9
1
2
8
2
8
4
L
1

1
4
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

9
/2

7
/2

0
1
9

9
/3

0
/2

0
1
9

1
5
0
,6

9
8
.0

5
1
.6

2
6
8
2
.9

4
1
4
4
,1

1
6
.4

0
1
4
5
,5

1
8
.4

0

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
/B

 N
O

T
E

S
D

T
D

 0
7
/3

1
/2

0
2
1
 0

.1
2
5
%

 0
7
/3

1
/2

0
2
3

9
1
2
8
2
C

C
N

9
3
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

1
1
/1

0
/2

0
2
1

1
1
/1

5
/2

0
2
1

2
9
8
,4

6
4
.8

4
0
.4

3
1
5
6
.9

3
2
9
2
,0

7
8
.1

4
2
9
9
,4

8
0
.0

7

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
O

T
E

S

D
T

D
 0

9
/3

0
/2

0
1
6
 1

.3
7
5
%

 0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
3

9
1
2
8
2
8
T

2
6

2
8
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

6
/3

/2
0
1
9

6
/5

/2
0
1
9

2
7
8
,8

6
5
.8

2
1
.9

0
1
,0

0
1
.2

2
2
7
7
,9

1
9
.5

2
2
8
3
,9

4
2
.6

5

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
O

T
E

S
D

T
D

 0
9
/3

0
/2

0
1
6
 1

.3
7
5
%

 0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
3

9
1
2
8
2
8
T

2
6

4
1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

8
/2

4
/2

0
2
1

8
/2

5
/2

0
2
1

4
2
4
,7

1
0
.3

5
0
.2

6
1
,4

5
7
.9

1
4
0
4
,6

8
9
.8

2
4
1
8
,4

4
8
.0

6

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
O

T
E

S
D

T
D

 1
0
/3

1
/2

0
1
6
 1

.6
2
5
%

 1
0
/3

1
/2

0
2
3

9
1
2
8
2
8
T

9
1

3
7
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

1
0
/2

5
/2

0
2
1

1
0
/2

6
/2

0
2
1

3
8
3
,6

8
6
.5

2
0
.4

7
1
,0

4
3
.6

8
3
6
5
,6

2
5
.0

0
3
7
8
,5

8
0
.9

7

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
O

T
E

S
D

T
D

 0
2
/2

8
/2

0
1
9
 2

.3
7
5
%

 0
2
/2

9
/2

0
2
4

9
1
2
8
2
8
6
G

0
3
2
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

8
/1

1
/2

0
2
1

8
/1

2
/2

0
2
1

3
3
6
,4

8
7
.5

0
0
.3

5
2
,5

8
2
.3

2
3
1
1
,6

4
9
.9

8
3
2
7
,5

0
8
.8

1

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
O

T
E

S
D

T
D

 0
3
/3

1
/2

0
1
7
 2

.1
2
5
%

 0
3
/3

1
/2

0
2
4

9
1
2
8
2
8
W

7
1

5
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

1
0
/4

/2
0
2
1

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
1

5
2
1
,4

2
5
.7

8
0
.3

9
2
,7

1
4
.6

3
4
8
4
,2

9
6
.9

0
5
1
0
,7

4
8
.3

2

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
O

T
E

S

D
T

D
 0

3
/3

1
/2

0
1
7
 2

.1
2
5
%

 0
3
/3

1
/2

0
2
4

9
1
2
8
2
8
W

7
1

6
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

8
/1

/2
0
1
9

8
/5

/2
0
1
9

6
0
,8

0
6
.2

5
1
.8

2
3
2
5
.7

5
5
8
,1

1
5
.6

3
6
0
,2

1
5
.7

9

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
O

T
E

S
D

T
D

 0
5
/0

1
/2

0
1
7
 2

.0
0
0
%

 0
4
/3

0
/2

0
2
4

9
1
2
8
2
8
X

7
0

2
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

5
/3

/2
0
1
9

5
/6

/2
0
1
9

2
4
5
,8

3
0
.0

8
2
.3

6
8
5
6
.3

5
2
4
1
,2

1
0
.9

5
2
4
8
,8

8
9
.4

0

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
O

T
E

S

D
T

D
 0

5
/1

5
/2

0
1
4
 2

.5
0
0
%

 0
5
/1

5
/2

0
2
4

9
1
2
8
2
8
W

J5
4
3
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

9
/2

7
/2

0
1
9

9
/3

0
/2

0
1
9

4
4
7
,0

4
8
.8

3
1
.6

1
1
,3

9
5
.7

2
4
1
7
,3

0
1
.5

8
4
3
5
,0

4
7
.0

2

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
/B

 N
O

T
E

S

D
T

D
 0

7
/1

5
/2

0
2
1
 0

.3
7
5
%

 0
7
/1

5
/2

0
2
4

9
1
2
8
2
C

C
L
3

4
2
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

8
/2

/2
0
2
1

8
/4

/2
0
2
1

4
2
5
,5

8
1
.0

5
0
.3

3
7
3
6
.2

4
3
9
8
,0

3
9
.0

6
4
2
5
,3

0
2
.9

5

19

30



©
 P

F
M

 A
s

s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

L
C

  
  
 p

fm
a

m
.c

o
m

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 S

U
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y

F
o

r 
th

e
 Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

E
n

d
e
d

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
2

P
o
rt

fo
lio

 H
o
ld

in
g
s

|

S
e
c
u

ri
ty

 T
y
p

e
/D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
a
te

d
 D

a
te

/C
o

u
p

o
n

/M
a
tu

ri
ty

C
U

S
IP

P
a
r

S
&

P

R
a
ti

n
g

M
o

o
d

y
's

R
a
ti

n
g

S
e
tt

le

D
a
te

O
ri

g
in

a
l

C
o

s
t

T
ra

d
e

D
a
te

Y
T

M

a
t 

C
o

s
t

A
c
c
ru

e
d

In
te

re
s
t

M
a
rk

e
t

V
a
lu

e

A
m

o
rt

iz
e
d

C
o

s
t

U
.S

. 
T

re
a
s
u

ry

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
O

T
E

S

D
T

D
 0

8
/1

5
/2

0
1
4
 2

.3
7
5
%

 0
8
/1

5
/2

0
2
4

9
1
2
8
2
8
D

5
6

2
9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

8
/2

9
/2

0
1
9

8
/3

0
/2

0
1
9

3
0
3
,0

9
5
.3

1
1
.4

3
2
,6

0
1
.5

3
2
7
9
,8

0
4
.7

0
2
9
4
,2

7
8
.3

8

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
O

T
E

S

D
T

D
 1

0
/0

2
/2

0
1
7
 2

.1
2
5
%

 0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
4

9
1
2
8
2
8
2
Y

5
3
5
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

1
0
/4

/2
0
2
1

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
1

3
7
2
,0

5
6
.6

4
0
.5

0
1
,9

2
7
.3

9
3
4
0
,5

2
2
.6

7
3
6
4
,9

8
3
.6

1

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
/B

 N
O

T
E

S

D
T

D
 1

0
/1

5
/2

0
2
1
 0

.6
2
5
%

 1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2
4

9
1
2
8
2
C

D
B

4
2
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

1
0
/2

5
/2

0
2
1

1
0
/2

6
/2

0
2
1

2
0
9
,2

9
4
.5

3
0
.7

4
2
8
1
.2

5
1
9
6
,0

5
4
.7

0
2
0
9
,5

7
5
.4

2

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
/B

 N
O

T
E

S
D

T
D

 1
1
/1

5
/2

0
2
1
 0

.7
5
0
%

 1
1
/1

5
/2

0
2
4

9
1
2
8
2
C

D
H

1
2
2
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

5
/6

/2
0
2
2

5
/9

/2
0
2
2

2
1
3
,4

7
7
.5

4
2
.8

7
2
1
9
.1

0
2
1
0
,0

2
3
.4

4
2
1
6
,4

4
2
.6

0

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
O

T
E

S
D

T
D

 1
1
/3

0
/2

0
1
7
 2

.1
2
5
%

 1
1
/3

0
/2

0
2
4

9
1
2
8
2
8
3
J
7

1
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

1
/2

/2
0
2
0

1
/6

/2
0
2
0

1
1
2
,3

8
4
.7

7
1
.6

6
2
0
5
.4

9
1
0
5
,2

7
3
.4

3
1
1
0
,9

3
1
.2

6

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
O

T
E

S
D

T
D

 1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
9
 1

.7
5
0
%

 1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
4

9
1
2
8
2
8
Y

Y
0

2
7
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

1
0
/2

7
/2

0
2
0

1
0
/2

7
/2

0
2
0

2
9
1
,7

3
6
.3

3
0
.2

8
1
3
.2

9
2
6
0
,9

9
2
.1

9
2
8
3
,0

0
6
.2

4

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
O

T
E

S

D
T

D
 0

7
/3

1
/2

0
2
0
 0

.2
5
0
%

 0
7
/3

1
/2

0
2
5

9
1
2
8
2
C

A
B

7
2
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

8
/2

/2
0
2
1

8
/4

/2
0
2
1

1
9
7
,8

4
3
.7

5
0
.5

2
2
0
9
.2

4
1
8
0
,4

3
7
.5

0
1
9
8
,6

0
5
.9

1

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
O

T
E

S
D

T
D

 0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
0
 0

.2
5
0
%

 0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
5

9
1
2
8
2
C

A
M

3
4
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

1
0
/2

5
/2

0
2
1

1
0
/2

6
/2

0
2
1

3
8
8
,8

7
5
.0

0
0
.9

7
2
5
5
.4

9
3
5
9
,0

6
2
.4

8
3
9
2
,2

2
4
.1

3

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
O

T
E

S

D
T

D
 1

0
/3

1
/2

0
2
0
 0

.2
5
0
%

 1
0
/3

1
/2

0
2
5

9
1
2
8
2
C

A
T

8
2
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

3
/3

0
/2

0
2
1

3
/3

1
/2

0
2
1

2
4
3
,7

1
0
.9

4
0
.8

1
1
0
7
.0

4
2
2
3
,5

1
5
.6

3
2
4
6
,1

1
7
.6

8

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
O

T
E

S
D

T
D

 1
1
/3

0
/2

0
2
0
 0

.3
7
5
%

 1
1
/3

0
/2

0
2
5

9
1
2
8
2
C

A
Z

4
4
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

1
0
/2

5
/2

0
2
1

1
0
/2

6
/2

0
2
1

3
8
9
,5

4
6
.8

8
1
.0

3
1
3
1
.8

7
3
5
7
,7

5
0
.0

0
3
9
2
,5

6
5
.4

3

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
O

T
E

S

D
T

D
 1

2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0
 0

.3
7
5
%

 1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
5

9
1
2
8
2
C

B
C

4
1
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

5
/4

/2
0
2
1

5
/6

/2
0
2
1

1
4
7
,4

6
2
.8

9
0
.7

5
1
.5

5
1
3
3
,9

6
8
.7

5
1
4
8
,3

6
5
.8

0

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
O

T
E

S
D

T
D

 1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0
 0

.3
7
5
%

 1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
5

9
1
2
8
2
C

B
C

4
3
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

6
/2

/2
0
2
1

6
/7

/2
0
2
1

2
9
5
,5

9
3
.7

5
0
.7

0
3
.1

1
2
6
7
,9

3
7
.5

0
2
9
7
,1

0
7
.4

1

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
O

T
E

S
D

T
D

 1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0
 0

.3
7
5
%

 1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
5

9
1
2
8
2
C

B
C

4
3
2
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

7
/1

/2
0
2
1

7
/7

/2
0
2
1

3
1
8
,6

1
4
.2

6
0
.8

2
3
.3

7
2
9
0
,2

6
5
.6

2
3
2
0
,7

3
1
.1

4

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
O

T
E

S
D

T
D

 1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0
 0

.3
7
5
%

 1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
5

9
1
2
8
2
C

B
C

4
3
5
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

1
/2

9
/2

0
2
1

2
/2

/2
0
2
1

3
5
4
,2

3
7
.3

0
0
.4

2
3
.6

8
3
1
7
,0

5
9
.3

8
3
5
4
,5

3
4
.2

1

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
O

T
E

S
D

T
D

 0
1
/3

1
/2

0
2
1
 0

.3
7
5
%

 0
1
/3

1
/2

0
2
6

9
1
2
8
2
C

B
H

3
2
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

3
/1

/2
0
2
1

3
/3

/2
0
2
1

2
4
6
,1

6
2
.1

1
0
.6

9
3
9
2
.3

2
2
2
2
,3

4
3
.7

5
2
4
7
,5

9
2
.5

0

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
/B

 N
O

T
E

S

D
T

D
 0

7
/3

1
/2

0
2
1
 0

.6
2
5
%

 0
7
/3

1
/2

0
2
6

9
1
2
8
2
C

C
P

4
2
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
/5

/2
0
2
2

2
4
2
,2

8
5
.1

6
1
.3

2
6
5
3
.8

7
2
2
0
,8

2
0
.3

0
2
4
3
,9

5
4
.8

6

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
/B

 N
O

T
E

S

D
T

D
 0

9
/3

0
/2

0
2
1
 0

.8
7
5
%

 0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
6

9
1
2
8
2
C

C
Z

2
2
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

1
0
/4

/2
0
2
1

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
1

1
9
9
,3

2
8
.1

2
0
.9

4
4
4
7
.1

2
1
7
7
,5

6
2
.5

0
1
9
9
,4

9
4
.9

8

20

31



©
 P

F
M

 A
s

s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

L
C

  
  
 p

fm
a

m
.c

o
m

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 S

U
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y

F
o

r 
th

e
 Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

E
n

d
e
d

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
2

P
o
rt

fo
lio

 H
o
ld

in
g
s

|

S
e
c
u

ri
ty

 T
y
p

e
/D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
a
te

d
 D

a
te

/C
o

u
p

o
n

/M
a
tu

ri
ty

C
U

S
IP

P
a
r

S
&

P

R
a
ti

n
g

M
o

o
d

y
's

R
a
ti

n
g

S
e
tt

le

D
a
te

O
ri

g
in

a
l

C
o

s
t

T
ra

d
e

D
a
te

Y
T

M

a
t 

C
o

s
t

A
c
c
ru

e
d

In
te

re
s
t

M
a
rk

e
t

V
a
lu

e

A
m

o
rt

iz
e
d

C
o

s
t

U
.S

. 
T

re
a
s
u

ry

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
/B

 N
O

T
E

S

D
T

D
 0

9
/3

0
/2

0
2
1
 0

.8
7
5
%

 0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
6

9
1
2
8
2
C

C
Z

2
3
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

1
0
/2

5
/2

0
2
1

1
0
/2

6
/2

0
2
1

2
9
5
,7

9
2
.9

7
1
.1

7
6
7
0
.6

7
2
6
6
,3

4
3
.7

5
2
9
6
,8

0
2
.6

6

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
O

T
E

S

D
T

D
 1

1
/1

5
/2

0
1
6
 2

.0
0
0
%

 1
1
/1

5
/2

0
2
6

9
1
2
8
2
8
U

2
4

2
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

6
/8

/2
0
2
2

6
/1

0
/2

0
2
2

2
3
8
,9

9
4
.1

4
3
.0

7
6
4
9
.1

7
2
3
1
,0

5
4
.7

0
2
4
0
,3

8
7
.7

2

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
/B

 N
O

T
E

S

D
T

D
 1

2
/3

1
/2

0
2
1
 1

.2
5
0
%

 1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
6

9
1
2
8
2
C

D
Q

1
2
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
/5

/2
0
2
2

1
9
9
,0

6
2
.5

0
1
.3

5
6
.9

1
1
7
9
,0

3
1
.2

4
1
9
9
,2

4
8
.3

5

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
O

T
E

S
D

T
D

 0
2
/1

5
/2

0
1
7
 2

.2
5
0
%

 0
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
7

9
1
2
8
2
8
V

9
8

3
3
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

8
/1

/2
0
2
2

8
/5

/2
0
2
2

3
2
8
,1

5
6
.0

5
2
.7

3
2
,8

4
7
.0

4
3
1
1
,5

5
0
.0

0
3
2
8
,7

7
2
.2

1

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
O

T
E

S
D

T
D

 0
2
/1

5
/2

0
1
7
 2

.2
5
0
%

 0
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
7

9
1
2
8
2
8
V

9
8

2
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

1
1
/2

8
/2

0
2
2

1
1
/3

0
/2

0
2
2

1
8
6
,4

1
4
.0

6
4
.0

2
1
,6

9
9
.7

3
1
8
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
6
,6

9
6
.7

3

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
O

T
E

S
D

T
D

 0
5
/1

5
/2

0
1
7
 2

.3
7
5
%

 0
5
/1

5
/2

0
2
7

9
1
2
8
2
8
X

8
8

2
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

1
0
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

1
1
/1

/2
0
2
2

2
3
0
,2

7
3
.4

4
4
.3

1
7
7
0
.8

9
2
3
2
,9

6
8
.7

5
2
3
1
,0

0
0
.0

8

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
O

T
E

S

D
T

D
 0

5
/1

5
/2

0
1
7
 2

.3
7
5
%

 0
5
/1

5
/2

0
2
7

9
1
2
8
2
8
X

8
8

2
7
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

9
/1

/2
0
2
2

9
/6

/2
0
2
2

2
5
7
,6

4
9
.6

1
3
.4

4
8
3
2
.5

6
2
5
1
,6

0
6
.2

5
2
5
8
,4

9
3
.6

5

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
/B

 N
O

T
E

S
D

T
D

 0
6
/3

0
/2

0
2
2
 3

.2
5
0
%

 0
6
/3

0
/2

0
2
7

9
1
2
8
2
C

E
W

7
5
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

1
2
/2

8
/2

0
2
2

1
/3

/2
0
2
3

4
8
5
,0

9
7
.6

6
3
.9

8
1
3
4
.6

7
4
8
3
,2

8
1
.2

5
4
8
5
,0

9
7
.6

6

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
O

T
E

S

D
T

D
 0

8
/3

1
/2

0
2
0
 0

.5
0
0
%

 0
8
/3

1
/2

0
2
7

9
1
2
8
2
C

A
H

4
2
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

1
1
/2

8
/2

0
2
2

1
1
/3

0
/2

0
2
2

2
1
3
,0

4
6
.8

8
3
.9

4
4
2
4
.7

2
2
1
2
,7

7
3
.4

5
2
1
3
,7

2
8
.4

4

1
1
,6

3
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,5

7
1
,5

8
2
.4

2
3
3
,0

3
4
.0

3
1
0
,9

1
6
,7

7
0
.3

6
S

e
c
u

ri
ty

 T
y
p

e
 S

u
b

-T
o

ta
l

1
.3

7
1
1
,5

2
6
,4

6
8
.0

9

N
e
g

o
ti

a
b

le
 C

D

B
A

R
C

L
A

Y
S

 B
A

N
K

 P
L
C

 N
Y

 C
E

R
T

D
E

P
O

S
D

T
D

 0
2
/0

3
/2

0
2
2
 1

.0
5
0
%

 0
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
3

0
6
7
4
2
T

G
3
4

2
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

-1
P

-1
2
/2

/2
0
2
2

2
/3

/2
0
2
2

2
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
.0

5
2
,4

2
0
.8

3
2
4
9
,1

9
1
.2

5
2
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

S
U

M
IT

O
M

O
 M

IT
S

U
I 
B

A
N

K
 N

Y
 C

E
R

T

D
E

P
O

S
D

T
D

 0
4
/2

6
/2

0
2
2
 2

.7
0
0
%

 0
4
/2

6
/2

0
2
3

8
6
5
6
5
F

K
G

6
2
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

-1
P

-1
4
/2

6
/2

0
2
2

4
/2

7
/2

0
2
2

2
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
.7

0
4
,6

8
7
.5

0
2
4
8
,0

3
0
.2

1
2
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

T
O

R
O

N
T

O
 D

O
M

IN
IO

N
 B

A
N

K
 N

Y
 C

E
R

T

D
E

P
O

S
D

T
D

 1
0
/3

1
/2

0
2
2
 5

.6
0
0
%

 1
0
/2

7
/2

0
2
5

8
9
1
1
5
B

6
K

1
2
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
1

1
0
/2

7
/2

0
2
2

1
0
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

2
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
5
.5

8
2
,4

1
1
.1

1
2
4
9
,8

8
9
.4

5
2
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

7
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
7
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
9
,5

1
9
.4

4
7
4
7
,1

1
0
.9

1
S

e
c
u

ri
ty

 T
y
p

e
 S

u
b

-T
o

ta
l

3
.1

1
7
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

21

32



©
 P

F
M

 A
s

s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

L
C

  
  
 p

fm
a

m
.c

o
m

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 S

U
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y

F
o

r 
th

e
 Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

E
n

d
e
d

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
2

P
o
rt

fo
lio

 H
o
ld

in
g
s

|

S
e
c
u

ri
ty

 T
y
p

e
/D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
a
te

d
 D

a
te

/C
o

u
p

o
n

/M
a
tu

ri
ty

C
U

S
IP

P
a
r

S
&

P

R
a
ti

n
g

M
o

o
d

y
's

R
a
ti

n
g

S
e
tt

le

D
a
te

O
ri

g
in

a
l

C
o

s
t

T
ra

d
e

D
a
te

Y
T

M

a
t 

C
o

s
t

A
c
c
ru

e
d

In
te

re
s
t

M
a
rk

e
t

V
a
lu

e

A
m

o
rt

iz
e
d

C
o

s
t

F
e
d

e
ra

l 
A

g
e
n

c
y

F
E

D
E

R
A

L
 F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

 N
O

T
E

S

D
T

D
 0

2
/0

3
/2

0
2
1
 0

.1
2
5
%

 0
2
/0

3
/2

0
2
3

3
1
3
3
E

M
P

H
9

1
9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

1
/2

6
/2

0
2
1

2
/3

/2
0
2
1

1
8
9
,8

9
3
.6

0
0
.1

5
9
7
.6

4
1
8
9
,2

9
2
.6

3
1
8
9
,9

9
5
.1

9

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
 N

O
T

E
S

D
T

D
 0

5
/0

7
/2

0
2
0
 0

.3
7
5
%

 0
5
/0

5
/2

0
2
3

3
1
3
7
E

A
E

R
6

1
9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

5
/5

/2
0
2
0

5
/7

/2
0
2
0

1
8
9
,9

2
0
.2

0
0
.3

9
1
1
0
.8

3
1
8
7
,2

1
1
.9

4
1
8
9
,9

9
0
.9

5

F
A

N
N

IE
 M

A
E

 N
O

T
E

S

D
T

D
 0

5
/2

2
/2

0
2
0
 0

.2
5
0
%

 0
5
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

3
1
3
5
G

0
4
Q

3
1
5
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

5
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

5
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

1
5
4
,5

3
3
.4

5
0
.3

5
4
1
.9

8
1
5
2
,3

1
8
.6

6
1
5
4
,9

3
9
.9

2

F
E

D
E

R
A

L
 H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
D

T
D

 0
7
/1

2
/2

0
1
3
 3

.2
5
0
%

 0
6
/0

9
/2

0
2
3

3
1
3
3
8
3
Q

R
5

2
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

7
/1

/2
0
1
9

7
/3

/2
0
1
9

2
6
3
,4

4
5
.0

0
1
.8

3
4
9
6
.5

3
2
4
8
,3

1
0
.0

0
2
5
1
,4

8
7
.6

5

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
 N

O
T

E
S

D
T

D
 0

6
/2

6
/2

0
2
0
 0

.2
5
0
%

 0
6
/2

6
/2

0
2
3

3
1
3
7
E

A
E

S
4

2
2
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

6
/2

4
/2

0
2
0

6
/2

6
/2

0
2
0

2
2
4
,3

4
3
.0

0
0
.3

5
7
.8

1
2
2
0
,1

1
6
.3

8
2
2
4
,8

9
4
.4

0

F
A

N
N

IE
 M

A
E

 N
O

T
E

S
D

T
D

 0
7
/1

0
/2

0
2
0
 0

.2
5
0
%

 0
7
/1

0
/2

0
2
3

3
1
3
5
G

0
5
G

4
1
6
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

7
/8

/2
0
2
0

7
/1

0
/2

0
2
0

1
5
9
,6

5
6
.0

0
0
.3

2
1
9
0
.0

0
1
5
6
,2

8
3
.2

0
1
5
9
,9

4
0
.3

1

F
A

N
N

IE
 M

A
E

 N
O

T
E

S
 (

C
A

L
L
A

B
L
E

)

D
T

D
 0

8
/1

0
/2

0
2
0
 0

.3
0
0
%

 0
8
/1

0
/2

0
2
3

3
1
3
5
G

0
5
R

0
1
6
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

8
/1

1
/2

0
2
0

8
/1

2
/2

0
2
0

1
5
9
,7

1
2
.0

0
0
.3

6
1
8
8
.0

0
1
5
5
,6

5
1
.6

8
1
5
9
,9

4
1
.7

7

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
 N

O
T

E
S

D
T

D
 0

9
/0

4
/2

0
2
0
 0

.2
5
0
%

 0
9
/0

8
/2

0
2
3

3
1
3
7
E

A
E

W
5

1
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

9
/2

/2
0
2
0

9
/4

/2
0
2
0

1
1
0
,0

2
0
.0

9
0
.2

4
8
6
.3

2
1
0
6
,6

2
2
.1

2
1
1
0
,0

0
4
.5

7

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
 N

O
T

E
S

D
T

D
 0

9
/0

4
/2

0
2
0
 0

.2
5
0
%

 0
9
/0

8
/2

0
2
3

3
1
3
7
E

A
E

W
5

1
4
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

9
/2

/2
0
2
0

9
/4

/2
0
2
0

1
3
9
,9

5
3
.8

0
0
.2

6
1
0
9
.8

6
1
3
5
,7

0
0
.8

8
1
3
9
,9

8
9
.4

9

F
E

D
E

R
A

L
 H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
 N

O
T

E
S

D
T

D
 0

8
/2

8
/2

0
1
3
 3

.3
7
5
%

 0
9
/0

8
/2

0
2
3

3
1
3
3
8
3
Y

J
4

1
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

1
2
/4

/2
0
1
8

1
2
/6

/2
0
1
8

1
5
2
,6

0
9
.4

0
2
.9

8
1
,5

8
9
.0

6
1
4
8
,4

8
7
.7

0
1
5
0
,3

7
5
.5

6

F
A

N
N

IE
 M

A
E

 N
O

T
E

S

D
T

D
 0

9
/1

4
/2

0
1
8
 2

.8
7
5
%

 0
9
/1

2
/2

0
2
3

3
1
3
5
G

0
U

4
3

2
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

9
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

9
/1

4
/2

0
1
8

1
9
9
,1

8
0
.0

0
2
.9

6
1
,7

4
0
.9

7
1
9
7
,2

6
7
.2

0
1
9
9
,8

8
5
.8

1

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
 N

O
T

E
S

D
T

D
 1

0
/1

6
/2

0
2
0
 0

.1
2
5
%

 1
0
/1

6
/2

0
2
3

3
1
3
7
E

A
E

Y
1

9
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

1
0
/1

4
/2

0
2
0

1
0
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

9
4
,6

4
5
.6

5
0
.2

5
2
4
.7

4
9
1
,5

2
7
.4

7
9
4
,9

0
6
.8

0

F
A

N
N

IE
 M

A
E

 N
O

T
E

S
D

T
D

 1
1
/2

5
/2

0
2
0
 0

.2
5
0
%

 1
1
/2

7
/2

0
2
3

3
1
3
5
G

0
6
H

1
1
5
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

1
1
/2

3
/2

0
2
0

1
1
/2

5
/2

0
2
0

1
5
4
,8

2
3
.3

0
0
.2

9
3
6
.6

0
1
4
8
,6

7
3
.6

8
1
5
4
,9

4
6
.8

5

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
 N

O
T

E
S

D
T

D
 1

2
/0

4
/2

0
2
0
 0

.2
5
0
%

 1
2
/0

4
/2

0
2
3

3
1
3
7
E

A
F

A
2

7
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

1
2
/2

/2
0
2
0

1
2
/4

/2
0
2
0

6
9
,9

3
0
.7

0
0
.2

8
1
3
.1

3
6
7
,0

8
2
.6

8
6
9
,9

7
8
.6

7

F
H

L
B

 B
O

N
D

S
D

T
D

 0
2
/1

5
/2

0
1
9
 2

.5
0
0
%

 0
2
/1

3
/2

0
2
4

3
1
3
0
A

F
W

9
4

2
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

2
/1

4
/2

0
1
9

2
/1

5
/2

0
1
9

2
4
9
,1

1
5
.0

0
2
.5

8
2
,3

9
5
.8

3
2
4
3
,7

3
3
.2

5
2
4
9
,8

0
2
.0

4

F
E

D
E

R
A

L
 H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
 N

O
T

E
S

D
T

D
 1

1
/0

4
/2

0
2
2
 4

.7
5
0
%

 0
3
/0

8
/2

0
2
4

3
1
3
0
A

T
U

Q
8

3
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

1
2
/2

8
/2

0
2
2

1
/3

/2
0
2
3

2
9
9
,6

7
3
.0

0
4
.8

5
2
,3

3
5
.4

2
2
9
9
,8

2
2
.4

0
2
9
9
,6

7
3
.0

0

F
E

D
E

R
A

L
 F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

 N
O

T
E

S

D
T

D
 0

5
/1

6
/2

0
2
2
 2

.6
2
5
%

 0
5
/1

6
/2

0
2
4

3
1
3
3
E

N
W

P
1

1
4
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

5
/1

0
/2

0
2
2

5
/1

6
/2

0
2
2

1
3
9
,8

1
1
.0

0
2
.6

9
4
5
9
.3

8
1
3
6
,0

7
4
.4

0
1
3
9
,8

7
0
.4

7

22

33



©
 P

F
M

 A
s

s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

L
C

  
  
 p

fm
a

m
.c

o
m

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 S

U
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y

F
o

r 
th

e
 Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

E
n

d
e
d

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
2

P
o
rt

fo
lio

 H
o
ld

in
g
s

|

S
e
c
u

ri
ty

 T
y
p

e
/D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
a
te

d
 D

a
te

/C
o

u
p

o
n

/M
a
tu

ri
ty

C
U

S
IP

P
a
r

S
&

P

R
a
ti

n
g

M
o

o
d

y
's

R
a
ti

n
g

S
e
tt

le

D
a
te

O
ri

g
in

a
l

C
o

s
t

T
ra

d
e

D
a
te

Y
T

M

a
t 

C
o

s
t

A
c
c
ru

e
d

In
te

re
s
t

M
a
rk

e
t

V
a
lu

e

A
m

o
rt

iz
e
d

C
o

s
t

F
e
d

e
ra

l 
A

g
e
n

c
y

F
E

D
E

R
A

L
 H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
 N

O
T

E
S

(C
A

L
L
A

B
L
E

)

D
T

D
 1

1
/0

8
/2

0
2
1
 1

.0
0
0
%

 1
1
/0

8
/2

0
2
4

3
1
3
0
A

P
Q

8
1

2
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

8
/5

/2
0
2
2

8
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
8
9
,6

4
4
.0

0
3
.4

1
2
9
4
.4

4
1
8
6
,9

8
0
.0

0
1
9
1
,4

8
1
.1

5

F
A

N
N

IE
 M

A
E

 N
O

T
E

S

D
T

D
 0

1
/1

0
/2

0
2
0
 1

.6
2
5
%

 0
1
/0

7
/2

0
2
5

3
1
3
5
G

0
X

2
4

1
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

1
/8

/2
0
2
0

1
/1

0
/2

0
2
0

9
9
,6

8
1
.0

0
1
.6

9
7
8
5
.4

2
9
4
,4

6
2
.4

0
9
9
,8

7
1
.1

1

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
 N

O
T

E
S

D
T

D
 0

2
/1

4
/2

0
2
0
 1

.5
0
0
%

 0
2
/1

2
/2

0
2
5

3
1
3
7
E

A
E

P
0

1
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

6
/1

/2
0
2
0

6
/3

/2
0
2
0

1
5
6
,9

6
3
.0

0
0
.5

0
8
6
8
.7

5
1
4
1
,0

7
9
.5

0
1
5
3
,1

3
8
.4

3

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
 N

O
T

E
S

D
T

D
 0

2
/1

4
/2

0
2
0
 1

.5
0
0
%

 0
2
/1

2
/2

0
2
5

3
1
3
7
E

A
E

P
0

5
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

2
/1

3
/2

0
2
0

2
/1

4
/2

0
2
0

5
4
,9

5
7
.6

5
1
.5

2
3
1
8
.5

4
5
1
,7

2
9
.1

5
5
4
,9

8
2
.0

6

F
E

D
E

R
A

L
 H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
 N

O
T

E
S

D
T

D
 0

4
/1

6
/2

0
2
0
 0

.5
0
0
%

 0
4
/1

4
/2

0
2
5

3
1
3
0
A

J
H

U
6

1
2
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

4
/1

5
/2

0
2
0

4
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

1
1
9
,4

0
4
.8

0
0
.6

0
1
2
8
.3

3
1
0
9
,8

5
8
.5

6
1
1
9
,7

2
7
.8

5

F
A

N
N

IE
 M

A
E

 N
O

T
E

S

D
T

D
 0

4
/2

4
/2

0
2
0
 0

.6
2
5
%

 0
4
/2

2
/2

0
2
5

3
1
3
5
G

0
3
U

5
1
3
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

4
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

4
/2

4
/2

0
2
0

1
2
9
,7

3
2
.2

0
0
.6

7
1
5
5
.7

3
1
1
9
,2

6
3
.5

6
1
2
9
,8

7
6
.3

8

F
A

N
N

IE
 M

A
E

 N
O

T
E

S
D

T
D

 0
6
/1

9
/2

0
2
0
 0

.5
0
0
%

 0
6
/1

7
/2

0
2
5

3
1
3
5
G

0
4
Z

3
2
8
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

7
/1

0
/2

0
2
0

7
/1

3
/2

0
2
0

2
8
0
,4

9
5
.6

0
0
.4

6
5
4
.4

4
2
5
4
,8

6
1
.6

0
2
8
0
,2

4
7
.2

5

F
A

N
N

IE
 M

A
E

 N
O

T
E

S

D
T

D
 0

8
/2

7
/2

0
2
0
 0

.3
7
5
%

 0
8
/2

5
/2

0
2
5

3
1
3
5
G

0
5
X

7
2
3
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

8
/2

5
/2

0
2
0

8
/2

7
/2

0
2
0

2
3
3
,9

0
0
.2

0
0
.4

7
3
0
8
.4

4
2
1
1
,9

1
6
.8

9
2
3
4
,4

1
6
.9

4

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
 N

O
T

E
S

D
T

D
 0

9
/2

5
/2

0
2
0
 0

.3
7
5
%

 0
9
/2

3
/2

0
2
5

3
1
3
7
E

A
E

X
3

2
3
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

9
/2

3
/2

0
2
0

9
/2

5
/2

0
2
0

2
2
9
,3

0
7
.7

0
0
.4

4
2
3
4
.7

9
2
0
6
,7

2
6
.7

6
2
2
9
,6

2
1
.9

7

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
 N

O
T

E
S

 (
C

A
L
L
A

B
L
E

)

D
T

D
 1

0
/2

3
/2

0
2
0
 0

.6
5
0
%

 1
0
/2

2
/2

0
2
5

3
1
3
4
G

W
Z

V
1

2
2
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

1
2
/6

/2
0
2
1

1
2
/7

/2
0
2
1

2
1
9
,9

3
7
.5

0
1
.2

5
2
8
0
.3

1
2
0
2
,2

8
7
.6

0
2
2
1
,3

3
2
.8

2

F
A

N
N

IE
 M

A
E

 N
O

T
E

S
D

T
D

 1
1
/1

2
/2

0
2
0
 0

.5
0
0
%

 1
1
/0

7
/2

0
2
5

3
1
3
5
G

0
6
G

3
1
5
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

1
1
/9

/2
0
2
0

1
1
/1

2
/2

0
2
0

1
5
4
,4

4
5
.1

0
0
.5

7
1
1
6
.2

5
1
3
9
,2

6
9
.5

2
1
5
4
,6

8
2
.7

8

F
E

D
E

R
A

L
 H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
 N

O
T

E
S

(C
A

L
L
A

B
L
E

)
D

T
D

 0
8
/2

0
/2

0
2
1
 1

.1
0
0
%

 0
8
/2

0
/2

0
2
6

3
1
3
0
A

N
M

H
0

2
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

7
/1

9
/2

0
2
2

7
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

1
8
2
,3

3
8
.0

0
3
.4

4
8
0
0
.5

6
1
7
7
,6

4
6
.2

0
1
8
4
,2

9
1
.2

4

5
,0

2
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
2
,0

7
1
.9

4
1
4
,2

7
0
.1

0
4
,7

8
0
,2

5
8
.0

1
S

e
c
u

ri
ty

 T
y
p

e
 S

u
b

-T
o

ta
l

1
.4

1
4
,9

9
4
,2

9
3
.4

3

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 E

X
P

R
E

S
S

 C
O

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E

N
O

T
E

S

D
T

D
 0

5
/0

3
/2

0
2
2
 3

.3
7
5
%

 0
5
/0

3
/2

0
2
4

0
2
5
8
1
6
C

V
9

1
6
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
B

B
B

+
A

2
4
/2

8
/2

0
2
2

5
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
6
4
,9

8
3
.5

0
3
.3

8
8
9
7
.1

9
1
6
1
,4

1
1
.7

5
1
6
4
,9

8
8
.9

8

23

34



©
 P

F
M

 A
s

s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

L
C

  
  
 p

fm
a

m
.c

o
m

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 S

U
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y

F
o

r 
th

e
 Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

E
n

d
e
d

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
2

P
o
rt

fo
lio

 H
o
ld

in
g
s

|

S
e
c
u

ri
ty

 T
y
p

e
/D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
a
te

d
 D

a
te

/C
o

u
p

o
n

/M
a
tu

ri
ty

C
U

S
IP

P
a
r

S
&

P

R
a
ti

n
g

M
o

o
d

y
's

R
a
ti

n
g

S
e
tt

le

D
a
te

O
ri

g
in

a
l

C
o

s
t

T
ra

d
e

D
a
te

Y
T

M

a
t 

C
o

s
t

A
c
c
ru

e
d

In
te

re
s
t

M
a
rk

e
t

V
a
lu

e

A
m

o
rt

iz
e
d

C
o

s
t

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 H

O
N

D
A

 F
IN

A
N

C
E

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 N

O
T

E
S

D
T

D
 0

1
/1

3
/2

0
2
2
 1

.5
0
0
%

 0
1
/1

3
/2

0
2
5

0
2
6
6
5
W

E
A

5
1
7
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

-
A

3
1
/1

1
/2

0
2
2

1
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
7
4
,8

6
1
.7

5
1
.5

3
1
,2

2
5
.0

0
1
6
3
,9

1
0
.6

0
1
7
4
,9

0
6
.2

8

T
O

Y
O

T
A

 M
O

T
O

R
 C

R
E

D
IT

 C
O

R
P

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 N

O
T

E
S

D
T

D
 0

1
/1

3
/2

0
2
2
 1

.4
5
0
%

 0
1
/1

3
/2

0
2
5

8
9
2
3
6
T

J
T

3
1
6
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

+
A

1
1
/1

0
/2

0
2
2

1
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
6
4
,7

7
8
.9

0
1
.5

0
1
,1

1
6
.5

0
1
5
4
,5

4
9
.8

9
1
6
4
,8

5
0
.1

1

G
O

L
D

M
A

N
 S

A
C

H
S

 G
R

O
U

P
 I
N

C

(C
A

L
L
A

B
L
E

) 
C

O
R

P

D
T

D
 0

1
/2

4
/2

0
2
2
 1

.7
5
7
%

 0
1
/2

4
/2

0
2
5

3
8
1
4
1
G

Z
H

0
1
7
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
B

B
B

+
A

2
1
/1

9
/2

0
2
2

1
/2

4
/2

0
2
2

1
7
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
.7

6
1
,3

0
2
.6

2
1
6
2
,6

7
1
.9

8
1
7
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 R

U
R

A
L
 U

T
IL

 C
O

O
P

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 N

O
T

E
S

D
T

D
 0

2
/0

7
/2

0
2
2
 1

.8
7
5
%

 0
2
/0

7
/2

0
2
5

6
3
7
4
3
H

F
C

1
1
6
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

-
A

2
4
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

4
/2

6
/2

0
2
2

1
5
3
,7

2
8
.0

0
3
.3

6
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
1
4
9
,9

4
0
.0

0
1
5
5
,2

6
8
.2

8

H
O

M
E

 D
E

P
O

T
 I
N

C
 (

C
A

L
L
A

B
L
E

)

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 N

O
T

E
D

T
D

 0
3
/2

8
/2

0
2
2
 2

.7
0
0
%

 0
4
/1

5
/2

0
2
5

4
3
7
0
7
6
C

M
2

1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
2

3
/2

4
/2

0
2
2

3
/2

8
/2

0
2
2

1
4
,9

7
3
.7

5
2
.7

6
8
5
.5

0
1
4
,3

5
1
.4

9
1
4
,9

8
0
.3

2

B
A

N
K

 O
F

 N
Y

 M
E

L
L
O

N
 C

O
R

P

(C
A

L
L
A

B
L
E

) 
C

O
R

P
 N

D
T

D
 0

4
/2

6
/2

0
2
2
 3

.3
5
0
%

 0
4
/2

5
/2

0
2
5

0
6
4
0
6
R

B
C

0
1
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
1

4
/1

9
/2

0
2
2

4
/2

6
/2

0
2
2

9
9
,9

8
6
.0

0
3
.3

6
6
1
4
.1

7
9
6
,8

5
3
.6

0
9
9
,9

8
9
.2

0

C
A

T
E

R
P

IL
L
A

R
 F

IN
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 N

O
T

E
S

D
T

D
 0

5
/1

3
/2

0
2
2
 3

.4
0
0
%

 0
5
/1

3
/2

0
2
5

1
4
9
1
3
R

2
V

8
1
3
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
2

5
/1

0
/2

0
2
2

5
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
2
9
,8

3
4
.9

0
3
.4

4
5
8
9
.3

3
1
2
6
,4

2
3
.1

8
1
2
9
,8

7
0
.0

0

J
O

H
N

 D
E

E
R

E
 C

A
P

IT
A

L
 C

O
R

P

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 N

O
T

E
S

D
T

D
 0

6
/0

6
/2

0
2
2
 3

.4
0
0
%

 0
6
/0

6
/2

0
2
5

2
4
4
2
2
E

W
F

2
6
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
2

6
/1

/2
0
2
2

6
/6

/2
0
2
2

5
9
,9

8
6
.2

0
3
.4

1
1
4
1
.6

7
5
8
,1

6
5
.9

2
5
9
,9

8
8
.8

3

H
O

M
E

 D
E

P
O

T
 I
N

C
 N

O
T

E
S

 (
C

A
L
L
A

B
L
E

)

D
T

D
 0

9
/1

9
/2

0
2
2
 4

.0
0
0
%

 0
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
5

4
3
7
0
7
6
C

R
1

2
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
2

9
/1

2
/2

0
2
2

9
/1

9
/2

0
2
2

2
4
,9

9
1
.0

0
4
.0

1
2
8
3
.3

3
2
4
,6

3
0
.3

8
2
4
,9

9
1
.8

6

C
IT

IG
R

O
U

P
 I
N

C
 C

O
R

P
 N

O
T

E
S

(C
A

L
L
A

B
L
E

)

D
T

D
 0

1
/2

5
/2

0
2
2
 2

.0
1
4
%

 0
1
/2

5
/2

0
2
6

1
7
3
2
7
C

A
N

3
8
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
B

B
B

+
A

3
1
/1

8
/2

0
2
2

1
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

8
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
.0

1
7
4
1
.8

2
7
8
,8

3
4
.7

0
8
5
,0

0
0
.0

0

S
T

A
T

E
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 C

O
R

P
 (

C
A

L
L
A

B
L
E

)
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 N

D
T

D
 0

2
/0

7
/2

0
2
2
 1

.7
4
6
%

 0
2
/0

6
/2

0
2
6

8
5
7
4
7
7
B

R
3

1
6
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
1

4
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

4
/2

6
/2

0
2
2

1
5
2
,4

6
7
.2

0
3
.0

8
1
,1

2
5
.2

0
1
4
9
,4

8
8
.8

0
1
5
3
,8

2
9
.8

6

M
O

R
G

A
N

 S
T

A
N

L
E

Y
 C

O
R

P
 N

O
T

E
S

(C
A

L
L
A

B
L
E

)

D
T

D
 0

2
/1

8
/2

0
2
2
 2

.6
3
0
%

 0
2
/1

8
/2

0
2
6

6
1
7
4
7
Y

E
M

3
1
3
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

-
A

1
2
/1

6
/2

0
2
2

2
/1

8
/2

0
2
2

1
3
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
.6

3
1
,3

1
1
.7

1
1
2
6
,8

4
0
.2

0
1
3
5
,0

0
0
.0

0

24

35



©
 P

F
M

 A
s

s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

L
C

  
  
 p

fm
a

m
.c

o
m

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 S

U
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y

F
o

r 
th

e
 Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

E
n

d
e
d

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
2

P
o
rt

fo
lio

 H
o
ld

in
g
s

|

S
e
c
u

ri
ty

 T
y
p

e
/D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
a
te

d
 D

a
te

/C
o

u
p

o
n

/M
a
tu

ri
ty

C
U

S
IP

P
a
r

S
&

P

R
a
ti

n
g

M
o

o
d

y
's

R
a
ti

n
g

S
e
tt

le

D
a
te

O
ri

g
in

a
l

C
o

s
t

T
ra

d
e

D
a
te

Y
T

M

a
t 

C
o

s
t

A
c
c
ru

e
d

In
te

re
s
t

M
a
rk

e
t

V
a
lu

e

A
m

o
rt

iz
e
d

C
o

s
t

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

J
P

M
O

R
G

A
N

 C
H

A
S

E
 &

 C
O

 C
O

R
P

N
O

T
E

S
 (

C
A

L
L
A

B
L
E

D
T

D
 0

2
/2

4
/2

0
2
2
 2

.5
9
5
%

 0
2
/2

4
/2

0
2
6

4
6
6
4
7
P

C
V

6
1
7
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

-
A

1
2
/1

6
/2

0
2
2

2
/2

4
/2

0
2
2

1
7
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
.6

0
1
,6

0
2
.0

5
1
6
4
,7

1
7
.3

5
1
7
5
,0

0
0
.0

0

C
A

T
E

R
P

IL
L
A

R
 F

IN
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 N

O
T

E
S

D
T

D
 0

1
/1

0
/2

0
2
2
 1

.7
0
0
%

 0
1
/0

8
/2

0
2
7

1
4
9
1
3
R

2
U

0
1
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
2

1
/1

0
/2

0
2
2

1
/1

2
/2

0
2
2

1
4
8
,9

8
9
.0

0
1
.8

4
1
,2

2
5
.4

2
1
3
5
,3

4
2
.1

5
1
4
9
,1

8
5
.4

3

J
O

H
N

 D
E

E
R

E
 C

A
P

IT
A

L
 C

O
R

P

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 N

O
T

E
S

D
T

D
 0

1
/1

0
/2

0
2
2
 1

.7
0
0
%

 0
1
/1

1
/2

0
2
7

2
4
4
2
2
E

W
A

3
1
2
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
2

1
/1

1
/2

0
2
2

1
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
2
4
,2

9
5
.0

0
1
.8

2
1
,0

0
3
.4

7
1
1
1
,7

3
9
.6

3
1
2
4
,4

3
1
.4

4

T
A

R
G

E
T

 C
O

R
P

 C
O

R
P

 N
O

T
E

S

(C
A

L
L
A

B
L
E

)
D

T
D

 0
1
/2

4
/2

0
2
2
 1

.9
5
0
%

 0
1
/1

5
/2

0
2
7

8
7
6
1
2
E

B
M

7
1
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
2

1
/2

1
/2

0
2
2

1
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

1
0
0
,2

1
9
.0

0
1
.9

0
8
9
9
.1

7
9
0
,7

0
5
.3

0
1
0
0
,1

7
7
.1

6

T
A

R
G

E
T

 C
O

R
P

 C
O

R
P

 N
O

T
E

S

(C
A

L
L
A

B
L
E

)
D

T
D

 0
1
/2

4
/2

0
2
2
 1

.9
5
0
%

 0
1
/1

5
/2

0
2
7

8
7
6
1
2
E

B
M

7
3
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
2

1
/1

9
/2

0
2
2

1
/2

4
/2

0
2
2

2
9
,9

4
9
.0

0
1
.9

9
2
6
9
.7

5
2
7
,2

1
1
.5

9
2
9
,9

5
8
.6

0

B
A

N
K

 O
F

 N
Y

 M
E

L
L
O

N
 C

O
R

P

(C
A

L
L
A

B
L
E

) 
C

O
R

P
O

R
D

T
D

 0
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
2
 2

.0
5
0
%

 0
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
7

0
6
4
0
6
R

B
A

4
1
6
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
1

1
/2

6
/2

0
2
2

1
/2

8
/2

0
2
2

1
6
5
,1

9
9
.6

5
2
.0

2
1
,4

5
6
.3

5
1
4
8
,1

3
1
.5

6
1
6
5
,1

6
2
.0

1

IB
M

 C
O

R
P

 C
O

R
P

 N
O

T
E

S
 (

C
A

L
L
A

B
L
E

)

D
T

D
 0

2
/0

9
/2

0
2
2
 2

.2
0
0
%

 0
2
/0

9
/2

0
2
7

4
5
9
2
0
0
K

M
2

1
7
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

-
A

3
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2

2
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

1
7
2
,8

4
0
.5

0
2
.4

7
1
,5

1
8
.6

1
1
5
7
,4

0
8
.6

5
1
7
3
,2

1
0
.3

6

H
O

N
E

Y
W

E
L
L
 IN

T
E

R
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L

(C
A

L
L
A

B
L
E

) 
C

O
R

P

D
T

D
 0

8
/1

6
/2

0
2
1
 1

.1
0
0
%

 0
3
/0

1
/2

0
2
7

4
3
8
5
1
6
C

E
4

1
2
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
2

3
/1

/2
0
2
2

3
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
1
9
,1

6
0
.0

0
2
.0

9
4
5
8
.3

3
1
0
8
,9

0
1
.0

0
1
2
0
,1

3
3
.3

3

T
R

U
IS

T
 F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L
 C

O
R

P
 N

O
T

E
S

(C
A

L
L
A

B
L
E

)

D
T

D
 0

3
/0

2
/2

0
2
1
 1

.2
6
7
%

 0
3
/0

2
/2

0
2
7

8
9
7
8
8
M

A
D

4
1
6
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

-
A

3
3
/1

0
/2

0
2
2

3
/1

4
/2

0
2
2

1
5
5
,0

3
4
.0

0
2
.5

7
6
9
1
.0

4
1
4
6
,5

5
9
.7

7
1
5
6
,6

4
3
.7

2

A
M

A
Z

O
N

.C
O

M
 I
N

C
 C

O
R

P
 N

O
T

E
(C

A
L
L
A

B
L
E

)

D
T

D
 0

4
/1

3
/2

0
2
2
 3

.3
0
0
%

 0
4
/1

3
/2

0
2
7

0
2
3
1
3
5
C

F
1

1
6
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
A

1
4
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

4
/2

6
/2

0
2
2

1
5
8
,6

9
6
.0

0
3
.4

8
1
,1

4
4
.0

0
1
5
1
,9

4
4
.3

2
1
5
8
,8

7
5
.8

1

N
O

R
T

H
E

R
N

 T
R

U
S

T
 C

O
R

P
 N

O
T

E
(C

A
L
L
A

B
L
E

)

D
T

D
 0

5
/1

0
/2

0
2
2
 4

.0
0
0
%

 0
5
/1

0
/2

0
2
7

6
6
5
8
5
9
A

W
4

1
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

+
A

2
5
/1

0
/2

0
2
2

5
/1

2
/2

0
2
2

1
1
1
,0

6
2
.6

0
3
.7

9
6
2
3
.3

3
1
0
7
,4

7
2
.2

0
1
1
0
,9

2
4
.0

0

U
N

IT
E

D
H

E
A

L
T

H
 G

R
O

U
P

 I
N

C
 C

O
R

P

N
O

T
E

S
 (

C
A

L
L
A

D
T

D
 0

5
/2

0
/2

0
2
2
 3

.7
0
0
%

 0
5
/1

5
/2

0
2
7

9
1
3
2
4
P

E
G

3
3
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

+
A

3
5
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

5
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

3
4
,9

8
1
.1

0
3
.7

1
1
6
5
.4

7
3
3
,8

4
5
.9

8
3
4
,9

8
3
.4

5

25

36



©
 P

F
M

 A
s

s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

L
C

  
  
 p

fm
a

m
.c

o
m

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 S

U
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y

F
o

r 
th

e
 Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

E
n

d
e
d

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
2

P
o
rt

fo
lio

 H
o
ld

in
g
s

|

S
e
c
u

ri
ty

 T
y
p

e
/D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
a
te

d
 D

a
te

/C
o

u
p

o
n

/M
a
tu

ri
ty

C
U

S
IP

P
a
r

S
&

P

R
a
ti

n
g

M
o

o
d

y
's

R
a
ti

n
g

S
e
tt

le

D
a
te

O
ri

g
in

a
l

C
o

s
t

T
ra

d
e

D
a
te

Y
T

M

a
t 

C
o

s
t

A
c
c
ru

e
d

In
te

re
s
t

M
a
rk

e
t

V
a
lu

e

A
m

o
rt

iz
e
d

C
o

s
t

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

IN
T

E
L
 C

O
R

P
 N

O
T

E
S

 (
C

A
L
L
A

B
L
E

)

D
T

D
 0

8
/0

5
/2

0
2
2
 3

.7
5
0
%

 0
8
/0

5
/2

0
2
7

4
5
8
1
4
0
B

Y
5

1
7
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

+
A

1
8
/1

0
/2

0
2
2

8
/1

2
/2

0
2
2

1
7
0
,2

0
5
.7

0
3
.7

2
2
,5

8
5
.4

2
1
6
3
,5

0
0
.5

6
1
7
0
,1

8
9
.3

6

W
A

L
M

A
R

T
 I
N

C
 C

O
R

P
 N

O
T

E
S

(C
A

L
L
A

B
L
E

)
D

T
D

 0
9
/0

9
/2

0
2
2
 3

.9
5
0
%

 0
9
/0

9
/2

0
2
7

9
3
1
1
4
2
E

X
7

1
6
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
A

a
2

9
/1

2
/2

0
2
2

9
/1

4
/2

0
2
2

1
6
5
,2

6
7
.3

0
3
.9

1
2
,0

2
7
.6

7
1
6
2
,3

2
7
.6

6
1
6
5
,2

5
1
.0

2

3
,3

9
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
,3

6
1
,4

9
0
.0

5
2
6
,3

0
4
.1

2
3
,1

7
7
,8

8
0
.2

1
S

e
c
u

ri
ty

 T
y
p

e
 S

u
b

-T
o

ta
l

2
.7

0
3
,3

6
7
,7

8
9
.4

1

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
P

a
p

e
r

R
O

Y
A

L
 B

A
N

K
 O

F
 C

A
N

A
D

A
 N

Y
 C

O
M

M
P

A
P

E
R

D
T

D
 0

9
/1

6
/2

0
2
2
 0

.0
0
0
%

 0
6
/1

3
/2

0
2
3

7
8
0
1
5
D

T
D

2
2
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

-1
+

P
-1

9
/1

6
/2

0
2
2

9
/1

9
/2

0
2
2

2
4
1
,9

7
1
.4

6
4
.4

7
0
.0

0
2
4
4
,5

7
1
.2

5
2
4
5
,0

9
8
.6

8

2
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
4
1
,9

7
1
.4

6
0
.0

0
2
4
4
,5

7
1
.2

5
S

e
c
u

ri
ty

 T
y
p

e
 S

u
b

-T
o

ta
l

4
.4

7
2
4
5
,0

9
8
.6

8

A
g

e
n

c
y
 C

M
B

S

F
H

M
S

 K
7
2
4
 A

2
D

T
D

 0
1
/0

1
/2

0
1
7
 3

.0
6
2
%

 1
1
/0

1
/2

0
2
3

3
1
3
7
B

T
U

2
5

8
3
,3

7
1
.5

7
A

A
+

A
a
a

1
/2

8
/2

0
2
1

2
/2

/2
0
2
1

8
9
,0

0
2
.4

1
0
.5

8
2
1
2
.7

4
8
2
,3

2
4
.9

6
8
5
,0

7
9
.9

3

F
H

M
S

 K
0
4
3
 A

2

D
T

D
 0

3
/0

1
/2

0
1
5
 3

.0
6
2
%

 1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
4

3
1
3
7
B

G
K

2
4

3
9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

3
/1

9
/2

0
2
0

3
/2

5
/2

0
2
0

4
0
9
,3

1
7
.1

9
1
.9

5
9
9
5
.1

5
3
7
7
,8

2
8
.5

5
3
9
7
,8

9
8
.3

8

F
H

M
S

 K
J
3
0
 A

1
D

T
D

 0
7
/0

1
/2

0
2
0
 0

.5
2
6
%

 0
1
/0

1
/2

0
2
5

3
1
3
7
F

U
Z

N
7

1
4
,2

6
5
.9

4
A

A
+

A
a
a

7
/2

3
/2

0
2
0

7
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

1
4
,2

6
5
.6

7
0
.5

3
6
.2

5
1
4
,2

6
5
.9

4
1
4
,2

6
5
.8

2

F
H

M
S

 K
0
4
6
 A

2
D

T
D

 0
6
/1

7
/2

0
1
5
 3

.2
0
5
%

 0
3
/0

1
/2

0
2
5

3
1
3
7
B

J
P

6
4

2
2
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
+

A
a
a

8
/3

/2
0
2
2

8
/8

/2
0
2
2

2
1
8
,3

5
8
.5

9
3
.5

1
5
8
7
.5

8
2
1
2
,7

1
7
.5

6
2
1
8
,3

5
8
.5

9

F
H

M
S

 K
J
3
2
 A

1

D
T

D
 1

1
/0

1
/2

0
2
0
 0

.5
1
6
%

 0
6
/0

1
/2

0
2
5

3
1
3
7
F

7
2
U

8
1
3
,4

9
8
.8

2
A

A
+

A
a
a

1
1
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

1
1
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

1
3
,4

9
8
.7

6
0
.5

2
5
.8

0
1
2
,9

2
4
.6

1
1
3
,4

9
8
.7

9

7
2
1
,1

3
6
.3

3
7
4
4
,4

4
2
.6

2
1
,8

0
7
.5

2
7
0
0
,0

6
1
.6

2
S

e
c
u

ri
ty

 T
y
p

e
 S

u
b

-T
o

ta
l

2
.2

1
7
2
9
,1

0
1
.5

1

26

37



©
 P

F
M

 A
s

s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

L
C

  
  
 p

fm
a

m
.c

o
m

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 S

U
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y

F
o

r 
th

e
 Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

E
n

d
e
d

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
2

P
o
rt

fo
lio

 H
o
ld

in
g
s

|

S
e
c
u

ri
ty

 T
y
p

e
/D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
a
te

d
 D

a
te

/C
o

u
p

o
n

/M
a
tu

ri
ty

C
U

S
IP

P
a
r

S
&

P

R
a
ti

n
g

M
o

o
d

y
's

R
a
ti

n
g

S
e
tt

le

D
a
te

O
ri

g
in

a
l

C
o

s
t

T
ra

d
e

D
a
te

Y
T

M

a
t 

C
o

s
t

A
c
c
ru

e
d

In
te

re
s
t

M
a
rk

e
t

V
a
lu

e

A
m

o
rt

iz
e
d

C
o

s
t

A
B

S

B
M

W
O

T
 2

0
2
2
-A

 A
3

D
T

D
 0

5
/1

8
/2

0
2
2
 3

.2
1
0
%

 0
8
/2

5
/2

0
2
6

0
5
6
0
2
R

A
D

3
6
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
A

A
a
a

5
/1

0
/2

0
2
2

5
/1

8
/2

0
2
2

5
9
,9

9
6
.8

8
3
.2

1
3
2
.1

0
5
8
,4

7
1
.4

4
5
9
,9

9
7
.3

4

H
A

R
T

 2
0
2
2
-A

 A
3

D
T

D
 0

3
/1

6
/2

0
2
2
 2

.2
2
0
%

 1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2
6

4
4
8
9
7
7
A

D
0

1
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
A

N
R

3
/9

/2
0
2
2

3
/1

6
/2

0
2
2

1
0
9
,9

9
5
.7

7
2
.2

2
1
0
8
.5

3
1
0
4
,7

6
7
.9

7
1
0
9
,9

9
6
.5

1

G
M

C
A

R
 2

0
2
2
-1

 A
3

D
T

D
 0

1
/1

9
/2

0
2
2
 1

.2
6
0
%

 1
1
/1

6
/2

0
2
6

3
8
0
1
4
6
A

C
4

5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
A

N
R

1
/1

1
/2

0
2
2

1
/1

9
/2

0
2
2

4
9
,9

9
5
.6

6
1
.2

6
2
6
.2

5
4
7
,3

1
7
.2

9
4
9
,9

9
6
.5

1

C
A

R
M

X
 2

0
2
2
-3

 A
3

D
T

D
 0

7
/2

0
/2

0
2
2
 3

.9
7
0
%

 0
4
/1

5
/2

0
2
7

1
4
3
1
8
M

A
D

1
1
5
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
A

N
R

7
/1

2
/2

0
2
2

7
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

1
5
4
,9

9
6
.3

4
3
.9

7
2
7
3
.4

9
1
5
0
,5

4
2
.6

7
1
5
4
,9

9
6
.6

9

A
M

X
C

A
 2

0
2
2
-2

 A
D

T
D

 0
5
/2

4
/2

0
2
2
 3

.3
9
0
%

 0
5
/1

7
/2

0
2
7

0
2
5
8
2
J
J
T

8
1
9
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
A

N
R

5
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

5
/2

4
/2

0
2
2

1
9
4
,9

5
6
.8

7
3
.3

9
2
9
3
.8

0
1
8
9
,2

9
5
.4

5
1
9
4
,9

6
2
.1

3

D
C

E
N

T
 2

0
2
2
-A

2
 A

D
T

D
 0

5
/2

6
/2

0
2
2
 3

.3
2
0
%

 0
5
/1

7
/2

0
2
7

2
5
4
6
8
3
C

S
2

1
7
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
N

R
A

a
a

5
/1

9
/2

0
2
2

5
/2

6
/2

0
2
2

1
6
9
,9

8
6
.1

8
3
.3

2
2
5
0
.8

4
1
6
3
,9

5
8
.0

0
1
6
9
,9

8
7
.8

5

D
C

E
N

T
 2

0
2
2
-A

3
 A

3

D
T

D
 0

8
/0

9
/2

0
2
2
 3

.5
6
0
%

 0
7
/1

5
/2

0
2
7

2
5
4
6
8
3
C

W
3

1
2
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
A

A
a
a

8
/2

/2
0
2
2

8
/9

/2
0
2
2

1
2
4
,9

8
4
.4

9
3
.5

6
1
9
7
.7

8
1
2
1
,1

5
2
.9

8
1
2
4
,9

8
5
.7

4

M
B

A
R

T
 2

0
2
2
-1

 A
3

D
T

D
 1

1
/2

2
/2

0
2
2
 5

.2
1
0
%

 0
8
/1

6
/2

0
2
7

5
8
7
6
8
P

A
C

8
1
8
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

A
A

A
a
a

1
1
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
1
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

1
8
4
,9

6
3
.4

1
5
.2

1
4
2
8
.3

8
1
8
6
,5

1
1
.4

1
1
8
4
,9

6
4
.2

6

1
,0

5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

4
9
,8

7
5
.6

0
1
,6

1
1
.1

7
1
,0

2
2
,0

1
7
.2

1
S

e
c
u

ri
ty

 T
y
p

e
 S

u
b

-T
o

ta
l

3
.5

9
1
,0

4
9
,8

8
7
.0

3

2
2
,8

2
1
,1

3
6
.3

3
2
2
,7

2
1
,4

3
4
.0

9
8
6
,5

4
6
.3

8
2
1
,5

8
8
,6

6
9
.5

7
M

a
n

a
g

e
d

 A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
S

u
b

 T
o

ta
l

S
e
c
u

ri
ti

e
s
 S

u
b

 T
o

ta
l

A
c
c
ru

e
d

 I
n

te
re

s
t

$
2
2
,8

2
1
,1

3
6
.3

3
$
2
2
,7

2
1
,4

3
4
.0

9
$
8
6
,5

4
6
.3

8
$
2
1
,5

8
8
,6

6
9
.5

7

$
8
6
,5

4
6
.3

8

2
2
,6

6
2
,6

3
8
.1

5

$
2
2
,6

6
2
,6

3
8
.1

5

1
.8

0

1
.8

0
%

T
o

ta
l 

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n

ts
$
2
1
,6

7
5
,2

1
5
.9

5

27

38



©
 P

F
M

 A
s

s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

L
C

  
  
 p

fm
a

m
.c

o
m

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 S

U
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y

F
o

r 
th

e
 Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

E
n

d
e
d

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
2

P
o
rt

fo
lio

 A
c
ti
v
it
y

|

Q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
 P

o
rt

fo
li

o
 T

ra
n

s
a

c
ti

o
n

s

T
ra

d
e

D
a
te

S
e
tt

le

D
a
te

P
a
r 

($
)

C
U

S
IP

M
a
tu

ri
ty

D
a
te

T
ra

n
s
a
c
t

A
m

o
u

n
t 

($
)

C
o

u
p

o
n

Y
ie

ld

a
t 

M
a
rk

e
t

R
e
a
li

z
e
d

G
/L

 (
B

V
)

S
e
c
u

ri
ty

 D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

B
U

Y

1
0
/2

7
/2

0
2
2

1
0
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

2
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
8
9
1
1
5
B

6
K

1
T

O
R

O
N

T
O

 D
O

M
IN

IO
N

 B
A

N
K

 N
Y

 C
E

R
T

 D
E

P
O

S
5
.6

0
%

1
0
/2

7
/2

0
2
5

2
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
5
.5

8
%

1
0
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

1
1
/1

/2
0
2
2

2
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
9
1
2
8
2
8
X

8
8

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
O

T
E

S
2
.3

7
%

5
/1

5
/2

0
2
7

2
3
3
,0

1
6
.3

1
4
.3

1
%

1
1
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
1
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

1
8
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
5
8
7
6
8
P

A
C

8
M

B
A

R
T

 2
0
2
2
-1

 A
3

5
.2

1
%

8
/1

6
/2

0
2
7

1
8
4
,9

6
3
.4

1
5
.2

1
%

1
1
/2

8
/2

0
2
2

1
1
/3

0
/2

0
2
2

2
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
9
1
2
8
2
C

A
H

4
U

S
 T

R
E

A
S

U
R

Y
 N

O
T

E
S

0
.5

0
%

8
/3

1
/2

0
2
7

2
1
3
,3

6
1
.1

1
3
.9

4
%

1
1
/2

8
/2

0
2
2

1
1
/3

0
/2

0
2
2

2
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
9
1
2
8
2
8
V

9
8

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
O

T
E

S
2
.2

5
%

2
/1

5
/2

0
2
7

1
8
7
,7

2
2
.4

8
4
.0

2
%

1
2
/2

8
/2

0
2
2

1
/3

/2
0
2
3

5
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
9
1
2
8
2
C

E
W

7
U

S
 T

R
E

A
S

U
R

Y
 N

/B
 N

O
T

E
S

3
.2

5
%

6
/3

0
/2

0
2
7

4
8
5
,2

3
2
.3

3
3
.9

8
%

1
2
/2

8
/2

0
2
2

1
/3

/2
0
2
3

3
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
1
3
0
A

T
U

Q
8

F
E

D
E

R
A

L
 H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
 N

O
T

E
S

4
.7

5
%

3
/8

/2
0
2
4

3
0
2
,0

0
8
.4

2
4
.8

5
%

T
o

ta
l 

 B
U

Y
1
,9

3
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
,8

5
6
,3

0
4
.0

6
0
.0

0

IN
T

E
R

E
S

T

1
0
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
0
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

2
3
,1

5
4
.6

7
3
1
3
7
F

7
2
U

8
F

H
M

S
 K

J
3
2
 A

1
0
.5

1
%

6
/1

/2
0
2
5

9
.9

6

1
0
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
0
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

1
7
,0

6
1
.1

7
3
1
3
6
A

E
G

Q
4

F
N

A
 2

0
1
3
-M

7
 A

2
2
.2

8
%

1
2
/1

/2
0
2
2

3
2
.4

2

1
0
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
0
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

2
,9

3
2
.0

8
3
1
3
7
F

K
K

3
9

F
H

M
S

 K
P

0
5
 A

3
.2

0
%

7
/1

/2
0
2
3

7
.8

3

1
0
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
0
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

3
9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
1
3
7
B

G
K

2
4

F
H

M
S

 K
0
4
3
 A

2
3
.0

6
%

1
2
/1

/2
0
2
4

9
9
5
.1

5

1
0
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
0
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

8
3
,7

1
7
.9

3
3
1
3
7
B

T
U

2
5

F
H

M
S

 K
7
2
4
 A

2
3
.0

6
%

1
1
/1

/2
0
2
3

2
1
3
.6

2

1
0
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
0
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

4
,5

2
5
.6

2
3
1
3
7
B

4
G

X
8

F
H

L
M

C
 S

E
R

IE
S

 K
0
3
2
 A

1
3
.0

1
%

2
/1

/2
0
2
3

1
1
.3

7

1
0
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
0
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

2
2
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
1
3
7
B

J
P

6
4

F
H

M
S

 K
0
4
6
 A

2
3
.2

0
%

3
/1

/2
0
2
5

5
8
7
.5

8

1
0
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
0
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

1
,5

6
7
.9

4
3
1
3
7
B

5
J
L
8

F
H

L
M

C
 M

U
L
T

IF
A

M
IL

Y
 S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

D
 P

2
.6

6
%

2
/1

/2
0
2
3

3
.4

9

28

39



©
 P

F
M

 A
s

s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

L
C

  
  
 p

fm
a

m
.c

o
m

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 S

U
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y

F
o

r 
th

e
 Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

E
n

d
e
d

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
2

P
o
rt

fo
lio

 A
c
ti
v
it
y

|

Q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
 P

o
rt

fo
li

o
 T

ra
n

s
a

c
ti

o
n

s

T
ra

d
e

D
a
te

S
e
tt

le

D
a
te

P
a
r 

($
)

C
U

S
IP

M
a
tu

ri
ty

D
a
te

T
ra

n
s
a
c
t

A
m

o
u

n
t 

($
)

C
o

u
p

o
n

Y
ie

ld

a
t 

M
a
rk

e
t

R
e
a
li

z
e
d

G
/L

 (
B

V
)

S
e
c
u

ri
ty

 D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

IN
T

E
R

E
S

T

1
0
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
0
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

2
6
,8

8
4
.0

6
3
1
3
7
F

U
Z

N
7

F
H

M
S

 K
J
3
0
 A

1
0
.5

2
%

1
/1

/2
0
2
5

1
1
.7

8

1
0
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
0
/3

/2
0
2
2

M
O

N
E

Y
0
0
0
2

M
O

N
E

Y
 M

A
R

K
E

T
 F

U
N

D
8
5
.3

6

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
6
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
2
3
1
3
5
C

F
1

A
M

A
Z

O
N

.C
O

M
 I
N

C
 C

O
R

P
 N

O
T

E
 (

C
A

L
L
A

B
L
E

)
3
.3

0
%

4
/1

3
/2

0
2
7

2
,6

4
0
.0

0

1
0
/1

4
/2

0
2
2

1
0
/1

4
/2

0
2
2

1
2
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
1
3
0
A

J
H

U
6

F
E

D
E

R
A

L
 H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
 N

O
T

E
S

0
.5

0
%

4
/1

4
/2

0
2
5

3
0
0
.0

0

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
9
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
2
5
8
2
J
J
T

8
A

M
X

C
A

 2
0
2
2
-2

 A
3
.3

9
%

5
/1

7
/2

0
2
7

5
5
0
.8

8

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

2
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
9
1
2
8
2
C

D
B

4
U

S
 T

R
E

A
S

U
R

Y
 N

/B
 N

O
T

E
S

0
.6

2
%

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2
4

6
5
6
.2

5

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
2
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
5
4
6
8
3
C

W
3

D
C

E
N

T
 2

0
2
2
-A

3
 A

3
3
.5

6
%

7
/1

5
/2

0
2
7

3
7
0
.8

3

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
5
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
3
1
8
M

A
D

1
C

A
R

M
X

 2
0
2
2
-3

 A
3

3
.9

7
%

4
/1

5
/2

0
2
7

5
1
2
.7

9

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
4
4
8
9
7
7
A

D
0

H
A

R
T

 2
0
2
2
-A

 A
3

2
.2

2
%

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2
6

2
0
3
.5

0

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
4
3
7
0
7
6
C

M
2

H
O

M
E

 D
E

P
O

T
 I
N

C
 (

C
A

L
L
A

B
L
E

) 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 N
O

T
E

2
.7

0
%

4
/1

5
/2

0
2
5

2
2
1
.6

3

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
7
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
5
4
6
8
3
C

S
2

D
C

E
N

T
 2

0
2
2
-A

2
 A

3
.3

2
%

5
/1

7
/2

0
2
7

4
7
0
.3

3

1
0
/1

6
/2

0
2
2

1
0
/1

6
/2

0
2
2

9
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
1
3
7
E

A
E

Y
1

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
 N

O
T

E
S

0
.1

2
%

1
0
/1

6
/2

0
2
3

5
9
.3

8

1
0
/1

6
/2

0
2
2

1
0
/1

6
/2

0
2
2

5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
8
0
1
4
6
A

C
4

G
M

C
A

R
 2

0
2
2
-1

 A
3

1
.2

6
%

1
1
/1

6
/2

0
2
6

5
2
.5

0

1
0
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

1
0
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

2
2
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
1
3
4
G

W
Z

V
1

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
 N

O
T

E
S

 (
C

A
L
L
A

B
L
E

)
0
.6

5
%

1
0
/2

2
/2

0
2
5

7
3
1
.2

5

1
0
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

1
0
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

1
3
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
1
3
5
G

0
3
U

5
F

A
N

N
IE

 M
A

E
 N

O
T

E
S

0
.6

2
%

4
/2

2
/2

0
2
5

4
0
6
.2

5

1
0
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

1
0
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

1
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
6
4
0
6
R

B
C

0
B

A
N

K
 O

F
 N

Y
 M

E
L
L
O

N
 C

O
R

P
 (

C
A

L
L
A

B
L
E

) 
C

O
R

P
 N

3
.3

5
%

4
/2

5
/2

0
2
5

1
,6

6
5
.6

9

1
0
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

1
0
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

6
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
5
6
0
2
R

A
D

3
B

M
W

O
T

 2
0
2
2
-A

 A
3

3
.2

1
%

8
/2

5
/2

0
2
6

1
6
0
.5

0

29

40



©
 P

F
M

 A
s

s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

L
C

  
  
 p

fm
a

m
.c

o
m

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 S

U
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y

F
o

r 
th

e
 Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

E
n

d
e
d

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
2

P
o
rt

fo
lio

 A
c
ti
v
it
y

|

Q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
 P

o
rt

fo
li

o
 T

ra
n

s
a

c
ti

o
n

s

T
ra

d
e

D
a
te

S
e
tt

le

D
a
te

P
a
r 

($
)

C
U

S
IP

M
a
tu

ri
ty

D
a
te

T
ra

n
s
a
c
t

A
m

o
u

n
t 

($
)

C
o

u
p

o
n

Y
ie

ld

a
t 

M
a
rk

e
t

R
e
a
li

z
e
d

G
/L

 (
B

V
)

S
e
c
u

ri
ty

 D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

IN
T

E
R

E
S

T

1
0
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

1
0
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

3
7
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
9
1
2
8
2
8
T

9
1

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
O

T
E

S
1
.6

2
%

1
0
/3

1
/2

0
2
3

3
,0

4
6
.8

8

1
0
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

1
0
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

2
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
9
1
2
8
2
C

A
T

8
U

S
 T

R
E

A
S

U
R

Y
 N

O
T

E
S

0
.2

5
%

1
0
/3

1
/2

0
2
5

3
1
2
.5

0

1
0
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

1
0
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

1
4
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
9
1
2
8
2
8
4
L
1

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
O

T
E

S
2
.7

5
%

4
/3

0
/2

0
2
3

1
,9

9
3
.7

5

1
0
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

1
0
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

2
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
9
1
2
8
2
8
X

7
0

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
O

T
E

S
2
.0

0
%

4
/3

0
/2

0
2
4

2
,5

0
0
.0

0

1
1
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
1
/1

/2
0
2
2

M
O

N
E

Y
0
0
0
2

M
O

N
E

Y
 M

A
R

K
E

T
 F

U
N

D
2
5
5
.8

0

1
1
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
1
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

2
2
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
1
3
7
B

J
P

6
4

F
H

M
S

 K
0
4
6
 A

2
3
.2

0
%

3
/1

/2
0
2
5

5
8
7
.5

8

1
1
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
1
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

2
,8

9
9
.8

4
3
1
3
7
B

4
G

X
8

F
H

L
M

C
 S

E
R

IE
S

 K
0
3
2
 A

1
3
.0

1
%

2
/1

/2
0
2
3

7
.2

9

1
1
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
1
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

8
3
,6

0
0
.6

8
3
1
3
7
B

T
U

2
5

F
H

M
S

 K
7
2
4
 A

2
3
.0

6
%

1
1
/1

/2
0
2
3

2
1
3
.3

2

1
1
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
1
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

2
2
,9

4
2
.6

3
3
1
3
7
F

7
2
U

8
F

H
M

S
 K

J
3
2
 A

1
0
.5

1
%

6
/1

/2
0
2
5

9
.8

7

1
1
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
1
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

2
1
,8

4
8
.0

3
3
1
3
7
F

U
Z

N
7

F
H

M
S

 K
J
3
0
 A

1
0
.5

2
%

1
/1

/2
0
2
5

9
.5

8

1
1
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
1
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

1
0
,2

5
2
.9

1
3
1
3
6
A

E
G

Q
4

F
N

A
 2

0
1
3
-M

7
 A

2
2
.2

8
%

1
2
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
9
.4

8

1
1
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
1
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

3
9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
1
3
7
B

G
K

2
4

F
H

M
S

 K
0
4
3
 A

2
3
.0

6
%

1
2
/1

/2
0
2
4

9
9
5
.1

5

1
1
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
1
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

2
,9

2
3
.5

6
3
1
3
7
F

K
K

3
9

F
H

M
S

 K
P

0
5
 A

3
.2

0
%

7
/1

/2
0
2
3

7
.8

0

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
6
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
2
5
8
1
6
C

V
9

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 E

X
P

R
E

S
S

 C
O

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 N

O
T

E
S

3
.3

7
%

5
/3

/2
0
2
4

2
,7

8
4
.3

8

1
1
/5

/2
0
2
2

1
1
/5

/2
0
2
2

1
9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
1
3
7
E

A
E

R
6

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
 N

O
T

E
S

0
.3

7
%

5
/5

/2
0
2
3

3
5
6
.2

5

1
1
/7

/2
0
2
2

1
1
/7

/2
0
2
2

1
5
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
1
3
5
G

0
6
G

3
F

A
N

N
IE

 M
A

E
 N

O
T

E
S

0
.5

0
%

1
1
/7

/2
0
2
5

3
8
7
.5

0

1
1
/8

/2
0
2
2

1
1
/8

/2
0
2
2

2
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
1
3
0
A

P
Q

8
1

F
E

D
E

R
A

L
 H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
 N

O
T

E
S

 (
C

A
L
L
A

B
L
E

)
1
.0

0
%

1
1
/8

/2
0
2
4

1
,0

0
0
.0

0

30

41



©
 P

F
M

 A
s

s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

L
C

  
  
 p

fm
a

m
.c

o
m

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 S

U
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y

F
o

r 
th

e
 Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

E
n

d
e
d

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
2

P
o
rt

fo
lio

 A
c
ti
v
it
y

|

Q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
 P

o
rt

fo
li

o
 T

ra
n

s
a

c
ti

o
n

s

T
ra

d
e

D
a
te

S
e
tt

le

D
a
te

P
a
r 

($
)

C
U

S
IP

M
a
tu

ri
ty

D
a
te

T
ra

n
s
a
c
t

A
m

o
u

n
t 

($
)

C
o

u
p

o
n

Y
ie

ld

a
t 

M
a
rk

e
t

R
e
a
li

z
e
d

G
/L

 (
B

V
)

S
e
c
u

ri
ty

 D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

IN
T

E
R

E
S

T

1
1
/1

0
/2

0
2
2

1
1
/1

0
/2

0
2
2

1
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
6
6
5
8
5
9
A

W
4

N
O

R
T

H
E

R
N

 T
R

U
S

T
 C

O
R

P
 N

O
T

E
 (

C
A

L
L
A

B
L
E

)
4
.0

0
%

5
/1

0
/2

0
2
7

2
,2

0
0
.0

0

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
9
1
3
R

2
V

8
C

A
T

E
R

P
IL

L
A

R
 F

IN
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 N
O

T
E

S
3
.4

0
%

5
/1

3
/2

0
2
5

2
,2

1
0
.0

0

1
1
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
1
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

3
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
9
1
3
2
4
P

E
G

3
U

N
IT

E
D

H
E

A
L
T

H
 G

R
O

U
P

 I
N

C
 C

O
R

P
 N

O
T

E
S

 (
C

A
L
L
A

3
.7

0
%

5
/1

5
/2

0
2
7

6
2
9
.5

1

1
1
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
1
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

4
3
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
9
1
2
8
2
8
W

J5
U

S
 T

R
E

A
S

U
R

Y
 N

O
T

E
S

2
.5

0
%

5
/1

5
/2

0
2
4

5
,3

7
5
.0

0

1
1
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
1
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
9
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
2
5
8
2
J
J
T

8
A

M
X

C
A

 2
0
2
2
-2

 A
3
.3

9
%

5
/1

7
/2

0
2
7

5
5
0
.8

8

1
1
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
1
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

5
2
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
9
1
2
8
2
8
X

8
8

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
O

T
E

S
2
.3

7
%

5
/1

5
/2

0
2
7

6
,1

7
5
.0

0

1
1
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
1
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
5
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
3
1
8
M

A
D

1
C

A
R

M
X

 2
0
2
2
-3

 A
3

3
.9

7
%

4
/1

5
/2

0
2
7

5
1
2
.7

9

1
1
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
1
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

2
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
9
1
2
8
2
8
U

2
4

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
O

T
E

S
2
.0

0
%

1
1
/1

5
/2

0
2
6

2
,5

0
0
.0

0

1
1
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
1
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
2
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
5
4
6
8
3
C

W
3

D
C

E
N

T
 2

0
2
2
-A

3
 A

3
3
.5

6
%

7
/1

5
/2

0
2
7

3
7
0
.8

3

1
1
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
1
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

2
2
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
9
1
2
8
2
C

D
H

1
U

S
 T

R
E

A
S

U
R

Y
 N

/B
 N

O
T

E
S

0
.7

5
%

1
1
/1

5
/2

0
2
4

8
4
3
.7

5

1
1
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
1
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
4
4
8
9
7
7
A

D
0

H
A

R
T

 2
0
2
2
-A

 A
3

2
.2

2
%

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2
6

2
0
3
.5

0

1
1
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
1
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
7
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
5
4
6
8
3
C

S
2

D
C

E
N

T
 2

0
2
2
-A

2
 A

3
.3

2
%

5
/1

7
/2

0
2
7

4
7
0
.3

3

1
1
/1

6
/2

0
2
2

1
1
/1

6
/2

0
2
2

1
4
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
1
3
3
E

N
W

P
1

F
E

D
E

R
A

L
 F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

 N
O

T
E

S
2
.6

2
%

5
/1

6
/2

0
2
4

1
,8

3
7
.5

0

1
1
/1

6
/2

0
2
2

1
1
/1

6
/2

0
2
2

5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
8
0
1
4
6
A

C
4

G
M

C
A

R
 2

0
2
2
-1

 A
3

1
.2

6
%

1
1
/1

6
/2

0
2
6

5
2
.5

0

1
1
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

1
1
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

2
5
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
1
3
5
G

0
4
Q

3
F

A
N

N
IE

 M
A

E
 N

O
T

E
S

0
.2

5
%

5
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

3
1
8
.7

5

1
1
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

1
1
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

6
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
5
6
0
2
R

A
D

3
B

M
W

O
T

 2
0
2
2
-A

 A
3

3
.2

1
%

8
/2

5
/2

0
2
6

1
6
0
.5

0

1
1
/2

7
/2

0
2
2

1
1
/2

7
/2

0
2
2

1
5
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
1
3
5
G

0
6
H

1
F

A
N

N
IE

 M
A

E
 N

O
T

E
S

0
.2

5
%

1
1
/2

7
/2

0
2
3

1
9
3
.7

5

31

42



©
 P

F
M

 A
s

s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

L
C

  
  
 p

fm
a

m
.c

o
m

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 S

U
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y

F
o

r 
th

e
 Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

E
n

d
e
d

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
2

P
o
rt

fo
lio

 A
c
ti
v
it
y

|

Q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
 P

o
rt

fo
li

o
 T

ra
n

s
a

c
ti

o
n

s

T
ra

d
e

D
a
te

S
e
tt

le

D
a
te

P
a
r 

($
)

C
U

S
IP

M
a
tu

ri
ty

D
a
te

T
ra

n
s
a
c
t

A
m

o
u

n
t 

($
)

C
o

u
p

o
n

Y
ie

ld

a
t 

M
a
rk

e
t

R
e
a
li

z
e
d

G
/L

 (
B

V
)

S
e
c
u

ri
ty

 D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

IN
T

E
R

E
S

T

1
1
/3

0
/2

0
2
2

1
1
/3

0
/2

0
2
2

1
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
9
1
2
8
2
8
3
J
7

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
O

T
E

S
2
.1

2
%

1
1
/3

0
/2

0
2
4

1
,1

6
8
.7

5

1
1
/3

0
/2

0
2
2

1
1
/3

0
/2

0
2
2

4
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
9
1
2
8
2
C

A
Z

4
U

S
 T

R
E

A
S

U
R

Y
 N

O
T

E
S

0
.3

7
%

1
1
/3

0
/2

0
2
5

7
5
0
.0

0

1
2
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
2
/1

/2
0
2
2

M
O

N
E

Y
0
0
0
2

M
O

N
E

Y
 M

A
R

K
E

T
 F

U
N

D
1
1
7
.8

2

1
2
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
2
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

2
,9

1
5
.5

0
3
1
3
7
F

K
K

3
9

F
H

M
S

 K
P

0
5
 A

3
.2

0
%

7
/1

/2
0
2
3

7
.7

8

1
2
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
2
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

2
1
,5

2
7
.5

2
3
1
3
7
F

U
Z

N
7

F
H

M
S

 K
J
3
0
 A

1
0
.5

2
%

1
/1

/2
0
2
5

9
.4

4

1
2
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
2
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

1
3
,7

1
2
.2

5
3
1
3
7
F

7
2
U

8
F

H
M

S
 K

J
3
2
 A

1
0
.5

1
%

6
/1

/2
0
2
5

5
.9

0

1
2
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
2
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

3
9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
1
3
7
B

G
K

2
4

F
H

M
S

 K
0
4
3
 A

2
3
.0

6
%

1
2
/1

/2
0
2
4

9
9
5
.1

5

1
2
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
2
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

2
2
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
1
3
7
B

J
P

6
4

F
H

M
S

 K
0
4
6
 A

2
3
.2

0
%

3
/1

/2
0
2
5

5
8
7
.5

8

1
2
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
2
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

8
3
,4

8
9
.5

5
3
1
3
7
B

T
U

2
5

F
H

M
S

 K
7
2
4
 A

2
3
.0

6
%

1
1
/1

/2
0
2
3

2
1
3
.0

4

1
2
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
2
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

1
,3

3
3
.7

3
3
1
3
7
B

4
G

X
8

F
H

L
M

C
 S

E
R

IE
S

 K
0
3
2
 A

1
3
.0

1
%

2
/1

/2
0
2
3

3
.3

5

1
2
/4

/2
0
2
2

1
2
/4

/2
0
2
2

7
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
1
3
7
E

A
F

A
2

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
 N

O
T

E
S

0
.2

5
%

1
2
/4

/2
0
2
3

8
7
.5

0

1
2
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
2
/6

/2
0
2
2

6
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
4
4
2
2
E

W
F

2
J
O

H
N

 D
E

E
R

E
 C

A
P

IT
A

L
 C

O
R

P
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 N
O

T
E

S
3
.4

0
%

6
/6

/2
0
2
5

1
,0

2
0
.0

0

1
2
/9

/2
0
2
2

1
2
/9

/2
0
2
2

2
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
1
3
3
8
3
Q

R
5

F
E

D
E

R
A

L
 H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
3
.2

5
%

6
/9

/2
0
2
3

4
,0

6
2
.5

0

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
5
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
3
1
8
M

A
D

1
C

A
R

M
X

 2
0
2
2
-3

 A
3

3
.9

7
%

4
/1

5
/2

0
2
7

5
1
2
.7

9

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
9
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
2
5
8
2
J
J
T

8
A

M
X

C
A

 2
0
2
2
-2

 A
3
.3

9
%

5
/1

7
/2

0
2
7

5
5
0
.8

8

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
2
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
5
4
6
8
3
C

W
3

D
C

E
N

T
 2

0
2
2
-A

3
 A

3
3
.5

6
%

7
/1

5
/2

0
2
7

3
7
0
.8

3

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
8
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
5
8
7
6
8
P

A
C

8
M

B
A

R
T

 2
0
2
2
-1

 A
3

5
.2

1
%

8
/1

6
/2

0
2
7

6
1
5
.7

9

32

43



©
 P

F
M

 A
s

s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

L
C

  
  
 p

fm
a

m
.c

o
m

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 S

U
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y

F
o

r 
th

e
 Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

E
n

d
e
d

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
2

P
o
rt

fo
lio

 A
c
ti
v
it
y

|

Q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
 P

o
rt

fo
li

o
 T

ra
n

s
a

c
ti

o
n

s

T
ra

d
e

D
a
te

S
e
tt

le

D
a
te

P
a
r 

($
)

C
U

S
IP

M
a
tu

ri
ty

D
a
te

T
ra

n
s
a
c
t

A
m

o
u

n
t 

($
)

C
o

u
p

o
n

Y
ie

ld

a
t 

M
a
rk

e
t

R
e
a
li

z
e
d

G
/L

 (
B

V
)

S
e
c
u

ri
ty

 D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

IN
T

E
R

E
S

T

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
7
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
5
4
6
8
3
C

S
2

D
C

E
N

T
 2

0
2
2
-A

2
 A

3
.3

2
%

5
/1

7
/2

0
2
7

4
7
0
.3

3

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
4
4
8
9
7
7
A

D
0

H
A

R
T

 2
0
2
2
-A

 A
3

2
.2

2
%

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2
6

2
0
3
.5

0

1
2
/1

6
/2

0
2
2

1
2
/1

6
/2

0
2
2

5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
8
0
1
4
6
A

C
4

G
M

C
A

R
 2

0
2
2
-1

 A
3

1
.2

6
%

1
1
/1

6
/2

0
2
6

5
2
.5

0

1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

2
8
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
1
3
5
G

0
4
Z

3
F

A
N

N
IE

 M
A

E
 N

O
T

E
S

0
.5

0
%

6
/1

7
/2

0
2
5

7
0
0
.0

0

1
2
/2

1
/2

0
2
2

1
2
/2

1
/2

0
2
2

M
O

N
E

Y
0
0
0
2

M
O

N
E

Y
 M

A
R

K
E

T
 F

U
N

D
0
.0

3

1
2
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

1
2
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

6
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
5
6
0
2
R

A
D

3
B

M
W

O
T

 2
0
2
2
-A

 A
3

3
.2

1
%

8
/2

5
/2

0
2
6

1
6
0
.5

0

1
2
/2

6
/2

0
2
2

1
2
/2

6
/2

0
2
2

2
2
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
1
3
7
E

A
E

S
4

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
 N

O
T

E
S

0
.2

5
%

6
/2

6
/2

0
2
3

2
8
1
.2

5

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

2
7
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
9
1
2
8
2
8
Y

Y
0

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
O

T
E

S
1
.7

5
%

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
4

2
,4

0
6
.2

5

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

1
,1

3
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
9
1
2
8
2
C

B
C

4
U

S
 T

R
E

A
S

U
R

Y
 N

O
T

E
S

0
.3

7
%

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
5

2
,1

1
8
.7

5

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

2
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
9
1
2
8
2
C

D
Q

1
U

S
 T

R
E

A
S

U
R

Y
 N

/B
 N

O
T

E
S

1
.2

5
%

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
6

1
,2

5
0
.0

0

T
o

ta
l 

 I
N

T
E

R
E

S
T

1
3
,0

7
2
,2

8
9
.6

7
6
8
,7

7
4
.2

7
0
.0

0

M
A

T
U

R
IT

Y

1
1
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
1
/1

/2
0
2
2

2
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
6
0
6
K

C
Q

7
C

A
N

A
D

IA
N

 I
M

P
 B

K
 C

O
M

M
 N

Y
 C

E
R

T
 D

E
P

O
S

0
.8

2
%

1
1
/1

/2
0
2
2

2
5
1
,5

5
4
.5

8

1
1
/3

0
/2

0
2
2

1
1
/3

0
/2

0
2
2

1
9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
9
1
2
8
2
8
M

8
0

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
O

T
E

S
2
.0

0
%

1
1
/3

0
/2

0
2
2

1
9
1
,9

0
0
.0

0

1
2
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
2
/1

/2
0
2
2

5
,5

2
4
.0

7
3
1
3
6
A

E
G

Q
4

F
N

A
 2

0
1
3
-M

7
 A

2
2
.2

8
%

1
2
/1

/2
0
2
2

5
,5

3
4
.5

7

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

3
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
9
1
2
8
2
C

B
D

2
U

S
 T

R
E

A
S

U
R

Y
 N

O
T

E
S

0
.1

2
%

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

3
0
0
,1

8
7
.5

0

33

44



©
 P

F
M

 A
s

s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

L
C

  
  
 p

fm
a

m
.c

o
m

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 S

U
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y

F
o

r 
th

e
 Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

E
n

d
e
d

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
2

P
o
rt

fo
lio

 A
c
ti
v
it
y

|

Q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
 P

o
rt

fo
li

o
 T

ra
n

s
a

c
ti

o
n

s

T
ra

d
e

D
a
te

S
e
tt

le

D
a
te

P
a
r 

($
)

C
U

S
IP

M
a
tu

ri
ty

D
a
te

T
ra

n
s
a
c
t

A
m

o
u

n
t 

($
)

C
o

u
p

o
n

Y
ie

ld

a
t 

M
a
rk

e
t

R
e
a
li

z
e
d

G
/L

 (
B

V
)

S
e
c
u

ri
ty

 D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

M
A

T
U

R
IT

Y

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

5
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
9
1
2
8
2
8
N

3
0

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
O

T
E

S
2
.1

2
%

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

5
0
5
,3

1
2
.5

0

T
o

ta
l 

 M
A

T
U

R
IT

Y
1
,2

4
5
,5

2
4
.0

7
1
,2

5
4
,4

8
9
.1

5
0
.0

0

P
A

Y
D

O
W

N
S

1
0
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
0
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

2
1
2
.0

4
3
1
3
7
F

7
2
U

8
F

H
M

S
 K

J
3
2
 A

1
0
.5

1
%

6
/1

/2
0
2
5

2
1
2
.0

4

1
0
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
0
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

6
,8

0
8
.2

6
3
1
3
6
A

E
G

Q
4

F
N

A
 2

0
1
3
-M

7
 A

2
2
.2

8
%

1
2
/1

/2
0
2
2

6
,8

0
8
.2

6

1
0
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
0
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

8
.5

2
3
1
3
7
F

K
K

3
9

F
H

M
S

 K
P

0
5
 A

3
.2

0
%

7
/1

/2
0
2
3

8
.5

2

1
0
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
0
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

1
1
7
.2

5
3
1
3
7
B

T
U

2
5

F
H

M
S

 K
7
2
4
 A

2
3
.0

6
%

1
1
/1

/2
0
2
3

1
1
7
.2

5

1
0
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
0
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

5
,0

3
6
.0

3
3
1
3
7
F

U
Z

N
7

F
H

M
S

 K
J
3
0
 A

1
0
.5

2
%

1
/1

/2
0
2
5

5
,0

3
6
.0

3

1
0
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
0
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

1
,6

2
5
.7

8
3
1
3
7
B

4
G

X
8

F
H

L
M

C
 S

E
R

IE
S

 K
0
3
2
 A

1
3
.0

1
%

2
/1

/2
0
2
3

1
,6

2
5
.7

8

1
0
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
0
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

1
,5

6
7
.9

4
3
1
3
7
B

5
J
L
8

F
H

L
M

C
 M

U
L
T

IF
A

M
IL

Y
 S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

D
 P

2
.6

6
%

2
/1

/2
0
2
3

1
,5

6
7
.9

4

1
1
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
1
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

3
2
0
.5

1
3
1
3
7
F

U
Z

N
7

F
H

M
S

 K
J
3
0
 A

1
0
.5

2
%

1
/1

/2
0
2
5

3
2
0
.5

1

1
1
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
1
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

8
.0

6
3
1
3
7
F

K
K

3
9

F
H

M
S

 K
P

0
5
 A

3
.2

0
%

7
/1

/2
0
2
3

8
.0

6

1
1
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
1
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

4
,7

2
8
.8

4
3
1
3
6
A

E
G

Q
4

F
N

A
 2

0
1
3
-M

7
 A

2
2
.2

8
%

1
2
/1

/2
0
2
2

4
,7

2
8
.8

4

1
1
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
1
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

1
,5

6
6
.1

1
3
1
3
7
B

4
G

X
8

F
H

L
M

C
 S

E
R

IE
S

 K
0
3
2
 A

1
3
.0

1
%

2
/1

/2
0
2
3

1
,5

6
6
.1

1

1
1
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
1
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

9
,2

3
0
.3

8
3
1
3
7
F

7
2
U

8
F

H
M

S
 K

J
3
2
 A

1
0
.5

1
%

6
/1

/2
0
2
5

9
,2

3
0
.3

8

1
1
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
1
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

1
1
1
.1

3
3
1
3
7
B

T
U

2
5

F
H

M
S

 K
7
2
4
 A

2
3
.0

6
%

1
1
/1

/2
0
2
3

1
1
1
.1

3

1
2
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
2
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

1
1
7
.9

8
3
1
3
7
B

T
U

2
5

F
H

M
S

 K
7
2
4
 A

2
3
.0

6
%

1
1
/1

/2
0
2
3

1
1
7
.9

8

34

45



©
 P

F
M

 A
s

s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

L
C

  
  
 p

fm
a

m
.c

o
m

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 S

U
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y

F
o

r 
th

e
 Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

E
n

d
e
d

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
2

P
o
rt

fo
lio

 A
c
ti
v
it
y

|

Q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
 P

o
rt

fo
li

o
 T

ra
n

s
a

c
ti

o
n

s

T
ra

d
e

D
a
te

S
e
tt

le

D
a
te

P
a
r 

($
)

C
U

S
IP

M
a
tu

ri
ty

D
a
te

T
ra

n
s
a
c
t

A
m

o
u

n
t 

($
)

C
o

u
p

o
n

Y
ie

ld

a
t 

M
a
rk

e
t

R
e
a
li

z
e
d

G
/L

 (
B

V
)

S
e
c
u

ri
ty

 D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

P
A

Y
D

O
W

N
S

1
2
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
2
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

2
,9

1
5
.5

0
3
1
3
7
F

K
K

3
9

F
H

M
S

 K
P

0
5
 A

3
.2

0
%

7
/1

/2
0
2
3

2
,9

1
5
.5

0

1
2
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
2
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

1
,3

3
3
.7

3
3
1
3
7
B

4
G

X
8

F
H

L
M

C
 S

E
R

IE
S

 K
0
3
2
 A

1
3
.0

1
%

2
/1

/2
0
2
3

1
,3

3
3
.7

3

1
2
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
2
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

7
,2

6
1
.5

8
3
1
3
7
F

U
Z

N
7

F
H

M
S

 K
J
3
0
 A

1
0
.5

2
%

1
/1

/2
0
2
5

7
,2

6
1
.5

8

1
2
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
2
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

2
1
3
.4

3
3
1
3
7
F

7
2
U

8
F

H
M

S
 K

J
3
2
 A

1
0
.5

1
%

6
/1

/2
0
2
5

2
1
3
.4

3

T
o

ta
l 

 P
A

Y
D

O
W

N
S

4
3
,1

8
3
.0

7
4
3
,1

8
3
.0

7
0
.0

0

S
E

L
L

1
0
/2

7
/2

0
2
2

1
0
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

1
2
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
9
1
2
8
2
8
M

8
0

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
O

T
E

S
2
.0

0
%

1
1
/3

0
/2

0
2
2

1
2
5
,8

6
4
.4

2
-3

6
9
.2

6

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
1
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

1
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
1
3
5
G

0
4
Q

3
F

A
N

N
IE

 M
A

E
 N

O
T

E
S

0
.2

5
%

5
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

9
7
,8

3
0
.0

0
-2

,1
2
0
.2

5

1
1
/1

8
/2

0
2
2

1
1
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

2
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
9
1
2
8
2
8
M

8
0

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
O

T
E

S
2
.0

0
%

1
1
/3

0
/2

0
2
2

2
5
,2

3
0
.2

8
-1

8
.8

5

1
1
/2

8
/2

0
2
2

1
1
/3

0
/2

0
2
2

4
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
9
1
2
8
2
C

B
G

5
U

S
 T

R
E

A
S

U
R

Y
 N

O
T

E
S

0
.1

2
%

1
/3

1
/2

0
2
3

4
4
,7

0
7
.5

2
-3

0
9
.0

3

1
1
/2

8
/2

0
2
2

1
1
/3

0
/2

0
2
2

1
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
9
1
2
8
2
8
Z

2
9

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
O

T
E

S
1
.5

0
%

1
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
5
0
,3

7
5
.0

0
-4

9
8
.8

4

T
o

ta
l 

 S
E

L
L

4
4
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
4
4
4
,0

0
7
.2

2
-3

,3
1
6
.2

3

35

46



©
 P

F
M

 A
s

s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

L
C

  
  
 p

fm
a

m
.c

o
m

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 S

U
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y

F
o

r 
th

e
 Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

E
n

d
e
d

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
2

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

|

Im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
D

is
c

lo
s

u
re

s

T
h

is
 m

a
te

ri
a

l 
is

 f
o

r 
g

e
n

e
ra

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

s
 o

n
ly

 a
n

d
 i
s
 n

o
t 

in
te

n
d

e
d

 t
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 a
d

vi
c
e

 o
r 

a
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
, 

a
s
 i
t 

w
a

s
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
re

g
a

rd
 t

o

a
n

y 
s
p

e
c
if
ic

 o
b

je
c
ti
ve

s
 o

r 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l c
ir

c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
.

In
ve

s
tm

e
n

t 
a

d
vi

s
o

ry
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

re
 p

ro
vi

d
e

d
 b

y 
P

F
M

 A
s
s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

L
C

 (
"P

F
M

A
M

")
, 

a
n

 i
n

ve
s
tm

e
n

t 
a

d
vi

s
e

r 
re

g
is

te
re

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 U

.S
. 

S
e

c
u

ri
ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 E
x
c
h

a
n

g
e

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 a

n
d

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 

U
.S

. 
B

a
n

c
o

rp
 A

s
s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t,
 I
n

c
. 

("
U

S
B

A
M

")
. 

U
S

B
A

M
 i
s
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 

U
.S

. 
B

a
n

k
 N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
A

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
 (

"U
.S

. 
B

a
n

k
")

. 
 U

.S
. 

B
a

n
k

is
 a

 s
e

p
a

ra
te

 e
n

ti
ty

 a
n

d
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 

U
.S

. 
B

a
n

c
o

rp
. 

 U
.S

. 
B

a
n

k
 i
s
 n

o
t 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

a
n

d
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

g
u

a
ra

n
te

e
 t

h
e

 p
ro

d
u

c
ts

, 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 o

r 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

P
F

M
A

M
. 

 T
h

e

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

ta
in

e
d

 is
 n

o
t 
a

n
 o

ff
e

r 
to

 p
u

rc
h

a
s
e

 o
r 

s
e

ll 
a

n
y 

s
e

c
u

ri
ti
e

s
. 
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

 r
e

g
u

la
to

ry
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 is

 a
va

ila
b

le
 u

p
o

n
 r

e
q

u
e

s
t.

P
F

M
A

M
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

ls
 h

a
ve

 e
x
e

rc
is

e
d

 r
e

a
s
o

n
a

b
le

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l c
a

re
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

re
p

a
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

is
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
. 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 i
s
 o

b
ta

in
e

d
 f

ro
m

 s
o

u
rc

e
s

e
x
te

rn
a

l 
to

 P
F

M
A

M
 a

n
d

 i
s
 g

e
n

e
ra

lly
 b

e
lie

ve
d

 t
o

 b
e

 r
e

lia
b

le
 a

n
d

 a
va

ila
b

le
 t

o
 t

h
e

 p
u

b
lic

; 
h

o
w

e
ve

r,
 w

e
 c

a
n

n
o

t 
g

u
a

ra
n

te
e

 it
s
 a

c
c
u

ra
c
y,

 c
o

m
p

le
te

n
e

s
s
 o

r 
s
u

it
a

b
ili

ty
. 

W
e

 r
e

ly

o
n

 t
h

e
 c

lie
n

t's
 c

u
s
to

d
ia

n
 f

o
r 

s
e

c
u

ri
ty

 h
o

ld
in

g
s
 a

n
d

 m
a

rk
e

t 
va

lu
e

s
. 
T

ra
n

s
a

c
ti
o

n
 d

a
te

s
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 b
y 

th
e

 c
u

s
to

d
ia

n
 m

a
y 

d
if
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 m
o

n
e

y 
m

a
n

a
g

e
r 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 
W

h
ile

 e
ff

o
rt

s

a
re

 m
a

d
e

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
e

 d
a

ta
 c

o
n

ta
in

e
d

 h
e

re
in

 i
s
 a

c
c
u

ra
te

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

p
le

te
, 

w
e

 d
is

c
la

im
 a

ll 
re

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
a

n
y 

e
rr

o
rs

 t
h

a
t 

m
a

y 
o

c
c
u

r.
 R

e
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 t

o
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

is
s
u

e
rs

 a
re

fo
r 

ill
u

s
tr

a
ti
ve

 p
u

rp
o

s
e

s
 o

n
ly

 a
n

d
 a

re
 n

o
t 

in
te

n
d

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

r 
a

d
vi

c
e

 r
e

g
a

rd
in

g
 s

u
c
h

 i
s
s
u

e
rs

. 
F

ix
e

d
 in

c
o

m
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

r 
a

n
d

 i
n

d
e

x
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 a

re

g
a

th
e

re
d

 f
ro

m
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
s
o

u
rc

e
s
. 

W
h

e
n

 a
ve

ra
g

e
 c

re
d

it
 q

u
a

lit
y 

is
 n

o
t 

a
va

ila
b

le
, 
it
 i
s
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 b

y 
ta

k
in

g
 t

h
e

 m
a

rk
e

t 
va

lu
e

 w
e

ig
h

ts
 o

f 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
c
re

d
it
 t
ie

rs
 o

n
 t

h
e

 p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f

th
e

 s
tr

a
te

g
y 

ra
te

d
 b

y 
a

 N
R

S
R

O
.

It
 i
s
 n

o
t 

p
o

s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 i
n

ve
s
t 
d

ir
e

c
tl
y 

in
 a

n
 i
n

d
e

x
. 
T

h
e

 i
n

d
e

x
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 s

h
o

w
n

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
th

is
 m

a
te

ri
a

l 
d

o
 n

o
t 

re
p

re
s
e

n
t 

th
e

 r
e

s
u

lt
s
 o

f 
a

c
tu

a
l 
tr

a
d

in
g

 o
f 

in
ve

s
to

r 
a

s
s
e

ts
.

T
h

ir
d

-p
a

rt
y 

p
ro

vi
d

e
rs

 m
a

in
ta

in
 t
h

e
 i
n

d
ic

e
s
 s

h
o

w
n

 a
n

d
 c

a
lc

u
la

te
 t

h
e

 in
d

e
x
 l
e

ve
ls

 a
n

d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 s
h

o
w

n
 o

r 
d

is
c
u

s
s
e

d
. 

In
d

e
x
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 d

o
 n

o
t 

re
fl
e

c
t 
p

a
ym

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

n
y 

s
a

le
s

c
h

a
rg

e
s
 o

r 
fe

e
s
 a

n
 in

ve
s
to

r 
w

o
u

ld
 p

a
y 

to
 p

u
rc

h
a

s
e

 t
h

e
 s

e
c
u

ri
ti
e

s
 t

h
e

y 
re

p
re

s
e

n
t.

 T
h

e
 i
m

p
o

s
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 f
e

e
s
 a

n
d

 c
h

a
rg

e
s
 w

o
u

ld
 c

a
u

s
e

 in
ve

s
tm

e
n

t 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 t
o

 b
e

lo
w

e
r 

th
a

n
 t

h
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 s
h

o
w

n
.

T
h

e
 v

ie
w

s
 e

x
p

re
s
s
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
is

 m
a

te
ri

a
l c

o
n

s
ti
tu

te
 t

h
e

 p
e

rs
p

e
c
ti
ve

 a
n

d
 ju

d
g

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

P
F

M
A

M
 a

t 
th

e
 t

im
e

 o
f 

d
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
re

 s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 c

h
a

n
g

e
. 

A
n

y 
fo

re
c
a

s
t,

p
ro

je
c
ti
o

n
, 

o
r 

p
re

d
ic

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 m

a
rk

e
t,

 t
h

e
 e

c
o

n
o

m
y,

 e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 t
re

n
d

s
, 

a
n

d
 e

q
u

it
y 

o
r 

fi
x
e

d
-i

n
c
o

m
e

 m
a

rk
e

ts
 a

re
 b

a
s
e

d
 u

p
o

n
 c

e
rt

a
in

 a
s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

o
p

in
io

n
 a

s

o
f 

th
e

 d
a

te
 o

f 
is

s
u

e
 a

n
d

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 c

h
a

n
g

e
. 

S
o

m
e

, 
b

u
t 

n
o

t 
a

ll 
a

s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 n

o
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

. 
A

s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s
 m

a
y 

o
r 

m
a

y 
n

o
t 

b
e

 p
ro

ve
n

 c
o

rr
e

c
t 

a
s
 a

c
tu

a
l

e
ve

n
ts

 o
c
c
u

r,
 a

n
d

 r
e

s
u

lt
s
 m

a
y 

d
e

p
e

n
d

 o
n

 e
ve

n
ts

 o
u

ts
id

e
 o

f 
yo

u
r 

o
r 

o
u

r 
c
o

n
tr

o
l.
 C

h
a

n
g

e
s
 i
n

 a
s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s
 m

a
y 

h
a

ve
 a

 m
a

te
ri

a
l 
e

ff
e

c
t 

o
n

 r
e

s
u

lt
s
. 

O
p

in
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 d
a

ta

p
re

s
e

n
te

d
 a

re
 n

o
t 
n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ri
ly

 i
n

d
ic

a
ti
ve

 o
f 

fu
tu

re
 e

ve
n

ts
 o

r 
e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

.

F
o

r 
m

o
re

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 P
F

M
A

M
's

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 o

r 
e

n
ti
ti
e

s
, 

p
le

a
s
e

 v
is

it
 w

w
w

.p
fm

a
m

.c
o

m
.

©
 2

0
2

2
 P

F
M

 A
s
s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

L
C

. 
F

u
rt

h
e

r 
d

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 i
s
 n

o
t 

p
e

rm
it
te

d
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
p

ri
o

r 
w

ri
tt

e
n

 c
o

n
s
e

n
t.

36

47



©
 P

F
M

 A
s

s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

L
C

  
  
 p

fm
a

m
.c

o
m

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 S

U
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y

F
o

r 
th

e
 Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

E
n

d
e
d

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
2

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

|

Im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
D

is
c

lo
s

u
re

s

M
a

rk
e

t 
va

lu
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
in

c
lu

d
e

 a
c
c
ru

e
d

 i
n

te
re

s
t 

a
re

 d
e

ri
ve

d
 f

ro
m

 c
lo

s
in

g
 b

id
 p

ri
c
e

s
 a

s
 o

f 
th

e
 la

s
t 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 d

a
y 

o
f 

th
e

 m
o

n
th

 a
s
 s

u
p

p
lie

d
 b

y 
R

e
fi
n

it
iv

, 
B

lo
o

m
b

e
rg

, 
o

r

T
e

le
ra

te
. 

W
h

e
re

 p
ri

c
e

s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

a
va

ila
b

le
 f

ro
m

 g
e

n
e

ra
lly

 r
e

c
o

g
n

iz
e

d
 s

o
u

rc
e

s
, 

th
e

 s
e

c
u

ri
ti
e

s
 a

re
 p

ri
c
e

d
 u

s
in

g
 a

 y
ie

ld
-b

a
s
e

d
 m

a
tr

ix
 s

ys
te

m
 t

o
 a

rr
iv

e
 a

t 
a

n
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d

m
a

rk
e

t 
va

lu
e

.

In
 a

c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 g
e

n
e

ra
lly

 a
c
c
e

p
te

d
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 p

ri
n

c
ip

le
s
, 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 is

 p
re

s
e

n
te

d
 o

n
 a

 t
ra

d
e

 d
a

te
 b

a
s
is

; 
fo

rw
a

rd
 s

e
tt

lin
g

 p
u

rc
h

a
s
e

s
 a

re
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 m

o
n

th
ly

b
a

la
n

c
e

s
, 

a
n

d
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 s
e

tt
lin

g
 s

a
le

s
 a

re
 e

x
c
lu

d
e

d
.

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 i
s
 p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 C

F
A

 I
n

s
ti
tu

te
's

 G
lo

b
a

l 
In

ve
s
tm

e
n

t 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 (

G
IP

S
).

 U
n

le
s
s
 o

th
e

rw
is

e
 n

o
te

d
, 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 i
s
 s

h
o

w
n

g
ro

s
s
 o

f 
fe

e
s
. 

Q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y 
re

tu
rn

s
 a

re
 p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 o

n
 a

n
 u

n
a

n
n

u
a

liz
e

d
 b

a
s
is

. 
R

e
tu

rn
s
 f

o
r 

p
e

ri
o

d
s
 g

re
a

te
r 

th
a

n
 o

n
e

 y
e

a
r 

a
re

 p
re

s
e

n
te

d
 o

n
 a

n
 a

n
n

u
a

liz
e

d
 b

a
s
is

. 
P

a
s
t

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 i
s
 n

o
t 

in
d

ic
a

ti
ve

 o
f 

fu
tu

re
 r

e
tu

rn
s
.

B
a

n
k
 o

f 
A

m
e

ri
c
a

/M
e

rr
ill

 L
yn

c
h

 I
n

d
ic

e
s
 p

ro
vi

d
e

d
 b

y 
B

lo
o

m
b

e
rg

 F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
M

a
rk

e
ts

.

M
o

n
e

y 
m

a
rk

e
t 

fu
n

d
/c

a
s
h

 b
a

la
n

c
e

s
 a

re
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 d

u
ra

ti
o

n
 c

o
m

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
s
.

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

 &
 P

o
o

r'
s
 i
s
 t

h
e

 s
o

u
rc

e
 o

f 
th

e
 c

re
d

it
 r

a
ti
n

g
s
. 
D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
re

d
it
 r

a
ti
n

g
 i
s
 e

x
c
lu

s
iv

e
 o

f 
m

o
n

e
y 

m
a

rk
e

t 
fu

n
d

/L
G

IP
 h

o
ld

in
g

s
.

C
a

lla
b

le
 s

e
c
u

ri
ti
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

 a
re

 in
c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 m

a
tu

ri
ty

 d
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 a

n
a

ly
s
is

 t
o

 t
h

e
ir

 s
ta

te
d

 m
a

tu
ri

ty
 d

a
te

, 
a

lt
h

o
u

g
h

, 
th

e
y 

m
a

y 
b

e
 c

a
lle

d
 p

ri
o

r 
to

 m
a

tu
ri

ty
.

M
B

S
 m

a
tu

ri
ti
e

s
 a

re
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 b

y 
e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 a

ve
ra

g
e

 l
if
e

.

37

48



©
 P

F
M

 A
s

s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

L
C

  
  
 p

fm
a

m
.c

o
m

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 S

U
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y

F
o

r 
th

e
 Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

E
n

d
e
d

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
2

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

|

G
lo

s
s

a
ry

A
c
c
ru

e
d

 I
n

te
re

s
t:

 I
n

te
re

s
t 

th
a

t 
is

 d
u

e
 o

n
 a

 b
o

n
d

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

fi
x
e

d
 i
n

c
o

m
e

 s
e

c
u

ri
ty

 s
in

c
e

 t
h

e
 l
a

s
t 

in
te

re
s
t 

p
a

ym
e

n
t 

w
a

s
 m

a
d

e
.

A
g

e
n

c
ie

s
: 

F
e

d
e

ra
l 
a

g
e

n
c
y 

s
e

c
u

ri
ti
e

s
 a

n
d

/o
r 

G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t-

s
p

o
n

s
o

re
d

 e
n

te
rp

ri
s
e

s
.

A
m

o
rt

iz
e

d
 C

o
s
t:

 T
h

e
 o

ri
g

in
a

l c
o

s
t 

o
f 

th
e

 p
ri

n
c
ip

a
l 
o

f 
th

e
 s

e
c
u

ri
ty

 is
 a

d
ju

s
te

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 p
e

ri
o

d
ic

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

n
y 

d
is

c
o

u
n

t 
o

r 
p

re
m

iu
m

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 p
u

rc
h

a
s
e

d
a

te
 u

n
ti
l 
th

e
 d

a
te

 o
f 

th
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
. 

D
is

c
o

u
n

t 
o

r 
p

re
m

iu
m

 w
it
h

 r
e

s
p

e
c
t 

to
 s

h
o

rt
-t

e
rm

 s
e

c
u

ri
ti
e

s
 (

th
o

s
e

 w
it
h

 l
e

s
s
 t

h
a

n
 o

n
e

 y
e

a
r 

to
 m

a
tu

ri
ty

 a
t 

ti
m

e
 o

f 
is

s
u

a
n

c
e

) 
is

 a
m

o
rt

iz
e

d

o
n

 a
 s

tr
a

ig
h

t 
lin

e
 b

a
s
is

. 
S

u
c
h

 d
is

c
o

u
n

t 
o

r 
p

re
m

iu
m

 w
it
h

 r
e

s
p

e
c
t 

to
 l
o

n
g

e
r-

te
rm

 s
e

c
u

ri
ti
e

s
 i
s
 a

m
o

rt
iz

e
d

 u
s
in

g
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
s
ta

n
t 

yi
e

ld
 b

a
s
is

.

A
s
s
e

t-
B

a
c
k
e

d
 S

e
c
u

ri
ty

: 
A

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l i
n

s
tr

u
m

e
n

t 
c
o

lla
te

ra
liz

e
d

 b
y 

a
n

 u
n

d
e

rl
yi

n
g

 p
o

o
l 
o

f 
a

s
s
e

ts
 –

 u
s
u

a
lly

 o
n

e
s
 t

h
a

t 
g

e
n

e
ra

te
 a

 c
a

s
h

 f
lo

w
 f

ro
m

 d
e

b
t,

 s
u

c
h

 a
s
 l
o

a
n

s
,

le
a

s
e

s
, 

c
re

d
it
 c

a
rd

 b
a

la
n

c
e

s
, 
a

n
d

 r
e

c
e

iv
a

b
le

s
.

B
a

n
k
e

rs
’ 
A

c
c
e

p
ta

n
c
e

: 
A

 d
ra

ft
 o

r 
b

ill
 o

r 
e

x
c
h

a
n

g
e

 a
c
c
e

p
te

d
 b

y 
a

 b
a

n
k
 o

r 
tr

u
s
t 
c
o

m
p

a
n

y.
 T

h
e

 a
c
c
e

p
ti
n

g
 i
n

s
ti
tu

ti
o

n
 g

u
a

ra
n

te
e

s
 p

a
ym

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 b

ill
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e

 i
n

s
u

re
r.

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
P

a
p

e
r:

 A
n

 u
n

s
e

c
u

re
d

 o
b

lig
a

ti
o

n
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 b
y 

a
 c

o
rp

o
ra

ti
o

n
 o

r 
b

a
n

k
 t
o

 f
in

a
n

c
e

 i
ts

 s
h

o
rt

-t
e

rm
 c

re
d

it
 n

e
e

d
s
, 

s
u

c
h

 a
s
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 r

e
c
e

iv
a

b
le

 a
n

d
 i
n

ve
n

to
ry

.

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
 T

o
ta

l 
R

e
tu

rn
: 

T
h

e
 w

e
ig

h
t 

o
f 

e
a

c
h

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
s
e

c
u

ri
ty

 m
u

lt
ip

lie
d

 b
y 

it
s
 r

e
tu

rn
, 

th
e

n
 s

u
m

m
e

d
 f

o
r 

e
a

c
h

 s
e

c
to

r 
to

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

 h
o

w
 m

u
c
h

 e
a

c
h

 s
e

c
to

r 
a

d
d

e
d

o
r 

s
u

b
tr

a
c
te

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 o

ve
ra

ll 
p

o
rt

fo
lio

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

.

E
ff

e
c
ti
ve

 D
u

ra
ti
o

n
: 
A

 m
e

a
s
u

re
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
n

s
it
iv

it
y 

o
f 

a
 s

e
c
u

ri
ty

’s
 p

ri
c
e

 t
o

 a
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 i
n

 in
te

re
s
t 

ra
te

s
, 

s
ta

te
d

 in
 y

e
a

rs
.

E
ff

e
c
ti
ve

 Y
ie

ld
: 
T

h
e

 t
o

ta
l 
yi

e
ld

 a
n

 in
ve

s
to

r 
re

c
e

iv
e

s
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 n
o

m
in

a
l 
yi

e
ld

 o
r 

c
o

u
p

o
n

 o
f 

a
 b

o
n

d
. 
E

ff
e

c
ti
ve

 y
ie

ld
 t

a
k
e

s
 in

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
th

e
 p

o
w

e
r 

o
f 

c
o

m
p

o
u

n
d

in
g

o
n

 i
n

ve
s
tm

e
n

t 
re

tu
rn

s
, 

w
h

ile
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
yi

e
ld

 d
o

e
s
 n

o
t.

F
D

IC
: 

F
e

d
e

ra
l 
D

e
p

o
s
it
 I
n

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 C
o

rp
o

ra
ti
o

n
. 

A
 f

e
d

e
ra

l 
a

g
e

n
c
y 

th
a

t 
in

s
u

re
s
 b

a
n

k
 d

e
p

o
s
it
s
 t

o
 a

 s
p

e
c
if
ie

d
 a

m
o

u
n

t.

In
te

re
s
t 

R
a

te
: 

In
te

re
s
t 

p
e

r 
ye

a
r 

d
iv

id
e

d
 b

y 
p

ri
n

c
ip

a
l 
a

m
o

u
n

t 
a

n
d

 e
x
p

re
s
s
e

d
 a

s
 a

 p
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

.

M
a

rk
e

t 
V

a
lu

e
: 

T
h

e
 v

a
lu

e
 t

h
a

t 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 o

r 
p

a
id

 f
o

r 
a

n
 i
n

ve
s
tm

e
n

t 
in

 a
n

 o
rd

e
rl

y 
tr

a
n

s
a

c
ti
o

n
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 m

a
rk

e
t 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

n
ts

 a
t 

th
e

 m
e

a
s
u

re
m

e
n

t 
d

a
te

.

M
a

tu
ri

ty
: 

T
h

e
 d

a
te

 u
p

o
n

 w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e
 p

ri
n

c
ip

a
l 
o

r 
s
ta

te
d

 v
a

lu
e

 o
f 

a
n

 i
n

ve
s
tm

e
n

t 
b

e
c
o

m
e

s
 d

u
e

 a
n

d
 p

a
ya

b
le

.

N
e

g
o

ti
a

b
le

 C
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

s
 o

f 
D

e
p

o
s
it
: 

A
 C

D
 w

it
h

 a
 v

e
ry

 l
a

rg
e

 d
e

n
o

m
in

a
ti
o

n
, 
u

s
u

a
lly

 $
1

 m
ill

io
n

 o
r 

m
o

re
, 

th
a

t 
c
a

n
 b

e
 t

ra
d

e
d

 i
n

 s
e

c
o

n
d

a
ry

 m
a

rk
e

ts
.

P
a

r 
V

a
lu

e
: 

T
h

e
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
d

o
lla

r 
fa

c
e

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

a
 s

e
c
u

ri
ty

.

P
a

s
s
-t

h
ro

u
g

h
 S

e
c
u

ri
ty

: 
A

 s
e

c
u

ri
ty

 r
e

p
re

s
e

n
ti
n

g
 p

o
o

le
d

 d
e

b
t 

o
b

lig
a

ti
o

n
s
 t

h
a

t 
p

a
s
s
e

s
 in

c
o

m
e

 f
ro

m
 d

e
b

to
rs

 t
o

 i
ts

 s
h

a
re

h
o

ld
e

rs
. 

T
h

e
 m

o
s
t 

c
o

m
m

o
n

 t
yp

e
 i
s
 t

h
e

m
o

rt
g

a
g

e
-b

a
c
k
e

d
 s

e
c
u

ri
ty

.

38

49



©
 P

F
M

 A
s

s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

L
C

  
  
 p

fm
a

m
.c

o
m

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 S

U
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y

F
o

r 
th

e
 Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

E
n

d
e
d

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
2

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

|

G
lo

s
s

a
ry

R
e

p
u

rc
h

a
s
e

 A
g

re
e

m
e

n
ts

: 
A

 h
o

ld
e

r 
o

f 
s
e

c
u

ri
ti
e

s
 s

e
lls

 t
h

e
s
e

 s
e

c
u

ri
ti
e

s
 t
o

 a
n

 i
n

ve
s
to

r 
w

it
h

 a
n

 a
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

to
 r

e
p

u
rc

h
a

s
e

 t
h

e
m

 a
t 

a
 f

ix
e

d
 p

ri
c
e

 o
n

 a
 f

ix
e

d
 d

a
te

.

S
e

tt
le

 D
a

te
: 

T
h

e
 d

a
te

 o
n

 w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e
 t
ra

n
s
a

c
ti
o

n
 i
s
 s

e
tt

le
d

 a
n

d
 m

o
n

ie
s
/s

e
c
u

ri
ti
e

s
 a

re
 e

x
c
h

a
n

g
e

d
. 

If
 t
h

e
 s

e
tt

le
 d

a
te

 o
f 

th
e

 t
ra

n
s
a

c
ti
o

n
 (

i.
e

.,
 c

o
u

p
o

n
 p

a
ym

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

m
a

tu
ri

ty
 p

ro
c
e

e
d

s
) 

o
c
c
u

rs
 o

n
 a

 n
o

n
-b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 d

a
y,

 t
h

e
 f

u
n

d
s
 a

re
 e

x
c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 n
e

x
t 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 d

a
y.

S
u

p
ra

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l:
 A

 m
u

lt
in

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
u

n
io

n
 o

r 
a

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
 i
n

 w
h

ic
h

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

c
o

u
n

tr
ie

s
 c

e
d

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 a

n
d

 s
o

ve
re

ig
n

ty
 o

n
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 

s
o

m
e

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
m

a
tt

e
rs

 t
o

 t
h

e
 g

ro
u

p
, 

w
h

o
s
e

d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 a

re
 b

in
d

in
g

 o
n

 i
ts

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

.

T
ra

d
e

 D
a

te
: 

T
h

e
 d

a
te

 o
n

 w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e
 t

ra
n

s
a

c
ti
o

n
 o

c
c
u

rr
e

d
; 

h
o

w
e

ve
r,

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

l 
c
o

n
s
u

m
m

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
c
u

ri
ty

 t
ra

n
s
a

c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 p
a

ym
e

n
t 

h
a

s
 n

o
t 

ye
t 

ta
k
e

n
 p

la
c
e

.

U
n

s
e

tt
le

d
 T

ra
d

e
: 

A
 t

ra
d

e
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 e

x
e

c
u

te
d

; 
h

o
w

e
ve

r,
 t

h
e

 f
in

a
l 
c
o

n
s
u

m
m

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
c
u

ri
ty

 t
ra

n
s
a

c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 p
a

ym
e

n
t 

h
a

s
 n

o
t 

ye
t 

ta
k
e

n
 p

la
c
e

.

U
.S

. 
T

re
a

s
u

ry
: 

T
h

e
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 U
.S

. 
g

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t 
th

a
t 

is
s
u

e
s
 T

re
a

s
u

ry
 s

e
c
u

ri
ti
e

s
.

Y
ie

ld
: 

T
h

e
 r

a
te

 o
f 

re
tu

rn
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

m
a

rk
e

t 
va

lu
e

, 
th

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
in

te
re

s
t 

re
c
e

ip
ts

, 
m

a
tu

ri
ty

 v
a

lu
e

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 t

im
e

 p
e

ri
o

d
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g

 u
n

ti
l 
m

a
tu

ri
ty

, 
s
ta

te
d

 a
s
 a

p
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
n

 a
n

 a
n

n
u

a
liz

e
d

 b
a

s
is

.

Y
T

M
 a

t 
C

o
s
t:

 T
h

e
 y

ie
ld

 t
o

 m
a

tu
ri

ty
 a

t 
c
o

s
t 

is
 t

h
e

 e
x
p

e
c
te

d
 r

a
te

 o
f 

re
tu

rn
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 o
ri

g
in

a
l 
c
o

s
t,

 t
h

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
in

te
re

s
t 

re
c
e

ip
ts

, 
m

a
tu

ri
ty

 v
a

lu
e

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 t

im
e

 p
e

ri
o

d

fr
o

m
 p

u
rc

h
a

s
e

 d
a

te
 t

o
 m

a
tu

ri
ty

, 
s
ta

te
d

 a
s
 a

 p
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
n

 a
n

 a
n

n
u

a
liz

e
d

 b
a

s
is

.

Y
T

M
 a

t 
M

a
rk

e
t:

 T
h

e
 y

ie
ld

 t
o

 m
a

tu
ri

ty
 a

t 
m

a
rk

e
t 

is
 t

h
e

 r
a

te
 o

f 
re

tu
rn

 b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

m
a

rk
e

t 
va

lu
e

, 
th

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
in

te
re

s
t 

re
c
e

ip
ts

, 
m

a
tu

ri
ty

 v
a

lu
e

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 t

im
e

p
e

ri
o

d
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g

 u
n

ti
l 
m

a
tu

ri
ty

, 
s
ta

te
d

 a
s
 a

 p
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
n

 a
n

 a
n

n
u

a
liz

e
d

 b
a

s
is

.

39

50



AGENDA ITEM NO. 5
                  AGENDA TRANSMITTAL

 
MEETING DATE: March 7, 2023
 
CITY AGENDA ITEM: Council/Agency/Authority Approval of the Minutes of the Regular and/or
Special Meetings of the Suisun City Council, Suisun City Council Acting as Successor Agency, and
Housing Authority held on  held on February 21, 2023.
 
FISCAL IMPACT: None
 
STRATEGIC PLAN: Provide Good Governance.
 
BACKGROUND: Pursuant to Government Code 40801, the City Clerk shall keep an accurate record
of the proceedings of the City Council meetings.  City Council minutes are prepared in a manner
consistent with the intent of the Government Code. Minutes provide a record of when and where the
meeting took place, type of meeting, and report any action taken, including the vote of each member of
the City Council. 
 
STAFF REPORT: The minutes of the City Council, Suisun City Council Acting as Successor Agency,
and Housing Authority meetings held on February 21, 2023, are submitted for City Council review and
approval.
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Council/Agency/Authority Approval of the Minutes of the Regular
and/or Special Meetings of the Suisun City Council, Suisun City Council Acting as Successor Agency,
and Housing Authority held on held on February 21, 2023.
 
DOCUMENTS ATTACHED:

1. Minutes - February 21, 2023 Special Closed Session Meeting
2. Minutes - February 21, 2023 Regular Council/Successor Agency/Housing Authority Meeting

 

PREPARED BY: Donna Pock, Deputy City Clerk
REVIEWED BY: Greg Folsom, City Manager
APPROVED BY: Greg Folsom, City Manager
 
ATTACHMENTS:
1 Minutes February 21, 2023 Special Meeting 530.pdf
2 Minutes February 21, 2023 Regular Meetng 630.pdf

51

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1812160/1___Minutes_February_21__2023_Special_Meeting_530.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1820919/2__Minutes_February_21__2023_Regular_Meetng_630.pdf


CITY COUNCIL CITY COUNCIL MEETING   
Alma Hernandez, Mayor  
Princess Washington, Mayor Pro Tem  
Michael J Hudson, Member  
Jenalee Dawson, Member  
Amit Pal, Member 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
 

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE SUISUN CITY COUNCIL 
 

AND 
 

SUISUN CITY COUNCIL ACTING AS SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE 
 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY 
 

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 21, 2023 
 

5:30 PM 

 

Suisun City Council Chambers - 701 Civic Center Boulevard - Suisun City, California  
 
NOTICE  
The following Council/Successor Agency/Housing Authority meeting may include teleconference participation by: 

Council/Board Members Michael Hudson, Jenalee Dawson, Amit Pal, Mayor Pro Tem Princess Washington, and Mayor 

Alma Hernandez, in accordance with subdivisions (b), (e), or (f) of Section 54953 of the Government Code, as applicable. 
 
 

FACE MASKS ARE RECOMMENDED FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WHILE IN CITY FACILITIES IF NOT 

FULLY VACCINATED. IF YOU DO NOT HAVE A FACE MASK, ONE WILL BE PROVIDED FOR YOU. 

 
THE CITY COUNCIL HAS RESUMED IN-PERSON MEETINGS IN ADDITION TO ZOOM. A LIMITED NUMBER OF 

SEATS ARE AVAILABLE, TO RESERVE A SEAT PLEASE CONTACT THE CITY CLERK AT clerk@suisun.com OR 707 

421-7302. 
 

ZOOM MEETING INFORMATION:  
WEBSITE: https://zoom.us/join 

MEETING ID: 878 2658 3908 

CALL IN PHONE NUMBER: (707) 438-1720 

 
REMOTE PUBLIC COMMENT IS AVAILABLE FOR THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING BY EMAILING 

CLERK@SUISUN.COM (PRIOR TO 6 PM), VIA WEBSITE, OR ZOOM CALL IN PHONE NUMBER (707) 438-1720 

 
(If attending the meeting via phone press *9 to raise your hand and *6 to unmute/mute for public comment.) 

 

ROLL CALL  
Vice Mayor Washington called the meeting to order at 5:34 pm with the following Council Members 

present: 

PRESENT:  Dawson, Hernandez, Pal, Washington 

ABSENT:  None 

 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST NOTIFICATION  None  
(Any items on this agenda that might be a conflict of interest to any Councilmembers/Boardmembers should be identified at 

this time.) 

 

 
52



PUBLIC COMMENT  None  
(Request by citizens to discuss any matter under our jurisdiction other than an item posted on this agenda per California 

Government Code §54954.3. Comments are limited to no more than 3 minutes unless allowable by the Mayor/Chair. Speaker 

cards are available on the table near the entry of the meeting room and should be given to the City Clerk. By law, no 

prolonged discussion or action may be taken on any item raised during the public comment period, although informational 

answers to questions may be given and matters may be referred for placement on a future agenda.) 

 

CLOSED SESSION  

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54950 the Suisun City Council and Suisun City 

Council Acting as Successor Agency will hold a Closed Session for the Purpose of: 
 

City Council 

 

1 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6 

Agency negotiator: City Manager 

Employee organizations: 

Unrepresented Employees; 

SCEA (Suisun City Employees’ Association); 

SCMPEA (Suisun City Management and Professional Employees’ Association); 

SCPOA (Suisun City Police Officers Association); 

SCPFA IAFF (Suisun City Professional Firefighters’Association);  

Temporary/Part-Time Employees. 
 

2 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(a), (d)(1) 

Name of case: Boardman v. City of Suisun City, et al - Superior Court Case # FCS057764 
 

3 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL -- ANTICIPATED LITIGATION  
Discussion of potential significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Government Code 

Section 54956.96(d)(2) (1 potential case). 
 

Suisun City Council Acting as Successor Agency 

 

4 CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR  
Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54956.8., the Suisun City Council will hold 

a Closed Session for the purpose of Conference with Real Property Negotiator. 

Property Under Negotiation: Assessor’s Parcel Numbers 0032-020-240, located at 177 Main 

Street - Train Depot. 

Negotiating Party: City Manager 

Parties Negotiating: Mama Laine's 

Under Negotiations:  Terms and Payment 
 
Council entered into Closed Session at 5:35 pm. 

 

CONVENE OPEN SESSION  
 
ADJOURNMENT:  There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 6:50pm. 

 

__________________________ 

Anita Skinner, City Clerk 
 

 53



CITY COUNCIL CITY COUNCIL MEETING   
Alma Hernandez, Mayor  
Princess Washington, Mayor Pro Tem  
Michael J Hudson, Member  
Jenalee Dawson, Member  
Amit Pal, Member 

MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING OF THE SUISUN CITY COUNCIL, 

SUISUN CITY COUNCIL ACTING AS SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY, 
AND HOUSING AUTHORITY 

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 21, 2023 

6:30 PM 

Suisun City Council Chambers - 701 Civic Center Boulevard - Suisun City, California 

NOTICE  
The following Council/Successor Agency/Housing Authority meeting may include teleconference participation by: 
Council/Board Members Michael Hudson, Jenalee Dawson, Amit Pal, Mayor Pro Tem Princess Washington, and Mayor 
Alma Hernandez, in accordance with subdivisions (b), (e), or (f) of Section 54953 of the Government Code, as applicable. 

FACE MASKS ARE RECOMMENDED FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WHILE IN CITY FACILITIES IF NOT FULLY 
VACCINATED. IF YOU DO NOT HAVE A FACE MASK, ONE WILL BE PROVIDED FOR YOU. 

THE CITY COUNCIL HAS RESUMED IN-PERSON MEETINGS IN ADDITION TO ZOOM. A LIMITED NUMBER OF 
SEATS ARE AVAILABLE, TO RESERVE A SEAT PLEASE CONTACT THE CITY CLERK AT clerk@suisun.com OR 707 

421-7302.

ZOOM MEETING INFORMATION: 
WEBSITE: https://zoom.us/join 
MEETING ID: 849 6639 2028 

CALL IN PHONE NUMBER: (707) 438-1720 

REMOTE PUBLIC COMMENT IS AVAILABLE FOR THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING BY EMAILING 
CLERK@SUISUN.COM (PRIOR TO 6 PM), VIA WEBSITE, OR ZOOM CALL IN PHONE NUMBER (707) 438-1720 

(If attending the meeting via phone press *9 to raise your hand and *6 to unmute/mute for public comment.) 

(Next Ord. No. – 799) 
(Next City Council Res. No. 2023 – 17) 

Next Suisun City Council Acting as Successor Agency Res. No. SA2022 - 01) 
(Next Housing Authority Res. No. HA2022 – 02) 

1 54



ROLL CALL 
Vice Mayor Washington called the meeting to order at 6:58pm with the following Council Members 
present: 
PRESENT:  Dawson, Hernandez, Pal, Washington 
ABSENT:  None 
 
Pledge of Allegiance was led by Council Member Pal. 
Invocation was given City Manager Greg Folsom. 
 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST NOTIFICATION  Council Member Pal reported conflict with item #11.  
(Any items on this agenda that might be a conflict of interest to any Councilmembers / Boardmembers should be identified 
at this time.) 
 
REPORTS (Informational items only.) 
 

1 City Manager Update – (Folsom: gfolsom@suisun.com). 
Heart your Parks event to be held at Heritage Park 2/25. 
Planning Commission will be reviewing the Housing Element. 
Deputy City Manager Kris Lofthus is celebrating 7 years with the city. 

 
PRESENTATION/APPOINTMENTS  
(Presentations, Awards, Proclamations, Appointments). 
 

2 Resignation and Presentation of Award to Council Member Hudson for Serving as a Suisun 
City Council Member - (Hernandez: ahernandez@suisun.com). 
Mayor Hernandez commented on former Council Member Hudson service. 
Vice Mayor Washington presented a plaque of appreciation. 
Mr. Hudson spoke on his service with the City Council and expressed his gratitude. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
James Berg thanked Mr. Hudson for his service. 

 
3 Presentation of Proclamation Proclaiming the Month of February 2023 as "Black History 

Month" in the City of Suisun City - (Hernandez: ahernandez@suisun.com). 
Mayor Hernandez read proclamation which was presented by Vice Mayor Washington to 
Bonita Knuckles.  Ms. Knuckles gratefully accepted the proclamation and thanked family and 
community members and organizations for their work on the Black History Month 
Celebration held on 2/4. 
Council Members thanked her for her work. 

  
4 Mayoral Appointments of Commissions and Committees – (Hernandez:  

ahernandez@suisun.com). 
Mayor Hernandez appointed Nora Flynn to the Lower Putah Creek Coordinating 
Committee. 
 

55

mailto:gfolsom@suisun.com
mailto:ahernandez@suisun.com
mailto:ahernandez@suisun.com
mailto:ahernandez@suisun.com


Motion by Council Member Dawson to approve the appointment of Ms. Flynn and 
seconded by Council Member Pal.  Motion passed by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  Dawson, Hernandez, Pal, Washington 
NOES:  None 
ABSENT:  None 
 
Mayor Hernandez appointed the following to the Planning Commission – Christina Elder; 
Terry West; Herbert Dardon 
 
Motion by Mayor Hernandez to approve appointments to the Planning Commission and 
seconded by Vice Mayor Washington.  Motion passed by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  Dawson, Hernandez, Pal, Washington 
NOES:  None 
ABSENT:  None 
 
Mr. West, Mr. Dardon and Ms. Elder thanked Council for appointment. 
Council Members congratulated new appointees. 
 
Donna LeBlanc congratulated the appointees and asked Mayor Hernandez to explain why 3 
commissioners were appointed when only 2 terms were up. 
 
Mayor Hernandez explained a commissioner resigned in addition to the expiration of the 2 
terms. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT  
(Request by citizens to discuss any matter under our jurisdiction other than an item posted on this agenda per California 
Government Code §54954.3. Comments are limited to no more than 3 minutes unless allowable by the Mayor/Chair. Speaker 
cards are available on the table near the entry of the meeting room and should be given to the City Clerk. By law, no 
prolonged discussion or action may be taken on any item raised during the public comment period, although informational 
answers to questions may be given and matters may be referred for placement on a future agenda.) 
 
Leonard Butcher, owner of Virgil’s Bait Shop, understands someone spoke on their behalf at a previous 
meeting and he clarified that no one speaks for Virgil’s except himself and his brother.  Feels the process 
for the Kellogg building could be a bit more streamlined to avoid any confusion. 
 
David Knott spoke on the Suisun Youth Commission and the history of the group. 
Mariah Lee Dawson spoke about the Commission and their mission. 
 
George Kinnicutt commented on the use of the term vigilantes at the last meeting referring to the people 
that helped move the homeless from Grizzly Island Road; clarified it was the Dept. of Fish and Game; 
and was not sure how much Public Works had to do with it. 
 
Eric Vera, Vice President of Police Officers Association, recognized the service of Officer Edwards who 
has moved on to the City of Vacaville. 

56



 
Linda Bailey asked about the grant that is paying for some of the police officers; thanked Vice Mayor 
Washington for speaking to the group Next Door; need to do better with the homeless situation. 
 
Michael Anthony spoke on the 1240 Kellogg Street property; have lost revenue on rent; decision was to 
have been made in 6 weeks and has now been 8 months and were to be allowed to speak before Council.  
Submitted completed documents to be given to Mayor. 
 
Steve Olry thanked Mr. Hudson, congratulated new appointees; commented on the excessive speed on 
Walters Road; light out on School at Morgan Streets reported 8 months ago and still has not been fixed;  
 
George Guynn expressed gratitude to Mr. Hudson; spoke on fiscal year end and commented on the need 
to obtain new auditors; voiced concern over street repairs and dredging; city needs to focus on raising 
more revenue. 
 
Shannon Hacker thanked Council for their willingness to help him navigate working with the city; 1240 
Kellogg Street and promises made during campaign season; SH Mechanical needs help to expand and 
stay in Suisun City. 
 
Wayne Day spoke on the train cars parked on the tracks in old town; light on School and Morgan is still 
out. 
 
James Berg voiced concerns about hazardous train cars parked in old town; cleaning up of lighthouse; 
very disappointed in Council not doing their due diligence in reference to Planning Commission terms;  
 
Michelle Chavez congratulated new appointees; wished Mr. Hudson the best; asked about the status of 
bench for Pete Dominguez and will there be a dedication; camper still on Railroad and Sunset. 
 
Clerk read the following emails: 
Brandon Dougherty concerned about the homeless off of Whispering Bay Lane which has gotten worse 
since the cleaning up around the lighthouse; Marina being destroyed by trash in the water. 
 
Robert Stevenson concerned about the homeless along the waterfront and taking up residence on the 
benches; encampment by train station appears to be expanding; listed several suggestions on how the city 
could make changes 
 
Jenelle Kindt asked about the closure of Petersen Road at Fulmar that was promised to take place when 
Walmart was built making it accessible to pedestrian and bike traffic only; corner of Pelican Way is 
constantly being used as a drag strip. 
 
Donna LeBlanc commented Coffee with a Cop was great but suggested that maybe this could happen on 
a weekend so more could attend; thank you to Public Works for cleaning up the lighthouse; homeless 
encampment meeting was held on 1/26/21 but nothing seems to have been done since then, need to start 
making progress and putting the plan into action. 
 
Lito Santos Suisun Neighborhood Coalition, concerns with trash in waterways, hope to work with Fish 
and Wildlife and Chief Roth to see what can be done. 
 
Katrina Garcia commented on Coffee with a Cop; Railroad and Sunset parking issues; honor and 
integrity of elected officials. 
 
 
 

57



COUNCIL COMMENTS 
 

5 Council/Board Member Updates. 
 
Council Member Dawson encouraged community to use the city app to report issues; ride along with 
Fire Department last week was quite insightful. 
 
Council Member Pal commented on ride along with Fire Department last Thursday; visited the Police 
Department; commented that when someone speaks on an issue before the council that they will do their 
best to resolve issues in a timely manner. 
 
Vice Mayor Washington, along with Council Member Dawson and Mayor Hernandez, attended the Save 
the Base meeting; apologized for the “vigilante” comment and thanked those doing the cleanup; Coffee 
with a Cop was a success and thanked them; acknowledged how important staff is and thanked them for 
what they do; Heart your Park event this Saturday to be held at Heritage Park.  
 
Mayor Hernandez commented council sets policy but it is staff that implements that policy; encouraged 
citizens to report issues when you see it, it is pivotal for the city to get additional resources it needs to 
solve the homeless issues; Thursday, 2/23 at 6pm is the Solano County Homelessness Regional 
Committee meeting; thanked Brian Ferraro for work that he has been doing with code enforcement issues 
as well as Ms. Chavez who has been doing cleanup for some time; appointed to LAFCO board and will 
continue to report to the city. 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR  
Consent calendar items requiring little or no discussion may be acted upon with one motion. 
 

City Council 
 

6 Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2023-17: Authorizing the City Manager to Enter into a 
Construction Contract on the City’s Behalf with Marina Landscape, Inc. for the State Route 
12 Landscape Improvements Project - (Vue: nvue@suisun.com).  

 
7 Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2023-18: Authorizing the City Manager to Execute 

Amendment Number Two (2) of the Agreement with the State of California for Maintenance 
of State Highways in the City of Suisun City - (Vue: nvue@suisun.com).  

 
8. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2023-19: Accepting the Asphalt Rubber Cape Seal and 

Traffic Calming Project as Complete, and Authorizing the City Manager to Record the Notice 
of Completion for the Project - (Vue: nvue@suisun.com).  

 
Joint City Council / Suisun City Council Acting as Successor Agency / Housing Authority 

 
9 Council/Agency/Authority Approval of the Minutes of the Regular and/or Special Meetings of 

the Suisun City Council, Suisun City Council Acting as Successor Agency, and Housing 
Authority held on October 27, 2022, November 15, 2022, and February 7, 2023 – (Skinner: 
clerk@suisun.com). 

58

mailto:nvue@suisun.com
mailto:nvue@suisun.com
mailto:nvue@suisun.com
mailto:clerk@suisun.com


 
Joint City Council / Suisun City Council Acting as Successor Agency 

 
10 Council/Agency Approval of January 2023 Payroll Warrants in the Amount of $764,340.52 

and Council/Agency Approval of the January 2023 Accounts Payable Warrants in the Amount 
of $1,036,919.36 - (Finance). 

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Item 7 
Michelle Chavez asked if maintenance will be done by Public Works. 
 
Item 6 
Donna LeBlanc commented the contract was not attached in the agenda packet; is the 2-year 
maintenance by Caltrans in the contract? 
 
Item 7 
Donna LeBlanc suggests contract include a yearly inflate for the LLD’s. 
 
Item 8 
Donna LeBlanc asked if the $9,958 that is being saved be used somewhere else and if so, can we put it 
towards the Beautification Committee budget 
 
Motion by Council Member Dawson to approve the Consent Calendar and seconded by Mayor 
Hernandez.  Motion passed by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  Dawson, Hernandez, Pal, Washington 
NOES:  None 
ABSENT:  None 
 
PUBLIC HEARING NONE 
 
GENERAL BUSINESS 
 

City Council 
11 HEARING:  

Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2023-20: Placing Liens for Unpaid Waste Collection 
Service Charges on Certain Lands Situated in the City of Suisun City, County of Solano, State 
of California - (Deol: ldeol@suisun.com).  
 
Council Member Pal left dais due to conflict of interest. 
 
Director of Finance Deol presented the staff report. 
 
Motion by Council Member Dawson to approve Item #11 and seconded by Vice Mayor 
Washington.  Motion passed by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  Dawson, Hernandez, Washington 
NOES:  None 
ABSENT:  Pal  
 

59

mailto:ldeol@suisun.com


12 Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2023-21: Adopting the 3rd Amendment to the Annual 
Appropriation Resolution No. 2022-90 to Appropriate Mid-Year Budget Adjustments for 
Additional Costs in Various Accounts Organization Wide - (Deol: ldeol@suisun.com).  

 
Ms. Deol presented the staff report and power point presentation. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
George Guynn commented on needing additional revenue; feels city is doing more for 
homeless than tax payers. 

 
Steve Olry feels presentation did not have creditability; supposed to have $2mil for streets and 
only have $37K; false sense of security. 

 
James Berg commented there are a number of people on line cannot get on line; Council needs 
to take this home and do research and not vote on this item tonight; asked for clarification on 
70101 line item. 

 
Ms. Deol commented the $1.8 mil for streets is still in the budget; 70101 is account number 
and will not find anything external information on line.  Ms. Deol explained how residents can 
access the budget on line. 

 
Council Members thanked Ms. Deol for the report. 

 
Motion made by Council Member Pal to approve Item 12 and seconded by Council 
Member Dawson.  Motion passed by the following vote: 

 
AYES:  Dawson, Hernandez, Pal, Washington 
NOES:  None 
ABSENT:  None 

 
13 Provide direction to City Manager and City Attorney relating to filling the councilmember 

vacancy pursuant to one of the following, or at the Council’s discretion: - (City Attorney)  
 

a. Return at the March 7, 2023 City Council meeting with the appropriate documentation 
to call a special election for November 7, 2023. 

b. Return at the March 7, 2023 City Council meeting with the appropriate documentation 
for adoption of application and interview procedures relating to the filling a vacancy on 
the City Council. 

c. Return at the March 7, 2023 City Council meeting with the appropriate documentation 
to adopt procedures to consider and appoint an individual from the applicants to Mayor 
Hernandez’s vacated seat. 

d. Return at the March 7, 2023 City Council meeting with the appropriate documentation 
to appoint a specific individual of the City Council’s choosing. 

e. Provide the City Attorney with other direction. 
 
City Attorney Gerli presented the report and presentation explaining in detail the Council options. 

60

mailto:ldeol@suisun.com
avca:6efe02d3-c2e8-40de-9ef8-158be70906b5@00:00:00


 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
George Guynn gave two options, 1) appoint James Berg who ran for Mayor; 2)do a new list of applicants  
 
Michelle Chavez likes the hybrid of those that applied previously if still interested and accept new 
applications. 
 
Ruth Forney raised hand to make sure ZOOM was working and congratulatory retirement to Mr. 
Hudson. 
 
Motion by Council Member Pal for Mayor to appoint and seconded by Council Member Dawson. 
Following discussion Council Member Pal withdrew his motion. 
 
Following additional Council discussion, Attorney Gerli clarified the process for appointment. 

• Hybrid applications 
• Application period 2/27 at 9am – 3/10 at 5pm. 
• All former applicants plus new to be considered 
• Mayor to conduct interviews of no more than 8 applicants 
• No more than 3 brought back to Council 
• Appoint on 3/21 

 
Motion by Council Member Pal to approve the above process and seconded by Council Member 
Dawson.  Motion passed by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  Dawson, Hernandez, Pal, Washington 
NOES:  None 
ABSENT:  None 
 
REPORTS: (Informational items only) 
 

14Non-Discussion Items 
Council Member Pal asked for an update on the second dispensary at the next meeting.  Asked for the 
meeting be adjourned in the memory of a friend Anu Anand Hobson, who was a volunteer of several 
non-profit organizations with youth. 
 
Motion by Council Member Pal to adjourn in the memory of Ms. Hobson and seconded by Council 
Member Hobson.  Motion passed by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  Dawson, Hernandez, Pal, Washington 
NOES:  None 
ABSENT:  None 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 10:21pm. 
 
__________________________ 
Anita Skinner, City Clerk 

61



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

62



AGENDA ITEM NO. 6
                  AGENDA TRANSMITTAL

 
MEETING DATE: March 7, 2023
 
CITY AGENDA ITEM: Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2023-__:  Approving the Design and
Budget for Prosperity Garden Park and Authorizing the City Manager to Proceed with the Project. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: Prosperity Garden Park will be funded by American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) in
the amount of $375,000, State of California Funding in the amount of $780,000, and Park Development
Funds in the amount of $111,900, for a total development cost of $1,266,900 including a 7%
contingency.  There is an add alternate play structure item in the amount of $85,000 that would be
funded by the Park Development Fund.
 
STRATEGIC PLAN: Enhance Environment.
 
BACKGROUND: The former Suisun City Community Garden ceased to exist in 2016.  The garden
was located at the corner of Lotz Way and Civic Center Drive. The garden was not well maintained and
did not have purposeful planning or management during its existence.  During the September 15, 2021,
Recreation, Parks, Marina, and Arts Commission (RPMA) meeting, the commission voted to support
the community garden project and asked that $375,000 of ARPA funding be dedicated to that project.
 This request was approved by the City Council as one of the priority projects funded by ARPA.
 
During the October 5, 2021 City Council meeting, this project was supported by the council and
provided the Recreation, Parks, and Marina Department direction to move forward with planning the
project.  On March 10, 2022, RPMA recommended entering into a contract with Melton Design Group.
 The Melton Design Group contract was approved during the March 29, 2022, City Council Meeting.
 The contract approved was for the design plan and project coordination of Prosperity Garden Park in
the amount of $121,750 and authorizing the City Manager to approve change orders up to 10% of the
original contract amount. The Melton Design contract is included in the overall cost of the project.
 
STAFF REPORT: Prosperity Garden Park will be located on city owned property that was once part
of a plan to become a street.  That idea never came to fruition and the land has been vacant ever since.
 Ironically, the name of the street that was never built was Prosperity Lane, which leads to naming this
project Prosperity Farm.  This property sits adjacent to the McCoy Creek Bike Trail Phase 3, which will
connect this area to the majority of the city by walking or riding a bicycle.  This piece of property is
approximately 1.9 acres and will consist of a neighborhood park as well as a community garden.  The
surrounding neighborhood has never had a community park of their own.  If they want to participate in
park activities, they are forced to travel to either Hall Park or Heritage Park which are both
approximately 1 mile away.

The garden will showcase a secure perimeter, a vegetative screen to protect the homes adjacent to the
garden, restrooms, storage, covered patio for instructional classes, a walkway lined with a trellis, a
fountain, and an orchard.  The garden also features pollinator plants, as well as a composting area along
with several small and large garden plots and incorporates raised beds for people needing access off of
the ground.  There is space purposely left vacant between the garden and the orchard to allow for future
development of a larger orchard or adding more garden plots.

63



The operation of the garden will be conducted by a yet to be established garden club. Those individuals
who wish to utilize the garden will be part of the Suisun Garden Club and as such, will assist the city by
keeping the area clean.  Plot rentals will help pay for necessary costs of the garden operation and the
idea is to keep the operation and maintenance a community lead effort.  The Recreation, Parks, and
Marina Department recognizes that Public Works Maintenance Division does not have the capacity to
take on a new park areas maintenance needs.  With that in mind came the decision for a community led
garden club and a low to no maintenance park area.

Community gardens can mitigate some of the problems that plague urban areas. They can be a
beneficial addition to many communities by increasing the availability of nutritious foods,
strengthening community ties, reducing environmental hazards, reducing food miles and creating a
more sustainable system.  Community gardens can help reduce negative environmental impacts by
promoting sustainable agriculture; reducing food transportation costs and reducing water runoff.
Humans, plants and animals can all benefit from urban agriculture since it creates habitats and improves
the ecology of the area.
 
Community gardens:
•    Help improve air and soil quality
•    Increase biodiversity of plants and animals
•    Reduce “food miles” that are required to transport nutritious food
•    Can replace impervious structures and improve water infiltration
•    Can reduce neighborhood waste through composting
•    Positively impact the urban micro-climate
 
Poor nutrition and obesity are both challenges to low-income neighborhoods. Low accessibility to
nutritious foods can cause health problems to residents located in food deserts. The addition of gardens
to these areas may improve nutrition and increase the consumption of fruits and vegetables.
 
Community gardens also:
•    Increase access to fresh foods
•    Improve food security
•    Increase physical activity through garden maintenance activities
•    Improve dietary habits through education
•    Increase fruit and vegetable intake
•    Reduce risk of obesity and obesity-related diseases
•    Improve mental health and promote relaxation
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the City Council Adopt Resolution No. 2023-
__:  Approving the Design and Budget for Prosperity Garden Park and Authorizing the City Manager to
Proceed With the Project.
 
DOCUMENTS ATTACHED:

1. Resolution
2. PowerPoint Presentation
3. Park Location Map

 

PREPARED BY: Kris Lofthus, Deputy City Manager

64



REVIEWED BY: Greg Folsom, City Manager
APPROVED BY: Greg Folsom, City Manager 
 
ATTACHMENTS:
1 Prosperity Garden Park Resolution.pdf
2 Prosperity Garden Park PowerPoint Presentation.pdf
3 Prosperity Garden Park Location Map.pdf

65

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1820735/1__Prosperity_Garden_Park_Resolution.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1820736/2__Prosperity_Garden_Park_PowerPoint_Presentation.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1820937/3__Prosperity_Garden_Park_Location_Map.pdf


 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023- 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY 
APPROVING THE DESIGN AND BUDGET FOR PROSPERITY GARDEN PARK 

AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO PROCEED WITH THE PROJECT  
 

 WHEREAS, the City of Suisun City Recreation, Parks, Marina, and Arts Commission 
recognized the need for a community garden; and 
 WHEREAS, with available vacant land be recognized as a proper location for a 
community garden and park; and  
 WHEREAS, funding from the American Rescue Plan Act, State of California 
dedicated funds and City of Suisun City Park Development funds make this project possible 
without effect on the general fund; and  
 WHEREAS, the City recognizes that the neighborhood along Blossom, Avenue does 
not have a local park and believes the community would benefit from an additional park and 
community garden; and 
 WHEREAS, the City Council provided direction to the Recreation, Parks, and Marina 
Director, to move forward with the planning process of Prosperity Garden Park; and 
 WHEREAS, community gardens provide community members the opportunity to 
grow healthy food and to participate in an activity that provide exercise as well as building 
relationships with the gardening community; and  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of 
Suisun City hereby approves the design and budget for Prosperity Garden Park and authorizes 
the city manager to move forward with the project.   
 PASSED AND ADOPTED at a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Suisun City held on Tuesday the 7th day of March 2023 by the following vote: 
AYES: Councilmembers:    
NOES: Councilmembers:    
ABSENT: Councilmembers:    
ABSTAIN: Councilmembers:    

 WITNESS my hand and the seal of said City this 7th day of March 2023.  
 
   
 Anita Skinner 
 City Clerk 

66



PROSPERITY GARDEN PARK
Master Plan 
March 7, 2023

1

2

67



Parking Area 
and Park

G
a
m
e
s

A
r
e
a

P
l
a
y

A
r
e
a

E
n
t
r
y

Parking
Games and Picnic

Play Area

Restroom, Shade 
Structure, Vegetation 

Screen and Security Fence

S
h
a
d
e

A
r
e
a

M
u
r
a
l

V
e
g

S
c
r
e
e
n

3

4

68



Community Garden 

F
o
u
n
t
a
i
n

T
r
e
l
l
i
s

5

6

69



PROJECT FUNDING AND COST

State Grant - $780,000

American Rescue Plan Act (APRA)- $375,000

Park Development - $111,900

Estimated Project Cost - $1,266,900

*Add Alternate – Spring Rider Tractor $85,000

7

8

70



9

10

71



72



AGENDA ITEM NO. 7
                  AGENDA TRANSMITTAL

 
MEETING DATE: March 7, 2023
 
CITY AGENDA ITEM: Code Enforcement Division Showcase.
 
FISCAL IMPACT: There is no fiscal impact to the General Fund from the item.  
 
STRATEGIC PLAN: Provide Good Governance, Section 4.7 – Improve productivity, efficiency,
effectiveness, customer service and citizen satisfaction in all areas of municipal organization. 
 
BACKGROUND: This report is provided to give a more in-depth look at the Code Enforcement
Division operational structure.
 
STAFF REPORT: To provide transparency, and insight, this report is produced to assist the
community and City Council with a detailed view of current staffing, functions, accounting, reporting,
responsibilities, accomplishments and goals of the Code Enforcement division. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: This is an informational only item, and no recommendation is
associated with this item. 
 
DOCUMENTS ATTACHED:

1. PowerPoint Presentation
 

PREPARED BY: Jim Bermudez, Development Services Director
REVIEWED BY: Greg Folsom, City Manager 
APPROVED BY: Greg Folsom, City Manager 
 
ATTACHMENTS:
1 Code Enforcement PowerPoint.pdf

73

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1820987/1__Code_Enforcement_PowerPoint.pdf


SUISUN CITY
CODE ENFORCEMENT DIVISION

Jim Bermudez, Development Services Director

March 7, 2023

Code Enforcement Mission

 Improve the quality of life in Suisun City by
ensuring our neighborhoods and housing are safe
and maintained in good condition

 Investigate potential code violations in residential
and commercial property

 Educate residents and property owners about their
rights and responsibilities in the area of
property maintenance as per the following
chapters within Suisun Municipal Code

1

2

74



Code 
Enforcement 
Objectives

Process
Try to achieve compliance via voluntary compliance 
process, notice of violation is last resort, guide 
violator through the process, achieve results

Collaborate
Collaborate with complainant, property owner, 
gather details to achieve a reasonable and fair 
resolution

Evaluate
Evaluate zoning violations: refer to codes and 
ordinances, past precedent, legal authority, engage 
departments

Pursue Pursue citizen complaints

Procedures and limitations

Respond to Inquiries
Observe and monitor 
property

Walk onto property –
postal service 
approach

Take photos
Talk with complainant 
and violator

Cannot enter 
residence – permission

Cannot jump or use 
ladder to monitor 
conditions on property

Not every situation is a 
violation 

3

4

75



Voluntary 
Compliance –
achieving 
abatement

Complaint 
Received

Attempt to discuss issue with complainant

Evaluate code violation

Resolving 
Violations

Assess the significance of the code violation

Is voluntary compliance even achievable 

Seek Cooperation

Approach   Establish a fair and equitable time frame to abate

Conduct site visits and discuss issues, face to face

When possible, reach out to complainant for updates

Pivot When 
Necessary

Set fair bench‐marks for compliance

Second chances 

Keep good notes, logs ‐ Notice of Abatement 

Notice of Violation ‐ Abatement

Citations/Fines

Any person who is guilty of an infraction under this chapter shall incur 
fine(s):

 All posting and mailing abatement notices shall incur a $50.00 
fee – fee waived if complied within established time

Every violation determined to be an infraction is punishable by 

 (1) a fine not exceeding $100.00 for a first violation; 

 (2) a fine not exceeding $200.00 for a second violation  of 
the provisions of this ordinance within one year; 

 (3) a fine not exceeding $500.00 for each additional 
violation of this chapter within one year.

In addition to the penalties, any additional violation within the one‐
year period may be charged as a misdemeanor.

5

6

76



Abatement Unsuccessful 

 Fines and Penalties

 Rolling Total

 Property Recordation

 Tax Roll

 Unknown Circumstances

Performance Indicators –making a difference
CODE ENFORCEMENT CASE SUMMARY

October November December January

Code Case Types Total

Vegetation 4 4 8

Vehicle Nuisance  4 1 1 1 7

Vehicle Non‐Op 5 2 7

Other (Junk/Debris, 

Noise, Fences)

6 10 1 9 26

Total 19 15 2 12 48

OTHER (Junk/Debris, Noise, Fences)
October November December January

“Other Cases” Total

Noise 0 2 0 3 5

Junk/Debris 1 4 1 0 6

Vandalism/Neglect Structure 4 2 0 1 7

Homeless Encampment 0 1 0 1 2

Fence/Setback Disputes 1 2 0 2 5

Garbage Bin Left out  0 1 0 0 1

Total 6 12 1 7 26

7

8

77



Performance Indicators –making a difference, cont.

Abatement ‐ Resolution
Total Cases 48

Voluntary 

Compliance 

(closed)

NOV –

Compliance 

(closed)

NOV‐ Remain out of 

Compliance:

Further Guidance:

Total 23 9 10 6
Vegetation 4 4
Vehicle Nuisance 2 2 3
Vehicle Non‐Op 3 4
Noise 4 1
Junk/Debris 3 3
Vandalism/Neglection 

of Structure

5 1

Homeless Encampment 2
Fence/Setback Disputes 1 4
Garbage Bin Left out  1
Commercial Property 1

Abandoned Vehicles 
 Unimproved surface

 Private Property

 Non‐operational – no registration

 Public Right‐of‐Way ‐ Current
Community Service approach

 Fines and Penalties ‐ voluntary/NOV

 Tow and enter property – legal
procedures

 Costs – Towing Service/Legal

9

10

78



Code Enforcement 
Education & Training
 California Association of Code Enforcement Officers

 Training/Certification process

 Peer to peer resources

 Invest in Officer

What’s ahead…

 Improve our resolution rate

Weed Abatement – assist Fire Department

 Continue with Certification and training

 Develop and utilize new permit module

11

12

79



QUESTIONS

Feedback

13

80


	Agenda - Regular Meeting 6:30 pm
	Item 4 - Investment Report
	Item 5 - Approval of Minutes - February 21, 2023
	Item 6 - Prosperity Garden Park
	Item 7 - Code Enforcement Division Showcase



